Attorneys and Counselors at Law
123 South Calhoun Street

A AUSLEY "0 BossTn
MCMULLEN Pefiman s

ausley.com

April 30, 2025

VIA EMAIL

Mr. Andrew L. Maurey, Director
Division of Accounting and Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
amaurey(@psc.state.fl.us

Re:  Annual Report and Diversification Report Forms
Dear Mr. Maurey:
On behalf of Tampa Electric Company, we enclose the following:

1. Tampa Electric Company's FPSC Annual Report PSC/AFD/101 for 2024.

2. The annual CPA certification for the company’s FPSC Annual Report (included
in the report).

3. Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024 for Tampa Electric
Company.

We will have a USB delivered to your office under separate cover.
Sincerely,

Wﬁ\_m

Malcolm N. Means

MNM/bml

Enclosures

cc: Shelby Eichler, FPSC, Public Utilities Supervisor (w/encls.)
Paula K. Brown, TECO Regulatory (w/o encls.)
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Ernst & Young LLP Tel: +1 813 225 4800
One Tampa City Center Fax: +1 813 225 4711

Suite 2400 ey.com
Shape the future 201 North Franklin Street
with confidence Tampa, Florida 33602

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Shareholder and the Board of Directors of Tampa Electric Company
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Tampa Electric Company (the “Company”), which comprise the
comparative balance sheets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related statements of income, retained
earnings, cash flows, and accumulated comprehensive income, comprehensive income and hedging activities for
the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements included on pages 110 to 123 in the
accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) Form No. 1 (collectively referred to as the
“financial statements™).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the regulatory basis
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its regulatory basis
operations and its regulatory basis cash flows for the years then ended on the basis of the financial reporting
provisions of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases described in the opening paragraph preceding the notes.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities of the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Regulatory Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to the opening paragraph preceding the notes to the financial statements, which describes that
the financial statements have been prepared by the Company on the basis of the financial reporting provisions
of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which
is a basis of accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, to meet the requirements of
the FERC. As a result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these regulatory basis financial statements
in accordance with the financial reporting provisions of the FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases as described in the opening paragraph in the notes; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,

considered in aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free of
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Restriction on Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the Company and the FERC and is not intended to
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sanct + LLP

April 4, 2025

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that I am the responsible accounting officer of
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY;

that I have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all the statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-named
respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from
January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024, inclusive.

I also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the
appropriate forms included in this report.

I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of
his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the
second degree, punisable as provided in s. 775.082, s 775.083,
ors 775.084.

@F}emmm

April 4, 2025 6292B4E6396A451...

Date Signature

Jeffrey Chronister Vice President-Finance

Name Title




ERC FORM NO. 1
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, L

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Logal Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

02 Year! Period of Report

End of- 2024/ 04

'

702 N. Frankin Street, Tampa, Florda 33602

04 Address of Principal Offce at End of Period (Street, Ciy, State, Zip Code)

05 Name of Contact Person

Jefirey Chronister

06 it of Contact Person

Vice President

7 Address of Contact Person (Steet, City, State, Zp Code)
702 N. Frankin Street, Tampa, Florda 33602

08 Telophone of Contact Person, Including Area Code.
(6132281609

09 This Report s An Orginal /A Resubmission

(1) 2 An Original

(2) 0 AResubmission

10 Date of Report (Mo, Da, Y1)
12317202

Annual Corporate Officor Cortification

The undersigned officer certfes that

01 Name

Jefirey Chronister

03 Signature
Jeftrey Chronister

02T

Vice President Finance

04 Date Signed (Mo, Da, Y1)
0410472025

Tite 18, US.C. 1001

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 0204)

Page 1
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Tampa Electic Company

This report s
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(2) ) AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

‘GENERAL INFORMATION

Gregory W, Blunden
Treasurer and Chief Financial Offcer

702 N. Frankin Street, Tampa, Florda 33602

2 the State under the laws.

State of ncorporation: FL
Date of ncorporation: 1899-12.01
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(6) Date Receiver ook Possession of Respondent Property:

(4) Date when possession by receiver o trustee caased:

4 ity and each State
Tampa a purchase, transmission, disrbution and sale of sectric eneray:
5. Have

O ves

@& No

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:87)




Threprt s
Narme of Respondent o
Tampa Elacec Company ()@ norgina
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Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
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FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept:IncorporationDate:

[Date of Reincorporation - Apr 18, 1649

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:87)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company
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(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

‘CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

state name of trust

)

TECO Holdings, Inc. owned 100% of

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:96)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

‘CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Repor business trusts, toend of year,
2 g rights,
3 more other intorests.

Definions.

1. Ses the niform System of Accounts for a definion o control.
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interpositon of an nfermediary.

i
oach party.

other.

Line. Name of Company Controlled
No. (@

Kind of Business
)

Percent Voting Stock Owned
(©

Footnote Rt
)

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12.96)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

OFFICERS
1. Repor . more.An” reasurer, diision or finance), and
2 e year posi
Line Tite Name of Officer Salary for Year Date Started in Period Dato Ended n Period
No. @ ®) (© @ (@
1 President and Chiaf Execuive Offcer AD. Colins 790303
2 Treasurer and Chief Financial Offer (Chief Accounting Offcer) G.W.Blunden 62518
3 Vice President - Energy Supply, Tampa Electic Division . Adazabal 480513
4 Vice President - Gustomer Experience KK Sparkman 384,007
s hlt e e D.M. Nichoison 551212
6 Vice President - Finance 3. Chionister 1933
7 Vice President - Electic Delivery, Tampa Electic Division . Whitworth a8t
s Tochnol . Heck 463,164
] Vice President - Human Resources M.C.Cacciatore 383721
10| Vice President Federal Afairs M.Sowell 309,956
11| Vice President.State and Regional Afiairs s.Smith 340828
12| Vice President.Clean Energy and Emerging Technologies K styker 353,002
13| Vice President Reguiatory Affars PRusk 2756808
14 | Vice President. Safety and Security H. Whidden 364438

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:96)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

DIRECTORS
1. Repor the year.

2 X ©

Line Name (and Tite) of Director Principal Business Address. Member of the Executive Committee Ghairman of the Executive Committee
No. (@ ®) (© @

1 ‘Scott Bafour, Chairof the Board Emera Inc, 5151 Terminal Road, Halfax, Nova Scota, B3J 1A1

2 Archibald Collins (CEO and Prosient) Tampa Electric Company, 702 N. Frankin Street, Tampa, Floida 33602

3 Patick J. Geraghty Blue Cross Blue Shield o Florda, Inc., 4800 Deerwood Campus Py, Jacksonville, Florida 32246

4 Pamela D, loio /0702 N. Frankii Street, Tampa, Florida, 33602

5 RheaLaw University of South Florda, 4202 E. Fowlr Avenue, CGS401, Tampa, Florida 33620

6 Daniel P, Muldoon Emera Inc., 5151 Torminal Road, Halfax, Nova Scola, B3J 141

7 Rasesh Thakkar Tavistock Group, 9350 Conroy Windermere R, Windermere, Firida 34786

s Jacqueline L. Bradiey /0702 N. Frankii Street, Tampa, Florida, 33602

] Ralpn Tedesco /0702 N. Frankii Street, Tampa, Florida, 33602

10| chris Sprowts Rooker Ward Partners, LLC, 3030 N. Rocky Point Drive W, Sute 150, Tampa, FL, 33607

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:95)
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Name of Respondent 1 Origina Date of Report: YoarPeriod of Roport
Tampa Electric Company ) B an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) [J AResubmission
INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
Dves
Does the respondent have formula ates?
Ono
'
FERC Rato Schedule or Tarf Number FERC Procesding
Line te- @ )
" Ninetoenih Revised Rate Schedle FERC No.6 e 1852000

“Third Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 7

EROB-1101-000; ER0S-1603.000; ER21-186.000

3 Sixteenth Revised Rate Schecdule FERC No. 13 £R24-1852.000
4 Fifteenh Revised Rate Schedule FERG No 14 ER24-1852.000
5 Fiflcenth Revised Rato Schedte FERC No. 16 ER24-1852.000
6 Filsenth Revised Rato Schede FERC No. 17 ER24-1852.000
7 Fiflsenth Revised Rato Schedule FERG No 19 £R24-1852.000
[ Fifteenh Revised Rate Schedte FERG No. 20 ER24-1852.000
o Eighteenth Revied Rate Schedue FERGC No. 21 ER24-1852.000
0 Filsenth Ravised Rato Schedle FERC No. 26 £R24-1852.000
B Sixtenth Revised Rals Schecule FERC No. 27 ER24-1852.000
2 Fiftcenh Revised Rato Schedte FERG No. 29 ER24-1852.000
13 Fiflconth Ravised Rato Schedtle FERC No. 30 ER24-1852.000
1 Filsenh Ravised Rato Schedue FERC No. 32 £R24-1852.000
15 Eightoentn Revsed Rate Schedue FERG No. 37 ER24-1852.000
© Fiftcenth Revised Rato Schedte FERG No. 38 ER24-1852.000
v Sixoonth Revised Rate Schecule FERC No. 54 ER24-1852.000
® Rate Schedule FERC No. 90 £R05-1706.000
19 FERG Elec Tarif, 4h Rov. Vo No. 4

003, : ER14-242.000;

: ER22-684-000

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 12:08)
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report i
(1) B An Original
(2) ) AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearfPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ 04

FORMUL

fyes, iorary webste.
Line Accession No. Document Date  Filed Date Description Formula Rate FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff Number
No. (@) (®) (@ (©)

1 202404295004 042012024, ER24-1852-000 Duke Energy Florida, LLC. Nineteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. &

2 20240425004 42012024, ER24-1852-000 Utiiis Commission City of Now Smyma Beach ‘Sixteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 13

3 20240420.5004 041292024 ER24-1852-000 Jacksonvile Electic Authority Fitoenth Rovised Rate Schedule FERC No. 14

4 202404295004 042972024, ER24-1852-000 Kissimmee Utity Autnorty Fifteenth Rovised Rate Schedule FERC No. 16,

5 202404295004 042072024, ER24-1852-000 Gty of St Cloud Fiteentn Revsed Rate Schedule FERC No. 17

6 20240420.5004 4012024, ER24-1852-000 Gty of Gainosvile Fifeenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 19

7 20240420.5004 0412972024, ER24-1852-000 City of Tallahassee. Fiteenth Rovised Rate Schedule FERC No. 20

s 202404295004 0412972024, ER24-1852-000 City of Lakeland Eighteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 21

] 202404295004 42072024, ER24-1852.000 Gty o Lake Worth Fiteentn Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 26

10 20240429.5004 oar20r2024. ER24-1852-000 ‘Orlando Utiies Comission ‘Sixteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 27

" 20240429.5004 0412972024, ER24-1852-000 Florda Muricipal Power Agency Fiteenth Rovised Rate Schedule FERC No. 29

12 202404295004 0412072024, ER24-1852-000 Utiiies Board o the City of Key West Fiteenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 30

13 20240429.5004 oarz0r2024. ER24-1852-000 Gty of Homestead, Florida Fifeenth Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 32

" 20240429-5004 4202024, ER24-1852-000 Seminole Electric Cooperatve, Inc Eighteenth Rovised Rato Schedule FERC No. 37

15 20240429-5004 0412972024, ER24-1852-000 ‘Oglethorpe Power Corporation Fiteenth Rovised Rate Schedule FERC No. 38

1 202404295004 04202024, ER24-1852-000 Reedy Creek Improvement Disrict ‘Sixteontn Revised Rate Schedule FERC No. 54

” 20240429.5004 402024, ER24-1852-000 2024 Update FERC Elec. Tarif, 41h Rev. Vol. No. 4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12.08)

Page 106a




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Reort
End of: 2024/ Q4

icablo Form 1

“rate* (or bl

Form 1

Line No.

Page No(s).
(@)

Schedule.
(6)

Column
(©)

Line No.

(@)
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123112024

YearPeriod of Reort
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Goncept: DerivativelnstrumentAssetsHedgesLongTerm

[Gariain reciassifcations viera mads t prior year amouns fo canform 1o Gurrent parod preseniation reaied o ong ferm porion of darivaive assels. Nons of he reclassifcations affecied e Company's nat Income o fnancial posfion Tn any period

(6) Concept: DerivativelnstrumentAssetsHodgesLongTorm
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i Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218)
15 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) (639,979) (737.788)
"ok
o[y e
5 moremta s e P
[ S T
o o o :
v o
o [vamamaa
a7 Tax Collections Payable (241) 9,935,583 10,948,056
5 v e e o e
5
= oo
o e et
83 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 1,334,953,447 1.483,702468
PN e
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End of: 2024/ Q4
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Name of Respondent 1 Original Date of Report:
Tampa Electic Company (1 an Orignl 1213112024
(2) 01 AResubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

[202% contains presentation diferences related 1o curren book-tax diferences and Accumulated Deferred Incorme Taxes. These presentational eclassicalions were efectuated through the 410.1 and 411.1 accourts, resuling i large balances In both the “Changes Diing Year”colums of this page: The overall mpact 10 o1l ax expense was minimal

(6) Concept: AccumulatedDeferredincomeTaxesOtherProperty
alances n both the “Changes During Year” and “Adjusiments” calurms of these pages. The overall mpact 0 (lal ax 6xpense was minimal

[2024 contains presentation diferences related 1o curren Book-tax differences and Accumulaled Deferred Income Taxes_Thes presentational recassificalions were ofectuated through the 410.1 and 411.1 accourts, resuling i lrg

(5) Concept: Accumulated DeferredincomeTaxesOther
[262 contains presentation diferences related o curren Book-{ax diferences and Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes_These presentational eclassications wers efeciuated Through e 410.1 and &11.1 accounts, resuling i large balances in both e “Changes During Year and “Adjusiments” columns of ese pages The overall mpact o ofal X expense was minimal
FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 1203)
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Do not report fourth quarter data in columns () and (f)
a it Income,
; N
s -
Sas Gas Other
AR AR
Line Titeof Account No. Total Curret Year Total i Year dod - 00 od- Guartarty Ony -No 4th previous | Yearto | Frevious | Jeury | Previous
« oo = P S | s
+ oo
o v = P P T
- o Ermeein = P wn | s
e e e =
+ s ot = e o]
o iy i = e e
vt eyt Pt i e s | e
" Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407.2)
o e e = TR
| oo D o 1 o | v
o [rmermm
o comre i
T
o romam sty s
oo oo o i 07 B
et g e s
o ey P
o o eime
o 75 v
e oo o
1| e i s i
o oy = owm
oo ek e et 00 S e
82 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 177,338,889 160,237,500
o s e
v o e
7 rn e e
o iy e
e
[ e = :
” Extraordinary ltems Afer Taxes (line 75 less line 76)
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS
D0 ot reportLines 49:53 ot uarory repert
p oo
3 in column (b).
3
5t p Folow by e, inthat e,
 Show diidond o ach e and soes o capta sk
; Sppropnaies o
oo tom ContraPrmary Account Aftcted Current QuartorYearYearto ate Balance Provious QuarerYear Year o Date Blance
(a) () @ (@)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)
. Balance-Begining o Pord B saresas
2 Changes
3 Asimerts o Reaied Eamings (oot 439)
. ‘Ausimerts o Reained Eamings Credt
. TOTAL Grets to Retained Eamings (st 499
0 Adusimerts o Retained Samings Dot
s TOTAL Debis o etained Eatings (Acet 499
B Batance Trenstere fom Income (Account 433 ess Acooun 418.1) 168,481,407 40551320
w Appropriaionsof Rtained Eaings (At 36)
2 TOTAL Apropriationsof Retaned Earings (At 436)
23 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
) TOTAL Dtcends Decaed-Prferd Siock (et 437)
» Divdends Decared-Common Stock (Account438)
= TOTAL Onidends Dacared-Conmmen Sock (At 438) o0, 103267) 214683
o Unaporop. Undt
w Balance - End of Prod (Tola 18,15,162228.3837) 21021018 2200
s APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Acaount215)
s TOTAL Approeiatd Rotaned Eamings (hccoun 215)
pproP Rosore,
w0 TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amor. Reserve, Foderal (cct 215.1)
P TOTAL Appop. Retaned Eamings (Ace 215, 215.) (Tt 45.4)
1 TOTAL Retaned Eamings (Act. 215, 2151, 216)(Total 3. 47) 216.1) 210021019 )
Quarterly)
0 Balance Begining of Year (Debt or Cred)
B3 Eauity i Eamings forYear (Crodt) (et 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
2 ToraL
= Batance-End ofYear (Tt s 49 1 52)

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 0204)

Page 118119



g, 0 Brcons e i
(2) ) AResubmission
S
s
‘ -
i i
S e T
(@ ®) (e
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
3 Noncash Charges (Credis) to Income:
T [t
[ e T
[ e it ErETy
[T T
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
-
-
et
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
N
s s e
& [ o
o[
5 o
o[ :
o
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) (69,850,000) (313,100,000)
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(2) [J AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Tl fine ncludes prepayments. deferred ciauss revenus and expenses. and ofher operaing debis and credi,

[T ine ncludes deb issuance costs

(5) Concept: OtherAdjustments ToCashFlowsFromFinancingAcivites

[The ofher ine from fivancing acivites is he result of an eqult contibuton rrade by TECO Holdings Inc. parent company of Tampa Electic.

[T e ncludes short-term debi fegs.

[T ine ncludes prepayments, deferred clause revenue and expenses, and ofrer operating debits and creds.

[T fine includes Gab isuance cosis.

[T ofher in from fivancing activites s e resultof an equlty contbulon ade by TECO Energy .. parert company of Tarmpa Eleciic

(8) Concept: NetincreaselnShortTemnDebt

[Gertain reciassifcations were made o prior year amounts fo conform to Gurrent perod presenaion rlated fo net increase i short term debi, None of he reclassiications affecied e Gompany's net ncome or Fnancial posfion i any period.

) Concept

[T e ncludes short-term debi fees.

() Concept: NetDacreaselnShortTermDebt

[Certain reciassifcations were mads to pior year amounts fo conform to curren period preserfation rlated fo net increase in short term debi, Nore of the reclassiications affeced tie Gormpany's net income or financial posfion i any period

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:96)
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NOTES 0 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' g Fows,
p oo cam o »
5 expiain
i 169, Unamorized a are ok uses Saa Genera mrucion 170410 Unio System o sz
5
: o,
7
o For
Sorowings or apostons.
o Frai 1 s
Aruoc llowanc o s sed durig onsteion
privied et componcnof ki Tl wd i consrcion
ARUDC ey oy oot of e e e g somroion
P i ot vt Sogsion
e eraromin oo
et S Coifeton
s Sandis
o eombasion e
Srvondion
U Erinen powtion Aoy
Enplaye Retienetncome Soriy Ac
Emire 0 Holamge ofTECO Holings
il Accouning Sars B
ks Deprment s Ensronmenl Procsion
[ —
Flocia us Scries Commision
oo
ot Reveae Servie
invesmnr o i
» e s pak
Nt e il B Thamal Usis
. -
M
Nav
No .
N e
OsM epers e experses
oct mcooe
orin s poenploymen e
P i et oy ofTanpEleric Company, i s TECO Hoings T a.of Al 1, 2024, nd TECO Enrgy, I ror e
e et onlgaon
ot forme g s of
PeoplsGas Sy .
Potcnialy responsle pry
oo
Fom oty
Resaory ROE o comoon st s dekrned o ety poss
& Siandd andPoo's
Sic U Scies md Exchange Commision
See Suppemenal xsute Rt P
S Sorm rtctonpian
e Tumpa it Company
TECO ey THCO Facy Tumpa lctic Company pro o Apil 1, 2024
TECO Hodngs TECO Hotinge o : f
fisteve ey seepid counin pncils i e S
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY.
NOTES T0 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
L. Sipifcant Accountiog Polces
Desrpion ofthe Business
e B — g n rer—r— - Prioe o amary 1,202
nion S rom TEC" Ty 1303 TEC 8
Principesof Conseldtonand Bass of Presntton
and e FERC, - Us oA
oA 1,204, TECO Eocry. Emrs.On il 1, 2024, TEC 0 TECO Holdngs, 5 Thrtore, e
—
e
Properts, Plantand Eauipment
» -~ a .
rc, o e —
o
Poprty ot i et consised fthe llowing s
etre o e T - 5 - o
Bt ansmision 1079y [N
e drvoion e S
G pasand e by P
Tontcon 50
Lisscommiltied derscition G
Conseion wok g it
ol preny. s e, g f s
Deprciation
The roision . 269,359 200329 for 202,203 and 202, espctiely,Coniructionwork December 31, 2024, . ey Desember 12024, 202002022, T
s A1 mion S350 il snd $35 . el
e
Allowance for Fnds Used Durig Consiruction
AFUDC i s rdi 12024, 202 snd 202, ) Tout. Desenter 31,2024, 202 04 2022
540 millon, 525 il 00 S50 il respesindly.
Toventaey
[ ——
Gonernment Assiiance
TEC il omply
o202 and 202, TEC \ g
Curon Sorge P
n iy 2025, TEC Forin . 2
Detered Icome Txes
Tic s Untr e TEC i g
oyt o oo e ough tr s Se¢ e 3 o aiiodl s
Ivesment and roductin T Cras (PTCH)
i b s st -
Sranded T Efcts I Accumulated Other Comprehenive Income
i
Rovenue Recopaiion
Reptdsetic e
8 o e, Tk e
p——
o sy 1,202, demand somer o e of s wes
: p i iine v T
e
oer
Revenuesand Cost Reeonry
et pove Tanp Bt and.prio o January 1, 023, pchased . Anyover
Recevables and Allowance for Cre
. 1, 2024 300 202, espective e u
e S " Sl emon
Ackouning o Franeise Fees nd GrossResipsTes
e . bl e ! Toes - s
December 31 3030 203 i 055 respesinly.
Deterred Charges and Other Ases
Detered Creits and Oter L
e g TEC, .
S0k Sty
Dervtves and e Acivies
TEChad S milionan 1 Desember 31,2024 2 o s
Geneally NPNS s i e T s e, As o Decsmber 31, 024 and 025, o TEC' physinlcontcs i for e NS
cxcepion, wich was Sl
ec f— s i Hows.
Scpration of PGS from TEC
TEC 1997 when TEC Sice
On ey 1, 2023, ThC Gas Syt I rec . TECO ey O ey 1,202, e st il rec G
ey TECO Ener s fr ey 13025 The TEC Consldaes SentnofCuh Fows
- o T on oy 1
om an, oy 1,202 TRe—
rior 4 Tec. TEC and PG, oy 12023
2023 On et 203055 PGS e ; o pstvons
nad e Db 31, 202

Property. piant and squipment
ity plant
Accumulatd deprscition
Totalpropery, plant and equipment, net

Current asets
Cashand ialents
Receivablos, less allowance forcrditlossesof 1t De
Due from aflstes
Inventorie. s versge cost
‘Mateislsand supplics

Prepayments and other current asets
Totalcurentasets

Other assets

Total asets

cember 31,2022

2251




s w71
Retane 21
“Toul w0
ongiterm son
Total cap %
Current iilis
Notespyable 166
Accouns pable 7
Duetot z
Cutomerdeposts S0
Reustory labiitics i
Acered nerst 4
Acered axes N
Qe 3
Totalcurent lbiliics s
Othe vt
‘Defed ncome taes 2
R m
s
w0
otal abilfiesand capitl s 201
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b Fas 2023 10 he
2004 ecember 31,2031 Note 1 for furhr e
Income Tux Disclasues
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FPSC. Tampa Febrary 2005 FpsC 205
Tampa Elctrc Storm Restoraton Cost Recovery
Tampa Flecric's 2021 Tampa Elerics those costsovera s Based on an FPSC o
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Augu 16 12023 024 0 over e On June 1. 2024, he FPSC Rsued an Onder pproving a o
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“Tampa Fictrie Mid-Course Adjustment {0 Ful Recovery
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Reguatory Asets and Li
Regulatory wx asst " s m s n
Cosrecovry clauses 0 5
Capialcost econery oy et wssts s o7
Capial cot econery o rted ol Uit 1 componerts T 3
Postctemen beners ¥ 26 236
Stom reseve m i
0 2 5
Toulreguor asts 5 B
33 101
g o5 B 53
cguory o by s 156 B a
Costecovery lavses - efred tlances 0 20
Accumulted rserve—cost of emoval ™ 104 n
Defemed producton ta reds Bl 2
Oher 7 4
ool reultory iabilis 500 s
Less: Cument prtion 146 5
Long-em regltoy i g 7% B o
o Therey <ty i
@ Thecasnmnd et period.
15) T raultory aset s relted 0 he i et bk vale of Big e Unis o [ s 2 3
w i 2024 Sy |
ST
i TEC December 31, a reforn.
© et
4 Income Tases
Inftion Reduction Act
The g 20, o 02 peiod. See Note 3
Income Tax Expense
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S Employee Postetirement Bencit
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P qualificd,
Other Postretirement Bencits
i TEC level
TEC 30,2028 e ¢ line e in the °¢ bl
Obligations and Funded Status
TECC TECO Enerey
TECO Enersy P oo nan
Obligations and Funded Status
s
Bencht abligaion st beginning of year s @ s 66 s e s 0
Service cost 7 is 1 |
Inerest cost 3 3 7 7
Plan patcipans”contibutions o o 3 4
nefits paid N 9) an a9
Actuaial o (gain) 1 2 @ 7
Plan amendments o [] 0 a0
setlements o o o o
Benefitablgaton a endof year B 3 B a7 B 0 B 553
Change in plan asets
Faie valu ofpln asets a beginning of yesr s 3 s 650 s o s o
Actual i 10s9)reum o plan sssets a i o 0
Eimployer conebutions 16 16 o 0
Employer diret benefi payments o 7 6 15
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Plan setements o © 0 0
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December 31 TEC
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Discount rae . @ - 7% T %
Rate of compensation ncresc 2% prits s ity
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atheNAV pied. The NAV. NaV. Tasiet. The SERP 1. 2024 400 2023
Other Postretirement Beneit Pan Ascts
Contributions
was — January 1,2025.
TECO Eneray's qualifid pens ERISA guidel um TEC e s made, 14202, which et the
2023 and 2022, TEC' 202 2022 vas S15 mllion. 2024,510 million in 202 022, TEC millon. The smount TEC
funding equired nder ERISA guidelines.
0, 025, TEC . 3 and 202 "
January 1, 1990 and Jume 30, 2001 Jaly 1, 2000 2005, TEC expects to make.
Benefic Payments
Expected Benelt Payments
TECO Other
(including projected service and net of mployse contrbutions) Pension Postretrement
Benefits Benctits
(utions)
s s 7 B [
6 0 2
a7 ® 12
08 o 12
09 o6 12
2302034 26 st




Defined Contribution Plan

TECO Encrey TECO Encrgy and s Effective o 0% o
oo mauss TEC i s
Income in“Operations & maintenance”
2019, purpo : 31,2024, 2023 and 2022,
ht v Tncome n-
6. Short-Term Debt
Credit Facltes )
m v
@) O Apil1,2024, TEC 12028, TEC p c On January 30,2024, TEC “ 1,2029. TEC used
Therefre, $497 millon of 5 y idaed December 31, 2023
@) OnMareh . 2025 TEC eored o3 st iyt matrdonFrary 28,2024
(@) On April 3 2023, TEC entered into s 1-yea erm facly hat matured on Apei 1, 2024
At December 31,2024, y fee o 12.5 basis ponts December 31, 2024 and 2023 was 8% and 5.7%, respectinely.
On January 1, 2023, divsion o TEC, TEC. P
b 2023, On Decermber 20, 2023, PGS res h Tampa. ® s,
P S-yeurtrm fuclty
Commerial Paper Program
On May 25,2021, progr TEC may o 3 fssue The rats of
s place, -
S-Year CreditFacility
On Decembr 17,2021, e X v o oncither the the federalfunds TEC
vision, TEC peoSI0 O April 3, 2023, TEC
the SOFR_On Apri 1, 2024, TEC. 12028
7. Long:Term Debt
"
TEC 490% Notesdue 2029
On January 30,2024, 1,2029 i 2 Pror o February 1,2029, . TEC part of such sent o
o0t of e rncipl Jus,n et 112029, TEC may redecm the 2029 Notes, in whole or n part. 100 TEC
portion o he borowings oustanding unde the 5ear credi iy, Therefore, 497 Decennber 31. 2023
TEC 375% Notes due 2024 and 5.00% Noves due 2052
On July 12,2022, % July 12, i uf colltively, the Notes). Ustil uly 12, 2024, int e 2024 Notes,or January 15,2052, Notes, TEC :
suc July 12, 2024, in the case of he 2024 s 15 basis pois, or (5)Jly 15, 2052, 52N pls 30
bass pinis; i ither 15,2052, the cas o the 2052 Notes, TEC may,a s opton,redeem the 2052 Notes,in wholé or i par, ot ot excluding, the dateof redempion, On July 12, 2024, i
commercial paper
8. Commitments and Contingencics
Legal Contingencies
TEC,
Superfund and Former Manufactured Gas P
As of December 31, 2024, TEC, through is 1 TEC,
Long-Term Commitments
3 2024
- ot i —— o
s s 146 s m s 156 s 2 s 4 s is s @
6 15 161 ] 2 2 ' 35
a7 176 " 4 W 2 I 20
8 138 o 1 W 2 o 71
09 10 o o 3t 2 0 153
Thereater 1200 o o 3 107 o 1380
Totlfuture mininum paymments B 1925 g 5 B I B i} B i B i g 2885
W
el
Finan
TEC TEC| December 31, 2024 and 2023, TEC
9. Revenue
The ollowing disagaregates TEC's revenue by major source:
(mitions) Tampa Tampa Blectic
2024 Hlectnc pGs Bliminations Company
Flectric revenue
Residentil s 1507 s Lso7
Commrcil 56 56
o 12 I
Rezulaory defrnls i) o)
uwhﬂnvenm s s
st revenne
For e 1,20,
Resideatial s L s 171
Commeril 03 03
st 0
Replaonydtorals o8y
Unbiledrevenue @
Other 309
Kif
r202
s 1381 s 0 s o s 1351
6 0 0 566
176 0 0 176
en 0 o en
Uit 0 o 5
Other o 4 08
Toalcectri revene g @ 5
20 o 20
E 0 20
E) o 31
19 © 10
o =3 © w50
B 155 B 6 B o) s AT
W
(2) sl e sls 0 pocr senerioncosemers
(&) e nludes ff ysom st b s anvaius cther s
Remaining Performance Obligarons
o January 1, of December 31, 2024 and cively Which TEC
TEC
10, Related Party Transactions
A summary of activitesbetween TEC and s afflites follows:
Net transactions with affistes:
Natural g purchases (et of sals) fom afiaes B e B w B ™
Services tlfrom) aflses v 2% @
Inerestincome from aflte: o 3 o
It cxpens o e o n o
o an 517
Enoly ontibons o Paon o 00 05
Amounts due from or to afilates at December 31,
Acoounts e 5 Bl 5 3
Toxes receivable o 3
ol 1o 0
Taxes payable 2 0
W
@
1. Segment Information
climinaed
TEC s publc ity opcaingwithin he St o Pl Prior b sy 1, 2023 TEC Tampa El and PG TEC TEC, s TEC TEC! i Note 1 i
TEC. Through is
7y -
Revenues - extrn s 252 s 2526
Less
Fuel s s
Purchased power 105 105
3 a2
1 173
Depreciation nd amortzation a5 s
103 193
176 176
o o
sits
Capial expenditares
s
Revenes - extermal s 267 s 2697
Less
Fel s s
Purchased power 7% 7
358 358
w w
Deprecition nd smortzation n an
Inerestch 2 2
It s from s as) as
Other s 15 15
Fovton o neome ses 57 bl
Netincome o6
Totalssets s
Capial expenditares 1294
2
Revenues s 2519 s 550 s o s 6
Inracompany sl 4 a0y o
ol revenes 25 % a0 Sie
Fuel a1 o ©) a6
Purchased power 151 o o 151
Costof natral gas sold o 257 o 257
uding FPS 353 129 @ a7
106 3 0
Depreciation and amortzation 380 @ o a6
Ineret charges 12 2 o 167
Other segment ems 14 5 ) a0
Provison for income taxes o4 2 o 121
Netncome [ B q ED
Toalasets 12,064 2411 o) 13503
Capial expendiares Lo 28 o 1427
o et
@
12, Asset Retirement Obligations
X E e
Over e, liteofthe nset.
Beginning balnee § W 3 i
Addtional lisbilis 5 '
Lisbilites sted o @
Ending baknce B W g §i)
13 Leases
TEC

expenses” on the Consolidated Statments of Incomc.

alleases in which TEC isthe lssee




Rightofase asset.
Lease lbilis

Long-term
Total lease lsbilties

the ear

31,20,

1 yearto 61 yars,

Othe curent bl

Defered credits and other Tisblies

Ninimum esse payments

024

Les imputed interest.
Totalfture minimum paymments

g

Operating cash flows for operaing leases (millions)
Weighted arage remsining lsse term (vcrs)
Weighted average discount rate - operating leases

14, Fair Value Measurements
Hems Measured at Fair Valuc on  Recurring Basis

S

Lewl

Level 2 Inpus.

Lewe 1 Observableinpus,such s quotedpries inactive markets:

Asof December 3

02430 2023, th fie vlue of

There were o Level 3 asets o biliis for the periods presented

15, Long:Term PPAS
102019,

“The e valueof

16, Difference between iform System of Accounts and GAAP

Fincome or Cash Flows.

risks
9 12022, respectively.

« the balancesheetclssfcation o unbilld revere

« the balance sheetclassficaton o the current portion of fong-term debe

TEC Form 10-K

s

Cash pad for Interestand Income Taxes

02024,

17, Supplemental Statement of Cash Flow Tnformation

Gross aditons o sty Plant
Non-cash lems

Manual Accruals

Contract Retenions & Adjusiments

Grossadditions to Uiy P

including non-cash iems

millons

151

s
s
e
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(2) ) AResubmission
'
z
5For ; "
3 Roportdata on  yoariodato ask.
Touls
foreach | Netincome
other ;
ised Gt v ] Cosh | SHegory | (Carried Tot
Line ftom Unreaized Gains and Losses on AvalableForSale | yinimum per g Ot Adjustments Other Cash Flow Hedgos InterestRato Swaps | _Fiow me, || gromard | Gomprehonsive
No. @ Secaries © @ © ® Hedges | "ecorded | from Page | “cong
[SV"";M Account 8)
@ | 5 o
®
1| Batanceof Account 219 atBagining o Preceding vear as78) as78)
2 251518 w1518
3| Proceding GuarerYear to Date Ghanges i Far Vaive @) @)
4| Toattnes 2ana3) @21 @3214) | 45513206 | aesasm sz
5| Bolance of Account 219 at End ofProcacing QuarterYear 97.788) 737.788)
5| Bolence of Accoun 219 at Begiming of CurentYear 5779 57.7%9)
7 o700 a7a00
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Name of Respondent 1 Original Date of Report: YearPeriod of Report
Tampa Electic Company (1 an Orignl 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) 01 AResubmission
MATERIA )

1. Repor fabrication, on hand

2iithe

Line Doscription of tem Balance Beginning of Year Changes during Year Additions Yoar
No. @ ®) (@ o) )

Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)

2 Fabrication
3 Nuclear Materials

4 Allowance for Funds Used during Consiruction

5 3

6 SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)

7 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assembles.

s In Stock (120.2)

o In Reactor (120.3)

10 | susToraL otaia a9

1| spentNuciear Fuel 120.4)

12 | Nuciear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6)

13| (Less) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuciear Fusl Assem (120.5)
14 | TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

15 | Estmated Net Saivage Valus of Nuciear Materials in Line 9
16| Estmated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materias in Line 11
7

18 | Nuctear Materils held for Sale (157)

18| uranium

20 | Putonim

21| Otver (Provide detais in ootnote)

22| TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Tota 19, 20, and 21)
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ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

Line
No.

Name of Lessee
@

(Designation
of

Associated
Company)
(6

Doscription of Property Leased
©

Commission Authorization
@

Expiration Date of Lease
(@)

Balance at End of Year
[0

a7 | oL
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

£ SeE e g o s veogment juaeniily Doveipmen. w0
3. Minor projects (5% o or $1,000,000, whichever
Line No. Deserpon of Project Gonstrcton wrk i progress - lectrc Account 107
1 Bearss Operations Center 243,236,164
2 SPP - Dist OH 10 UG Conversion (LUG 217,382,163
3 Corporate Headquarters 145,261,510
4 South Tampa Resiiency Project 128.336.246
5 Cotionmouth Ranch Solar 50,291,154
6 Lake Mabel Energy Storage Capaciy 41771,003
7 Wimauma Energy Storage Capacity 36,896,670
8 Polk 1 Flexibilty Project 33248945
s CR672 North-66031 Phase 1 27479721
10 Long Branch Solar Consiruciion 24313616
n Rifle Rangs Substation 22,562,098
12 EWMS Upgrade 19.780482
1 Solar Energy Center Renovations 19110751
14 Keene Branch Solar Construction 17,303,161
15 Polk 2 Performance Improvement 16,075,751
1 Long Branch Solar Land Purchase 14,688,389
7 Curlosity Creek Solar Construction 13,874,079
18 BPS CT Spare Rotor Purchase 12,962,400
19 Bearss Operations Center Land 12,951,189
20 csAsas 11,347,185
2 ‘GRAR - Communications - PLTE Implem 10,791,338
2 Curiosity Creek Solar Land Purchase 10,530,916
2 Corporate Headquarters Land 97745684
2 ED-South Tampa Resilency Project 9471525
2 ‘GR8R - Field Ops Technical Systems 9,052,201
2 Cass Street Substation 8995525
27 Bayside Energy Storage Capacity 8:837.394
2 Polk Fuel Diversiy Project 8585222
2 BPS ST1 HP Outage 8235,102
30 GRAR - Control Systems Ops Tech 7,690,082
3 ‘GR8R - Communications - PLTE Spectr 6.900,000
2 Solar Wave 3 Trackers & Inverters. 6785.589
3 Two Rivers Ranch 5818577
3 SPP FH - 14th St 13048 5381421
35 POLK 5 - CSA 5323.229
3 GE Spare Rolor CTS 5,000,000
a7 POLK 4-CSA 4786.764
) Varrea 69/13 KV Sub & 3-13 kV Cis. 4,666,851
39 POLK2-CSA 4604462
a0 POLK3-CSA 4,602,165
41 CarbonSAFE Il 2711) Wel Project 4269690
a2 Solar In-House. 4221269
a3 Cyber Securty Framework V2 4043982
4 BAYSIDE CSA 3,966,160
45 BPS Unit 1ST Conrols EHC Con. 3878.789
a5 Servics Now ITSM Replacement 3685730
a7 SPP FH - Lake Alfred 13118 3683762
a8 884 1D FD Fan LC) Conrol Upgrade. 3521504
49 SPP FH - Jan Phy| 13296 3503.288
50 Workan Mod. SOW2 Asset Registry 321383
51 ‘Tucker Jones Rd Substation 369,703
52 Pendola Point Substation 3.135,809
53 BPS 1 ST1LP Turbine CWO. 3.097.842
54 Transformer High Side Fuses 3073.760
55 SPP TAU - Circit 66833 3000752
56 SPP FH - Coronet 13984 2976.585
57 SPP FH - Lake Juliana 13770 2892.145
E) SPP TAU - Circuit 66025 2612.321
59 PK- Steam Turbine 2 Major Overhaul 260,958
60 B8 Il Energy Storage Capacity 2,594,800
61 SPP TAU - Ciruit 66026 2591894
&2 ‘Acoess Control Systsm Replacement 2560.391
6 SPP SEW - Maritime (D) 2556,589
64 Sheldon 230KV Breaker Upgrades 2526466
65 SPP TAU - Ciruit 66017 2:524.366
66 Baim East & West Subdivision 2399,052
67 North Park Ise-Park East 2327571
68 SPP FH - E. Winterhaven 13312 2286.708
69 Recker Highway Relocation 2261189
) Aviana Sub S 9/13KV Tx & 213KV Ck 2201724
7 B84 Emergency Generator 219,205
72 SPP TAU - Gircuit 66001 2113677
7 Skils Training Center Project 2,097.320
A SPP TAU - Ciruit 66040 2079.430
75 Farm at Varrea Ph 142 2,070,706
6 Solar Wave 3 Solar Modules 2,088,821
” POLK 1-CSA 2053419
n SPP FH - Hopewell 13148 2,045,208
7 SPP TAU - Circt 66028 2,037,163
80 BB1 Indeterminate 2024 2032584
81 Chapman Sub 4th 13 KV CKt 2027.723
82 B84 Alerrex Rewind 2025416
8 224 MVA AutoTransformer Replacement 2,019,884
8 AM Data Historian System 201357
85 SPP TAU - Ciruit 66035 2000726
86 BPS Iron Effuent Mitgation 1,996,448
87 Big Bend Solar Carport Construction 1,995,154
8 336 MVA Spare SubstationTransformer 1,989,101
89 SPP TAU - Circuit 66091 1984.943
0 SPP TAU - Circt 230602 1,981,110
91 SPP TAU - Circut 66603 1,920,841
%2 PK Admin Buiing A Renovations 1916453
o Bl Shoals Widening 190,000
9 CES New CTL Buiding 1,882039
95 SPP TAU - Circut 66022 1725567
E SPP TAU - Circuit 66045 1718.830
o7 Gypress Ridge Ph1 1,708,867
9 SPP FH-Sunset 13099 Trout Creek TX 1,704,090
99 SPP TAU - Ciruit 66030 1672537
100 PK 2:5 Specirapak Replacement 1635.009
101 S-CRRDistribution-Equip 1,623673
102 Simmons Village South 1,553,064
103 ‘TEC Rate Case (2024) 1547413
104 CR672 Cit 68096 to Wimauma - Ph 2 152,162
105 SPP FH - East Bay 13346 1,519,859
106 SPP TAU - Circut 66416 1,504,022
107 Water St Ph 3 Infrastructure. 1.500490
108 FERC 881 implementation 1485.287
109 SPP TAU - Circit 66639 1477296




10 Gentral Polk Phy-SRETOUS 17 Ph 1 1462309
E Solar Wi P1 Land Brevstor 2026 128280
112 PP TAU - Cirui 66021 1.404,145
" BPS U2 WP RebuidiUpgrade 400821
s Mosaic 230KV Box at SRE74 386,981
115 Workman Modermization Project 7612
16 2021 Tolocom Tover Replacements 1354213
n PP FH - Rhodine 13651 1:339.969
118 PP TAU -Circu 65015 1327218
119 PP TAU - Circul 66425 1269197
120 CMI & Energized Wire Down 1283483
121 Grid Mod Upgrade to digha relays 1283,130
122 Fiber Consinucton: Plaza to Yoor 1279.105
12 PP FH - Mulberry 13008 1272087
124 PP TAU - Cirui 66656, 1250405
125 DAP DI Apps - Locatin (SPPGRC) 1240000
125 554 Compressad Al Upgrades 1225804
127 Rolay Upgrades for Wre Down 1218389
128 BPS Swichgear Rolay Upgrades. 1217,155
12 GRAR - DER Infrasructure 1210361
130 €5 Solar Operatons Genaral Capital 1208584
11 PP TAU - Cirul 66034 1.199.897
2 Priloged Accass Management 2023 1,196,355
S Fishhawk Wheeler.Davis (FWD) 1193046
134 PK Fire Alarm Network Additon 1165567
135 PK 2 CC Power Block 2024 Blarkel 1.159.996
135 SR601275 Section 4 T8 Next 158,485
2 PawerPlan Uporade 2025 - Gioud 157,770
13 554 Boler Lightng 1148478
139 PP FH - Juneau 13024 1,140,796
140 PP FH - Homey Rd 14040 1130465
a1 PP FH - Envich R 13852 1,058,909
12 PP FH - Hamey R 14042 1081221
143 PP TAU - Cirui 66061 1,050,006
a4 ED Solar - Long Branch Solar 1,047,488
145 PP TAU - Circul 66635 1023918
148 PP FH - Trout Crook 13989 1012484
r RO EDIEncosure. 1001867
a8 PP TAU -Circut 65032 995.265
149 2024 Tolocom - Fiber 092508
150 PP FH - Pearson R 13687 968,710
151 561h St South Tx & Bus Upgrade 967617
152 PP TAU - Gircut 65657 o4t
153 PP FH - Tompl Terrace 13028 91608
154 MENCP-Took & Equipment 902563
155 Lihia Solar Blariet Capial 895418
155 PP TAU - Gircut 230604 a81.164
157 S.CRR Transmission-Equip &76.119
158 Esuary Tx Upgrade sm0078
159 PK Common DGS Cab Pwr Supply Upg 865,095
160 Preserve at Lake Ashion (South) a63.393
161 PP FH - Bloomingdale 13030 as8.07
162 Woll Branch 2nd Tx &.4 136V Chts 8s7.717
163 Sun City Gk 13303 & 14146 Recond as7.481
164 BPS 572 HP Outage as7.458
165 PP FH - Junaau 13417 es5.082
16 PP FH - East Winter Haven 13913 847.356
o7 PP FH - Brandon 13226 841,924
e PK CT2.5 Electical Relabilty 839476
169 PK CT1 GO2 Tank Repiacement s28858
170 PP FH - Coolidge 13077 w0868
71 Dougias Rd Ckt 66045 Relocation 810350
72 PP FH - Plant Gty 13414 797.250
s PP FH- Cloarviow 13737 783,702
174 PP FH - Berley R 13695 82372
175 PP TAU - Circu 65652 781278
k] PP FH - Granada 13754 TIa347
" Remots Sensing Data Acquisiton 2319
178 B84 Coarse Mesh Scroen 48 770,160
B PP TAU - Circut 65045 753404
180 Peach 2nd Tx and Circuits 750771
181 PP TAU - Circut 66653 750660
12 Siver Lake Subdivison Phase I 745,450
183 PP FH - Lake Julana 13772 2721
184 PP TAU - Circul 65098, 738674
185 PP FH - Brandon 13230 730622
o5 PP FH - ol Ciy 13299 22652
a7 Payna Crook Soar Capital 718,166
188 PP TAU - Cirul 65033 717343
189 Harbour Isand 35-0nm Reactor 715,344
190 PP TAU - Giruit 66011 710983
191 B51 Inceterminate 2023 6995895
192 Riverwood Phase 1A 697,013
199 2AHRS V104 &.V105 Seat Ring and n 683,972
104 PP FH - Granada 13753 679269
195 PKHRSG 2.5 MS Block Valv Replacem 73852
196 2024 HVAC & Rolrgeration Blankel 669,798
197 Gordonvile 13031 Feeder Ext 663,377
19 B Forces Gonlractor Accass Conlrol 663,065
199 PP FH - ino Lake 13187 esa852
200 CT4 CEMS Sheter Repl 69218
201 Operations Genter Renovations 656,372
202 GRAR - DER Infa Non AFUDG es2.452
203 PP FH - Pabble Crock 14094 641880
200 CRE72.Rhodine e Sub Ph 3 641571
205 PP TAU -Circu 65035 633,074
208 SeawallGathodic Protecton 625273
207 TS Exhaust Frame Replacement 604,126
20 Storm Helene MacDIl Capial 593,024
209 PP FH - East Bay 13343 591736
210 WO Renovate Restrooms & Wasto Line 591693
211 Lake Hancock Solar 567.083
212 Grange Hall Solar 585,880
213 PK Common 2024 Blanket 568,301
21 Lovery Hils Subdivision 565,311
215 SharePoint Upgrade 2024 557586
215 854 Inceterminate 2024 550,038
217 CIENA 6500 DWDM UPGRADE 54145
218 Dave Evans Traiing Sub Projoct s47.755
219 PK Common Demin System Upgrades sat.07
20 BEC Indelerminate 2024 525,099
21 BEC Envionmental Sump Pumps 522353
22 Financial Roport Enhancoments sa09%9
2 Upgrade Buiing Contols System 518280
21 Vista Walk Townhomes s17.453
25 PowerPlan Reguiatory Moduls 510306




26 SPP FH - Lakewood 13457 504,188
27 Lake Matte Presorve 501,227
28 BB4 STG Bul Gear & Spare Gearbox 498,926
229 SPPTAU - Circuit 66027 490193
230 PK CT2 GSU Replacement. 81113
21 Wimauma Solar Blanket 469,072
22 Polk 2 CC 1A Compressor Replacement 467.803
233 CCF Data 62868
234 LR Solar Blariet 462,492
25 SPP TAU - Circuit 68650 459555
26 SPP TAU - Circuit 66837 459,458
237 Big Bend | Soler (BLANKET) 454200
238 8B4 8 Pulverizer Overhaul 452849
29 2024 Spareit1 2,3 STMVA B9/136V Tx 448,764
200 Gasparila Float 448,193
201 SPPTAU - Ciruit 66415 445395
22 ED Facilty Modernization Program 443781
3 2024 New LS2 Lighting REG (107) 436,885
204 Durance Solar Capital Blankel 436781
25 BB Coal Feld PECO VFD Upgrades 428,189
25 8B4 Boler Circ. Water 4D 423778
7 BB5 8886 311L411L 423,175
28 SPP FH - GTE Coller 14014 423101
29 PK CT1 Spectrapak Replacement 20401
250 (GFP and GPIF Data Warehouse 417.270
251 FGD Indeterminate 2023 415443
252 SIEM Repl/Enhancemen - CORP 2024 atn.as6
253 ES Relfabilty Dashboard (P3) 40871
254 Safety Management Tools 403,585
255 Bottom Ash Pond Piping Replacement 00852
256 SPPTAU - Circuit 66020 399536
257 BEC PESM Misc. ES-CAPT-BLKT 307,269
258 SPP FH - Wesichase 14083 307179
259 PK CT2-3 PEECC MCC Replacement 396,964
260 PK CT4-5 PEECC MCC Replacement 391,987
261 TEC ED NERC Substa Sec Proj 389556
262 Jamison Solar Bankot Capial 383647
263 BPS ST Audlary Equipment 380631
264 Solar Wa P1 Brewster 2026 79591
25 BB44GSU Ol Processing SKid 73897
26 Envionmental FCTC Blanket Capital 366342
267 Wity Mgmnt Tab Wk & AM 361277
268 Falkenburg Jail Project 35770
269 Oakield Trails South - UNREG 355874
2n BPS Anhydrous Ammonia Pipeline 352577
o Interbay 20d 13KV Circu 347304
n2 (CKt 66403 Alexander Ro-Plant City 21310
73 8B4 GSU Replacoment 337714
o7 8l Rootop Solar 333795
275 Station WIFI: Polk 330116
276 FGD A&B DRUM VAT REPLACEMENT 26435
o BPS 15T Valves Rolc Projoct 321321
278 Now LS2 Lighting (107) SmiMed 320367
279 BB4 CEMS Particulate Monfor (ECRC) 314503
20 Indigo Creek Phase 1 312338
21 Mountain View Solar Blanket Capial 312041
282 CCR North Stackout Drainage 38 307,089
283 PK RWTP 2024 Blanket 304.008
284 Harmony at Lake Eloise - Phase 2 302773
285 ‘Assel Data Bulk Update & Overwite 209783
286 Attachment Tab WM Modernization 209783
287 ITPMO - Back to Basics. 208,898
28 BPS 2 HEP Support Stut Instn Pro 290,605
289 ‘Advanced Asset Search WM Mdrnizton 284410
200 MacDill Energy Storage Capacity 283273
201 SPPFH - Lake Siver 13282 283228
202 Substation Subnet 277,642
203 Administcative Portal Wi Mdmztn 276723
204 Hierarchy Level Display WM Mdrmzatn 276723
205 Tracker Replacement - Gamechange 267417
206 PP FH -Lois Ave 13072 265,985
207 Circult Broaker & Rolay Replemt 260002
208 Bayside 2 CT Blanket Capital 2024 259250
209 SPPTAU - Circuit 66427 256,138
300 EPMIECCIAlegro Enhancoment 255276
301 BB4 4AB FDIID Trmsfrmr 2025 (QtyS) 251,697
02 SPP FH - Pinccrest 13786 251604
303 Simmons Vilage North CDD 251608
304 Bayside Common Blanket 2024 251595
305 SPPTAU - Ciruit 66651 250086
06 CE Stom Captal 26775
07 D-CRR Stoms UG 26775
308 “Transm Phy Soc Upg 2023 246,624
309 Okt 230602-Mosaic Trans Relocation 205,981
310 BPS ST2 Hycrogen Panel Replacement 203281
31 Al Soluton - Legal 201,157
a2 CT5 Breaker Monitoring 230303
313 SPPTAU - Ciruit 66043 238,569
314 DAP Analytics 2024 231,090
315 BBC FiroWater Hoader Repl. M. PH1 200731
316 FGD Waste handiing electic Room 224754
317 Vista Walk Subdvision 220389
318 Port Tampa Bay Resilency 21858
319 BBC Ammonia Rolay Upgrade 218570
20 Vilamar Ph6 & Ph1 Thompson Nursery. 219302
21 ED Energy Storage Cap - Wimauma 219,161
22 2024 ERP Enhancements 214623
23 Honderson 2nd T & 2-13kV Ckts 213783
21 ADFSiManaged Access Sec Hardening 212,000
25 Warshouse Improvements 211695
28 T8 Indsterminate 2023 20842
27 BPS 1 HEP Support Strt Instin Pro 204,000
28 SPP TAU - Ciruit 66830 201,636
29 PK Outall Controls Upgrade 197,253
330 Corporate Systems Refresh 2024 195,684
31 Bayside Admin Bidg HVAC Retrot 193,948
32 SSVT at Crtcal Transmission Stat 191,415
333 PK Unit 1 Power Block 2023 Blanket 190744
354 PK General Plant Abandoned Equipmen 189,657
35 Decentraization Intatves 184,563
336 BPS ST2 Auary Equipment 183,080
337 PP FH - Yukon 13948 182,089
338 SPP TAU - Circut 68615 180273
339 Baim Modular Building 176,567
340 ‘Ybor Cmpir Room Remadel (Post BOC) 173526
341 SPP FH - Cypress Gardens 13153 171808




342 BPS Reserve 2 Transformer Replaceme 171,328
343 Mountain View Modular Building 170481
344 2024 Roafing Systems Blanket 170272
5 SPPTXE - Tampa Paims #4 - Bridge 168,169
346 Turbine Systems Digital Twin 166613
47 Payno Creek Modular Buiing 163705
48 PK RWTP UF Pretreatment 163,200
319 SPP FH - Cypress Gardens 13151 161,072
350 2023 Telecom - Fiver 161,048
351 New Constucton Portal Phaso 2 158,001
352 Security Adrmin Enhancoments 2024 166,025
353 BB Hot A Supply Duct Expsn Joint 150,000
354 2024 Gen Buiding Structure Blanket 146,725
355 SPP TXE - Tampa Paims #2 - Bridge 14509
356 SPPTAU - Gircull 138006 144,883
357 Twiggs & 121n St Conversion 144,721
358 SPP TXE - Tampa Paims #3 - Bridge 143619
35 CT5 Indotorminant 2023 143587
360 Summit View Subdiv Phase 18 & 24 142,391
361 BB4 Bottom Ash Relay Upgrade 141,859
362 SPP TXE - Tampa Palms #1 - Bridge 138979
363 2024 BB HVAC Systoms Blarket 137781
364 PK 2 CC Power Block 2022 Blankel 136,854
365 ED Solar - Keene Branch Solar 134,051
366 USF Relay Serice 133970
367 Lake Gum Trmsimr Upgrde & 2-13 Ckis 128,300
368 PK 2 CC Power Block 2023 Blankel 127,528
369 CCF Procsss Enablement 127,157
a0 Cycle Chemistry Management System 128798
an New LS2 Lighting REG (107) Smibed 126415
72 Bonnie Mine Solar 124,690
73 BPS Pipe Support Changes 124,020
74 “T-NCP-Tools & Equipment 123470
75 PK HRSG Nitogen Generators. 122321
76 Corp Sec Camera Replacements 2024 120323
a7 SPPTAU - Circuit 66405 117,059
78 Lako Ruby § 13919Y Fooder Ext 115,569
a7 Assel Registry Bsn Rules WK Mdmztn 115,301
380 Secure Center Programmed Renovation 145678
1 BB4 13,84V Short Circut Mitgation 113,808
382 Bayside 1 CT Blanket 2023 12250
383 BB4 1D Fans Wheels & Enclosure Rpim 105,789
84 BB4 ANNS-MISTRBW2 Relay Upgrae 105441
385 Transmission Lines Model Mg Sys. 105,197
386 ST2 Control System Replacement 102681
7 PK $8A Transformer 1-NJS-XS-8A and 99,369
8 BB4 PT Cabinet Replacement 99,160
389 ED-NCP-Structures 97318
300 PK CTS Generator Breaker Roplacemen o707
391 PK CT3 Generator Breaker Replacemen 95639
392 PK Common 2023 Blanket 9453
303 SPP TXE - 230020 -4 r0ad locations 95,045
304 Magnola Solar Blarket Capital 95,401
395 PP TXE - Mortis Bidge - Bidge 95,116
39 PK CT2 Generator Breaker Replacemen 93,173
307 PK CT4 Generator Breaker Replacemen 2,113
398 BB4 Swell Control Valve Additon 91,208
399 Indian Creek T Upgrade to 38MVA o1.147
a0 BB4 Indsterminate 2023 90,191
a01 FGD Wasto Handing MCC Replacement. 89,031
02 Loci 20 OH 10 UG Conversion 88,279
403 BBC Arc Flash Miigation Relay Upgr 87.095
a04 Physical Security Blankes 2024 86,143
405 Telocom - Non Fiber Projocts 2024 85,052
406 Storm Helene BB Il Solar Capital 85474
07 ‘Quail Meadow Solar Development 83410
a08 CT5 Indeterminate 2024 83112
400 ED Solar - Brewster Solar 82608
410 VENGP-Tools & Equipment 81,141
an Telecom Furiture & Equipment 80,173
az FCTC Parking Lot 79251
413 ED Energy Storage - Lake Mabel 7873
414 “The Pendry Resid (aka One Astiey) 78479
415 BPS ABB DCS Network Loop Upgrade 77.131
a6 SPP FH - Temple Terrace 13204 76869
17 The Helghts Redevelopment 74,305
18 ST Breaker Monitoring 73558
419 Qualics (202¢) 73207
a0 DCRRUG 71731
a1 BPS Steam and Cond. Sample Panels 71590
a2 Bayside 1 CT Blanket 2024 71045
a2 69V Ol Cit Breaker Purchase/Rplc: 70464
24 Bayside 2 ST Blanket 2024 69828
25 Copiot Implementation 69,426
a2 Bayside Aero Blanket 2024 68545
a7 SPP TXE - E Sydney Washer Rd-Bridge 68552
a2 Boyond Trust SW Mg Upgrade 68,180
a2 BPS Pond 2 Berm Sys Upgrade 66,792
430 CT6 Breaker Monitoring 65543
ast SPPTAU - Cirult 138003 65520
432 Outage Map Enhancements 65449
43 SPPTXE - W, of Forbes Rd - Bridge 64,461
434 BB4 4NNS-MSTRBE2 Relay Upgrade 63798
4 TCRRE9 KV 62845
436 Desal TX ang 213KV CKT 61,066
437 SPPTXE - 230606 - road 61976
438 Developer X SociabInstallation 61.200
43 Manhattan 31d Ckt 60,785
440 West Lake Dr & CR 674 59027
a1 2024 Tools Blanket 53890
a2 PP FH - Lake Alfred 13117 53,308
a3 Laurel Oaks Solar Bariket Capital 52633
a4 SPPTXE - 66839 - road 52,190
415 CT4 Indeterminate 2024 51.447
a8 Peace Creek Solar 50824,
a7 SPP FH - Torrace 13062 50,137
a8 Lake Mabel Energy Storage Cap Land 50,000
a9 FGD Structural Steel Itegriy 49675
450 TXE - 230606 Accoss Road 48385
as1 VIM Enhancements 2024 48267
52 BB PECO Cable Replacement 18,189
453 ED-NEW-Communications Equipment 47975
as4 BB4 Remote Hydrogen Venting System 46983
455 WA Laydown 46,805
456 SPP FH - Double Branch $ 13191 45,040
457 TXE - 230020 Acoess Road 45821




a8 PP TAU -Circut 65655 532
59 PK Cooling Reservoir Berm 43960
450 PP FH - Pymouth St 13094 3880
161 Uit 4 MCC Replacement 3602
a2 ED Driver Scorecerd Report 2024 4355
a5 Nokia 9500 Radio Upgrado - Phaso 2 41456
a4 Luiper Solar Capita Bianket 41250
165 BPS GEMs NOX & CO Analyzers a0941
456 TEC D Op s Securiy Project w0725
a7 AM Transformr Ropiacamant #3 0566
488 Physical Securly Blankets 2023 0674
189 PP TXE - 290623 - road 9226
a0 Baim Soiar Gapial Blanket ez
an COR Indeterminate 2024 38080
a2 PP TAU - Ciru 66004 37,587
73 SIEM ReplEnnancement - NERG 2024 37016
a7 PP FH - Pino Lake S 13630 6730
75 (k266091 Del Web Tap Upgrd (Loop) 6383
76 PKCTIST1 Remols 2 Purge a4768
a7 Pace Rd Data enter & Material Orde: 4308
78 Dover Solar Capial Bianket 34169
79 DGR Senvces-OH 35749
180 BPS Seaal & I0CP Repc Project as657
a1 WOG Phased Re-Paving 2530
a2 Ball Shoals 2nd 69/13 K Transimr 2585
a3 PP FH- Daly Road 13370 2490
184 PP TAU -Circui 66632 2185
a5 Massaro Ckt 14186 Ampaci Inc & LT 2058
a6 PP TAU - Cirul 65010 2001
487 Now Juneau 230/69KY TXA138003 Rebui 31678
a8 Energized Wire Down Delection 0975
a9 5553 Solar Forecast Optmization 0660
90 Lake Mabel Solar Capal Banket 0481
a1 ED Solar - Bllfop Creek Solar 30290
152 2024 Emergency Generator Banket 30000
453 PP FH - Fower W 13626 29591
494 500h and Fltcher Relocaton 28907
495 PP FH - Lako Siver N 13203 26608
495 FGD Waste Handing Common Pipe Rack 2869
57 Environmental Lab Senices Blanket 28005
458 PK CT HRSG2 New Colng System 27200
499 PK CT HRSG4 New Coalng System 27,200
500 PK CT HRSGS New Coaling System 27200
s01 PK CTHRSG3 New Coating System 27200
02 PP TXE - 66016 - road 27,160
503 Oakfeld Lakes - Unreg 26771
00 PP FH - Lake Ruby S 13916 25457
505 2025 Ganeral Equipment 25357
506 Zap Cap Program 25000
507 T-CRR-Roads & Trals 20955
£ PP FH - Imperial Lakes 13853 20608
509 D.CRR.OH 20652
510 88 Tools /Equipment 2024 24350
511 2024 ce Machines Bianket 23395
512 2024 Plumbing Systems Blanket 22000
513 B54 Fire Control Systom 200
s AM Transtormer Replacemen #1 21960
515 T-REL Reimbursable (Actuals) 21585
516 Alafa Solar Captal Banket 21203
17 Clearviow Transmission Relocation 21190
518 PP FH Caloosa 13236 S TX 21082
519 Glogower Trans Pole Reloo 20852
20 852 Solr Bianket Capital 20857
521 TGH-Hyde Park Gkt 13360 Relocale 20528
22 Stom Helene MVC Capial 18,900
23 Port Tampa Ship-to-Shore Power 18720
20 PP FH - Lako Ruby S 13918 18485
25 COT Tippin Water Troament Ph2 17555
525 2024 Elcirical Systoms Blanket 16759
27 PP TXE - 66046 - oad 16210
2 Community Crilca Customer Ifiat 16199
20 PP FH - Thrd Ave $ 13397 15,565
550 P ST Hydrogen AnalyzerRepl 15435
531 Clearviow 69V Breaker Uparaces 15,387
52 Riversdo Solr Capial 15031
553 Bayside Common Blanket 2022 14,904
530 PP TXE -66033 - road 14951
535 Exchange Upg & Gonv 1o Gloud 21- 2 14475
s Pasadena Ridgo Phase 1A 14283
597 D-PRE Non-Program-UG 13487
55 GRAR - Dst Automation Equipment 13,180
539 01l Gkt reaker Ropiacamans 101
50 Control Systoms 13008
541 PP FH - E1 Prado 13610 12930
502 Del Webb Feader Reconfiguration 12763
503 Magnola Operatons Center- Bianket 2270
En PP TXE - 66001 -3 road ocations 12150
515 PP TAU -Circui 66042 1,961
515 Generaor nterconnection Heatmap 11,467
07 PP TAU - Cirui 66041 11,209
08 2024 Lightng UNREG (121) Smibid 11,002
519 PP TXE -P - Bridge 10958
550 Solar Substaton Upgrades 2024 10305
X PP TXE - Blount Rd - Bridge. 10705
52 DNEW-UG Latrals-Commercal 10501
553 TaaS Automaton | Enhancements 2022 10527
550 Tampa Tower 10513
555 Intorat Plaza Boxcar Ropiace 983
556 SCRR-Stoms-Substation 9750
557 Pebbledale 230KV Reactor 230601 9350
558 PP TXE - 230037 - road 9127
559 B54 44 Aux SS Translormer 8799
560 D-NEW-OH Feedors 8600
561 2024 PK HVAC Systems Blanket 8539
52 138005 Tampa Bay fo Boyscout Rerats 513
565 Clearviow 138/69KV Tx Replacornt #1 8135
560 PP TXE - Proposed M - rdge 8108
565 2023 B8 HUAG Systams. 7441
566 840 Channolsico 7,385
567 Upgrd Frw! St Equip FL Ops 2024 7074
568 2024 General Equipmen Blanket 7197
559 ED Energy Storage Big Bend I 7,148
0 D.PRE-Program UG 7088
571 D-PRE-ReclosersTrp-savers 7,068
72 POLK STATION EQUIPMENT TOOLS. 6e71
73 APS Study Prjects (Mutipe) 6083




£ USS8-US301 Dace Gity Bypass 6045
575 Metor Fimuiare Improvements 2024 6001
576 Trple Creek CDD 5074
517 FGD Indeterminate 2024 5087
78 SPP FH - £ Witer Haven 13311 se76
579 St Joa Phase 2 Subdvision 5300
50 PP TXE - 230033 - road 581
581 PK ES Computers & Related Purchases 4650
w2 Giruit 66012 Tranmission Relocate a7
a5 NERC CIP Virtualizaton 2024 4388
S84 PP TAU - Circut 66029 350
585 PP TAU -Circui 66058 3432
a6 St Joa Phase 2 Townhomes. 224
7 South Craok Towniomes Ph 3A o071
) PP FH - Univof  FL 13364 3,068
59 PP TAU -Cicut 136008 2000
£ Environmental MVC Blanket Gapial 263
st Assurd NERC-CIP Patch Proc Impr P2 2622
02 PHEFU 2558
£ Collns St OH-UG Conversion 2510
594 AP Data Refresh & Optimization 2387
595 DNU SPP TAU - Gircut 66008 2285
595 PP TAU -Cirui 66404 1628
507 Smart Inverter Pt 1738
59 NowrkTransport Cptl LANWAN 2023 501
599 ED Dashboards 1652
600 PP FH - Del Wabb 13438 1569
601 Sunsat - Water Strot Block 2 1538
02 CIENA171 NETWORK EXPANSION 152
603 PP TAU - Cirui 66417 1312
601 PP TAU -Circut 230087 1199
05 854 0S Upgrade 1169
05 ED Solar - Englsh Craok Solr 056
607 PP TAU - Cirut 66062 910
08 PP TAU -Circu 66658 901
609 ECC Buikling Renovaton (post B0C) a4
610 PP TAU - Cirul 66642 &
o1 PP TAU - Ciruit 6051 8
612 PP TAU -Circut 230014 75
613 PP TAU - Ciru 65014, 7
61 PP TAU - Cirul 66039 2
615 Hydo Park N. Tx Upgrade ess
616 PP TAU - Circu 65085 599
617 PP TAU - Circu 65002 82
o1 2024 BS HVAC Systems Blanket 535
619 PP TAU -Circul 138004 520
20 PP TAU - Girui 66831 aas
a1 £D Energy Storage Capaci - Macoil w2
22 PP TAU - Cirui 66064 a5
2 PP TXE - 230612 - road a0
620 Sheldon 230163 Nort West West Tx R a9
s Bulffog Creek Solar Construction 200
62 2024 Lighing Systoms Blankel 275
4 PP TAU -Circu 66057 213
2 SIEM ReplEnnancement - CORP 2023 265
620 1D Page New Ci 13356 & LT 13126 75
) PP TAU -Cirui 66003 165
631 852 Indeterminate Blarike! 2019 140
32 PP TAU - Gircut 136005 e
65 PP TAU - Cirul 66044, B
6% PP TAU -Circui 66095 s
635 Vottvar Gonirol (W) E
a5 Solar Panel - Capital Spare (2s8)
657 CRR HVAC & Refrigeration Sys 2021 (15%)
65 COR indeterminate 2021 (7.989)
639 Modera at Encore (16.543)
610 2023 HVAC & Refrgeration (21500
a1 Gannon-Giearview Capaciy Increaso @022)
612 DC Renewable Microgrid Piot @a731)
613 PK GT1 Spare Combustion Hardware (52513)
644 Watersa - 191 St improvements (s6672)
o5 Wilowbrook South -Phase 1 (8.181)
65 Deer Run Townhomes (s8.469)
67 Ranch @ Lake McLeod - Central Ranch (66.49)
615 Counc Bay Waimart (92646)
619 Fishhank 230K Breaker Upgrades (122:100)
650 Wilowbrock Nortn - Phase 18 2 (177.290)
651 Vilamar Subdivision Phase 7 (194.59%)
652 Harmony at Lake Eloso Phas 3 (199.146)
) Highland Trals Ph 1A (327,955)
650 Handcart Relocation (47312)
655 Two Rivers Phase 2 (D) wn1919)
a6 (Gas Worx Rodevelopment E1, E2, & £3 (1833.744)
2 Totl 1.567,884.603

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:87)




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report i
(1) B An Original
(2) ) AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

AccumuL

PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explan i a footnote any important adjusiments during year.

Line 12, colum 0, column (d),
3 from servie. the plantretrd. In addi
N
Line tem Total (¢ +d +e) Electric Plant in Service Electric Plant Held for Future Use Electric Plant Loased To Others.
No. (@ (®) © ) ©
‘Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
1 Balance Begining of Year 3,539,066,630 3539,066,630
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged fo
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 416,018,006 416,018,096
4 (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Assot Retrement Costs
s (#13) Exp. of Elec. PI. Leas. to Others.
6 Transportation Expenses.Clearing 6422786 6422786
7 Other Clearing Accourts.
] Otner Accounts (Specty,detals in footnate): 699,759 699,750
01
02
03
94
95
10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total ofnes 3 thu 9) 423,140,642 423,140,842
n Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12 Book Cost of Plant Retired (596.662311) (596.662.311)
13 Cost of Removal (85.130.962) (85.130.962)
" saivage (Crodit) 4938195 4938195
15 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total ofnes 12 thru 14) (676.855.077) (676,855.077)
16 Othor Debitor Cr. ems (Describe, detal n footnote) 174970825 174970825
1
18 Book Cost or Assel Retrement Costs Retired
19 Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of nes 1. 10, 15, 16, and 18) 3460323020 3460323020
o "
2 Stoam Producton 608.438,399 608438309
2 Nuclear Production
2 Hydraulc Production-Conventional
2 Hycraulc Production-Pumped Storage.
2 Other Production 1078813655 107881365
25 Transmission 302,905,655 302,905,655
% Distibution 1.281.251.260 1.281.251.200
27 Regional Transmission and Market Operation
2 General 188914010 188,914,010
20 TOTAL (Enter Total of fines 20 tru 28) 3460323020 3,460,323,020

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 1205)




FOOTNOTE DATA

() Goncept: OtherAccounts
|5 Ovr Accounts (Specly. deals n foomote)
31700317.00 ARO Costs-Staam 157282
34700347.00 ARO Costs-Other azsor2
37400374.00 ARO Costs-Distioution 104307
39910399.10 ARO Costs-Ganeral 13007
Total 699,750
() Goncept: OtherAdustments ToAccumulatedDepreciatn
15 e i G T Desrbe et
FOSSIL DISMANTLING - STEAM (00425.756)
RO i
Ls2 Lightning (124504777
Total (17a870825)

T (REV. 7208)




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report i
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

1231,

TOTAL in columns (e). ), (9) and (r) For
ity date,

1
2. Provide a subhe Tor below. SubTOTAL
Wi

!

jin

4 Forany e notes,
5

purposa of the lede.

date o issue,

iy,

nent the gain
8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

Line Description of Investment
No. (@)

Date Acquired Dato of Maturity
) ©

Amount of Investment at Beginning of Year
(@

Equity in Subsidiary Earnings of Year
(@)

for Year
®

Investmen

Gain or
Loss from

Disposed
of
)

42| Total Costof Account 123,15

Total

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12.89)

Page 224225
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(2) ) AResubmission
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This report s
Name of Respondent (1) B An Original

YearPeriod of Report
Tampa Electic Company End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: PlantMaterialsAndOperalingSuppiiesConsiruction

[Schedule Page: 227 Line No:: 5 Colarmn:b Contains all onsiruction related materals and supplies _below - The funclionalzed spif s Production Plant (Estimaled) - 14 495 680 Transrmission Plant (Estimated)  $8 801 027 Distibution Plart (Estimated) S86,778,138 ST10.174,845

(5) Concept: PlantiaterialsAndOperatingSuppiiesConstruction

[Cine No. 5 Total: Assigned to — Construcion (Estimated) Schedule Page: 227 Line No: 5 Colurn ¢ Contains al constructon reated materals and suppies.below - The funclionalized spi s Producton Plant (Estimated)  $17.451,592 Transrission Plant (Estimaled) $13,600,870 Disirbution Plant (Estimated) SB4.061,

Line No_ 5 Total: Assigned to — Constrution (Estmated)  $115,113,036

(5) Concept: PlantMaterialsAndOperatingSupplesProductionPant

[Gontains Operations and Mainfenance reated materials and suppies for Production

[Gontains Operations and Mainienance reiaied materials and suppies or Producion

[Contains Gperations and Maintenance relaed malerials and supples for Transmission

[Gontains Operations and Maintenancs relaied maierils and supples for Transmission

[Contains Gperations and Maintenance related malerils and supples for Disibution

[Gontains Operations and Mainfenance related malerils and supples for Dsibuion

) Concept: PlantMateriaisAndOperatingSuppliesOther

Other" nciudes Telocom, 1T and Floe! relatod materils and suppies

() Concept: PlantMaterialsAndOperatingSuppliesOther

['Other* inciudes Telecom, 1T and Fieet relaied malerils and suppies.
FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 1205)
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Ths report s

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

R Elocats ompary (1) An Orginal Datoof Ropor:
(2) ] AResubmission
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 156.2)
'
2 Report il acquisiions of allowances afcost.
5 |
ances. Regor winheld porions Lnes 36,40,
& Reporton Line 5 alowances retumed by ino EPA. Repor on Line 39 ih EPAs oles Raport
¥ inder ‘Daimtons” n
o
m
Curront Year Yoarone YoarThreo | Future Years Totals
Line 502 Allowances Inventory (Account 158.1) No. At No. A, No. amt | Mo |Amt| o |Amt| No. | Am.
No. (@) (b) (e) (@) (o) 0 (@ ) o o ) o (m)
1| Batance-Beginning orvear 1187502 (4.147) o o o o 1.187,502 | (34.47)
2
5 | Acaured Durng Year:
4| Issuad (Loss Wiheid Alow) 0051 30031
5 | RoumeatyErn
s
7
0
s
o
"
2
s
m
R
s
17| Reinguished Dunng Year
18 Charges to Account 509 334 ) 334 ©)
15| omer
20 | Alowances Used
21| Costof SalestTransors:
22| Hookers Poit Alowances s013 s913 291 w00 sz
B
2
»
»
B
% | Tow a1 a1 30 w0n sa 62
20| Balance-end ofvear 12671990 (4.1%8) ) ) ) w0i) 1212017 | (04.139)
B}
31| saes
32| Net Sales Proceedsisscc. Co)
39| Net Saes Proceecs (Other)
3 | Gane
35 | Losses
‘Alowances Wiheid (Acct 156.2)
3 | Balance-Beginning of vear
7| A winoio by £PA
38| Doduct Retumoa by EPA
3| CostofSakes
40| Batnce e o vear
I
2 | saes
43| Net Saes Proceecs (Assoc. Co)
44| Net Saes Proeecs (Otmen) w w
4| cans
| Losses

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:95)




This report i

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

R Bl Comparty ()& An Orginal Dato o Report:
(2) ] AResubmission
Alowances (Accounts 158.1 and 156.2)

'

2. Report il acauisiions of allowances afcost.

5 |

ances. Regor winheld porions Lnes 36.40
& Reporton Line 5 alowances retumed by ino EPA. Repor on Line 39 i EPAs soies Raport
¥ inder ‘Daimtons”
o
o
Current Year Year One. Year Two YoarThrao | Fture Totals

Line NOX Allowances Inventory (Account 158.1) No. amt. No. A No. Amt. | No. | Amt. | No. | Amt. | No. | Amt.
No. (@) (b) (©) (@) (o) 0 @ (M| O 0 0 0 m
1| Balance Beginning of vear

2

3| Acauired During Year.

4| Issued (Less Wiheid Alow)

5| ReumedbyEPA

s

7

0

9

0

"

P

[

m

s | ow

s

17| Relinqushed ourng vear

16| Charges to Account 509

1 | on

20| Alowances Used

21| Costof Sales/Transters:

28 | Tow

29| Balance-End of Year

31| sales:

32| Net Seles Proceeds(Assoc. Co)

33| Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

3 | cans

35 | Losses

Allowances Wibheld (Acct 156.2)

35 | Balance-Beginning of Year

37| Add: witheia by EPA

3 | Deduct Returmed by EPA

39 | costorsales

40| Balance End of Year
4|
42 | sales

43| NetSales Proceeds (Assoc. Co)

44| Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45 | cans

46 | Losses

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:95)
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Name of Respondnt
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Line
No.

1821 and period of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr).]
@

(®)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Losses Recognized During Year
)

Account Charged
@

Amount
)

Balance at End of Year
o

ToTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:88)

Page 2308




Threport s
T Hocrs Sompany () orgina ieizon o menan
@ D AResubmission
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (152.2)
WRITTEN OFF DURIG YEAR
Ling | Deseription the data of Total Amount of Charges Costs Recognized During Year Account Charged Amount Balance at End of Year
Line Al Y110 mo, ) s @ @ © o
21| AMR Metos - Commission Do 111102021 -Period 16 years 32.000.600 man o 20m75 0920748
22| oig Bend Unts 1.2 -Commission Date 111072021 - Pero 15 years 47040200 0202 aor Zsszem so1070820
23| PokUnit 1 Gasifor COST - Commission Date 2732025 - Period 11 years 1225195 7 o Tz 25195
w | Tom s07313064 177,440,480 28106010 655,047,531
Page 2300

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12.88)



This report i

g, 0 Brocans e Bl
)01 AResubmission

1

2/List sach study separaiey

3 Incolumn (3 prvide e name of o study.

c
Line No. Description Costs Incurred During Period Account Charged Reimbursements Received During the Period Account Credited With Reimbursement

© ® © @ ©

1 Transmission Studies
2 ars 2485 186,01 “(10.000)
3 Basco County Resource Recovery 3968 186.01 (5.000)
4 a6t 3304 186,01 “(10,000)
2 Total 9737 25.000)
21 Goneration Stuclies
2 Q63 a5t 186.01
2 a6 198 186,01
2 arn 2774 186,01
2 ) 52405 186,01
2 st 2114 186.01
27 s 18,086 186,01
B o 88,346 186,01
20 Q100 2083 186,01 (4,936,000)
B a2 20203 186,01
a1 Qo 72505 186,01 (4965.000)
w2 aios 1107 186,01 “(4.937.000)
3 Q104 a5 186,01 14.937,000)
B s 9035 186,01 w3714)
B a6 130368 186,01 “(10377)
E aios 28857 186,01
a7 at0s 200 186.01 4.915,000)
B a0 & 186,01
E Qs @2 186,01
o Qo 20370 186,01
at aro 503 186,01 2(4.951,509)
2 anz 798 186,01 (4.935,000)
s an 2 186,01 (4.939.000)
“ €2024-1 Inerconnection Transiional Cluster Study 252674 186,01 #4(601,000)
s ans 1,149 186,01 “2,149)
a5 an 1,043 186,01 (51000
a7 a6t e 186,01
3 Toal 834,482 (40,183.749)
0 Grand Total 844,219 (40.208.749)

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 03.07)




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths reportis:

o Date of Report:
(1) & An Original 1213112024

(2) 01 AResubmission

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: DescrptionOfStucyPerformed

(6) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

5) Concept: SudyCostsReimbursements

(4) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

(2) Concept: DescriplionOfStudyPerformed
[C2204-1 - terconneciion Transiional Cusier Siudy - B255000¢
) Concept: StuyCostsReimbursements.

‘Generation inerconnecion clusier study.

() Concept: StugyCostsReimbursoments

o $4.975,000

(m) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

(4) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements

X3

) Concept: StudyCostsReimbursements
[Deposit amount of 57,000

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW, 03:07)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report i
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

‘OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Repor
2. Winor tems (5% of
B

. f appicable.

isoss)

crepiTs
e Osscrptonand Purposs o otr ety ssts alnc at Begoin ofComent crtetoar oue Writn of During QuarerYear Account it Ouing e e Amours e s o Garen cusesr

o @ @ = ©
T | ARoRecutaTory asseT i 2004048 VARIOUS 13120 1271952
2| OTHER REGASSET-FAS109 NG TAX 1138004 7408978 vARIoUS 221432 T16296.351
5| DEFERRED DEBIT CONSERVATION 60,355 ozt o6.055
4+ | bEreRReD DEBIT FUELRETAL w2218 ozt 52436186
s | bererreD oEBiT oaPACTY 9207560 nsas ozt a0t 20198503
| DEFERRED DEBIT FUELWHOLESALE ozt
7| DEFERRED DEBIT ENVIRONMENTAL ozt
& | DEFERRED DEBIT STORM PROTECTION 2188550 “rsnorr ozt s
o | S 158 PENSIONISERPIFAS 106 0203250 0778045 210 10364208 2025767
0| commmouT oo ueT 3
11| PRICE RESPONSIVE LOAD MANAGEMENT 50257 6720 3 s10027 403050
12| RATE CASE EXPENSE (2) w22 2am902 ) o 2900748
13| DEreRReD DREDGING GOSTS (1) 1382492 sn a5z 1027950
14| DeF AGRIAL SURVEY DEBIT sousar
15| STREG DERNATIVE ASSET s
16| LTREG DERNATIVE ASSET s
7| mepcare parTD 1188079 VARIoUS 22410 961509
1| enerev EoucATion 2207 3 220
1| ASSET OP GAIN NON-CURRENT a2 as20476 5 522680 se20076
20| ASSET OP GAIN- CURRENT 10384733 an2208 150 10364500 szan2
21| OTHREG ASSET.STORM STLMT NON-CURRENT w2
22| OTHREG ASSET-DEFERRED TAX REFORM IMPACT CURRENT o
B a9s0634 aa3147,077 100 3.113,108842 a76.001660
2| PRIMETIME PLUS anes2 7099 E3 ot 684726
25| () Amortzed over 5 year prod
2 | () Amortzad over  year prod
w |rom o476 a5 020003 5228904401 783796378

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02:04)




Name of

Rospondent

Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

£ ot any st
3 Minorfem (1% of
cREDITS
Line Description of Miscellaneous Deferred Debits Balance at Beginning of Year Debits Gredits Account Charged Gredits Amount Balance at End of Year
No. @ ) © © o

1 Eneray Supply Misc Activies (20410) 31494 553 ) (50.854)
2| Envionmental and Gioan Energy Misc Activies 596,045 53,152 various (107, 821) 548,698 101299
3| Carers 7C Land Due Ditgence 449548 15912 465,460
4| crows Catte Land Due Diigence 354,200 354204
5 | wavewvsoar 163,111 210848 374,059
6 | Envionmental- Lab Senvices (160.925) 186 13483 (174409
7| Manatee Viewing Center 606,618 186 156,709 449909
8 | Mattrieh Land Solar 3578 620509 624,086
9 | Pace Rosd Fuure BESS 883210 883210
10| Durmance - Hurricane Miton Costs 6563616 6563616
11| Electic Delivery Misc Activies 4459542 47,788 107 4687932 119.399
12| Vehicl to Grd Intergration 0724 138200 172528
13| SmartGable Guard Project 235,457 235,457
14| Storm Cash Advances 200500 200,500
15| Telecom - METROLINK 107050 12590 119640
16| Other Miso Activies (115872) various 7397 (123208
17| Other Corporate Misc Activiies 583,083 4008 various (107, 920, 182.3) 495,047 92043
16| Solarntorcomect Sudes (269.785) 320081 50267
19 | SERP Trust Deferred Detit 1.789.470 28 a2 1,744,698
47 | Wiscetaneous Work n Progress

48 | Deferred Reguiatory Comm. Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

a0 [ToL 8801261 12283.334

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12.94)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

2 pecy),

Line No. Description and Location Balance at Beginning of Year Balance at End of Year

@ (0) (@

1 Electric
2 e~ FAS 109 6670311 79,164,341
3 Net Operating Losses 127,593,341 96,073,820
4 General Business Credits 314129858 350717099
5 Pension 52309873 53.917.208
6 CET - Clean Energy Trans Mech 2627371 (129,968,039)
7 Storm Reserve. 0 (95.259.181)
7 Otner 153252117 22,534,862
s “TOTAL Electric (Enter Totalofines 2 thru 7) 716,561,901 377173908
o Gas
15 Otner
s “TOTAL Gas (Enter Tota of fnes 10 thru 15)
” Otner (Speciy)
18 TOTAL (Acet 190) (Total of nes 8, 16 and 17) 716,561,901 377179908

The change in account 190 i composed of:
12,527,531)

(29024

185,245,642

14210

(339,381,993)

3
Excess DIT Reclassifcation
AS 158

ITC- FAS 108

Activiy in account 190

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:88)

Page 234




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) ) AResubmission

Date of Report:

1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: AccumulatedDeferredincomeTaxes

[Getai Voar
[Hedging Actvits 660,537

lPost Rerament Benafis 7,536,793

/SEC 263A Idirect Gosts 2.761,000
[oismanting 50,282,725

[Contributions in A of Consiruction 43,784,254
[FL Rata Change 2019-2021 4,054,696
(Captalzed ntrest 3,069,863

Insurance Roserve 861074

lCurrency Adi - Unroal GiL 832

lLeaso Payments 5,478,020

[Defereg Lease Non-Utiy (24.944)

(Gains & Losses - Sae of Assets 778

[Other Comprahensive Income 34,736,581

Total 153,252,117

(2) Concept: AccumulatedDeferredincomeTaxes

Voar:
[Hedging Actvtes 505,148

lPost Rerement Benafis 7,608,784
[FL Rate Ghange 2018.2021 4.054.696
Insurance Reserve 1,247,087
lCurency Ad) - Unveal G (13,862)
lLease Payments 4,996,958

[Defered Leaso Non-Uty (24.944)
llant 1,966,904

[raxabie Grant 1,358,065

Workers Compensation 535,832

(5) Concept: AccumulatedDeferredincomeTaxes.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:88)

[During 202¢. the Company fas modfied s presentation and categores of Accumulated Deferred Incom Taxes (Account 190) prosented on (s page. As such. the oponing balances Ue n 04, but have boon categorized dferenty than I pror years.

Page 234




Ths report s

Name of Respondent: n Original Date of Report: YeariPeriod of Raport
Tampa Electric Company (1 an Orignal 1213172024 End of: 2024/ Q4.
(2) T] A Resubmission
CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)
1. Repor part 10K pany
the 10-K report and his report are compabe.
2 artices of
3
b
W of year.
6 . reacat or  other funds stating name of pledge.
Held by feld by
Respondent | Respondent | Res| ondent
Line Class and Series of Stock and Name of Stock Series. Number of Shares Authorized by Charter Par or Stated Value per Share Year ol e g | I Siokang.
No. (@) (®) © @) by respondent) Amount Boacaured and o g Other
g ponder Stock (Acct | Stock (Acct | Funds Funds
217) Shares | 217) Cost | Shares ount
(@) [0) )
1 ‘Common Stock (Account 201)
2| Commonstock 25,000,000 0 119696788
7| o 25000000 0 119,696,788
8 Proferred Stock (Account 204)
9 Preferred stock 25500,000
10| Prefered stock 1,500,000 100
1| Proference stock 2,500,000
19 | Tol 6,500,000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.91)

Page 250251




g, 0 Brocons Bt i
(2) ) AResubmission
S
= —
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"

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:87)




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report i
(1) B An Original
(2) ) AResubmission

Date of Report:

1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

‘GAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

2 series o stock,

the change.

Class and Series of Stock
(@

Balance at End of Year
(©)

1 ‘Common StockNo Par

700921

2 |TomL

700921

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12:87)
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g, 0 Brocans e i
(2) ) AResubmission

- —— . .
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FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12.96)
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Name of Respondnt
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

INCOME WiTH

Include
dicat

as far as praciicable,

Gesigned

ne 27

the year. Indicate learly
wor

Line No.

Particulars (Details)
(@

Amount
)

Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 68 481,407
2 Reconcling llems for the Year

3

4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

5

6

7

s

9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Returm

10 Income Tax Expensed on Books. 65462812
n Seo Atached Foonote. 195703344
" Income Recorded on Books Not Inluded in Retur

15

s

”

18

19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

2 See Atached Foonote. 845,989,560
27 Foderal Tax Net Income. (113.341997)
2 Show Computaton of Tax:

2 Foderal Tax Net Income. (113:341,997)
EY Federal/Sate Timing Difierences (14628.073)
Bl State Taxabie Income. (127,970,070)
2 State NOL 61425634
% Adjusted Taxable Income. (66,544,436)
3 State Taxat5.5% (3.659,944)
3 Federal Taxable Income (109,682,053)
% 18,737,059
a7 Adjusted Taxable Income. (60.944,994)
% Foderal Tax at21% (12,798,449)
3 ‘Adjustment o Record Prior Year's Tax Rotur True-Ups 16324024
W Tota Federal Current Income Tax - Per Books. 2525575
4 See Atiached Footnote.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96)
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Threport s
Nare of Respondent o
Tampe Elacec Company () Dnorgina

@ 0 ARssuomission

Date of Report:

123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

lcub Dues 524 965
[Meals & Entertinment 50% $1,574.238
ransportaton Fringe 5205356

[soar 17C 3,768,980

[Penaltis $516.917

[Detered Fui 571,476,897
Vacaton $801.730

lBond Refinancing $124.317

lLong Tarm Incontive §1.674.181

Jamort - Secton 174 $966,841

[oefered Revenue $34.408.205

lserP 54,146,262

[Restoration Pran $330,954

[storm Protection Clause 52,186,555

[Deductle Contrbuton $250.000

IDEF TAX GAINS $144.376

[PT - FED BASIS DIFFS - NORM 190 $10,672428
[PT - FED BASIS DIFFS - NORM 262 $903.263
[PT - FED BASIS DIFFS 4814 $49.577.403

[PT - FED POLLUTION CONTROL 5609 865
ITAXABLE GRANT 85,358,325

[POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $148,385

Frotal $196,703,344

IAFUDC Equity (Netted)(19,845.436)
[Medical & Life Benefis Fas 106(1,007,881)
[Lease Liabilty (36,817)

[Long Term Medical - Fas 12(1,525.862)
[Pension(11,595,127)

fstate Tax True Up (563,229)

[CETM - Clean Energy Trans Mech(5 482,512)
|Accrued Bonus(517,273)

401K - Perfomance Match(110)

[Bad Debi(920,229)

[Rate Case(2,103,664)

(Curency Ad - Unreal GiL (58,450)

[Deferred Comp (129.239)

[Fiber Optic(165,232)

Insurance Reserve (Netied)(621,686)

[Logal Expenses(s54,930)
[Dreding(1,027.950)

IASSET OPTIMIZATION(5 518,057)

[PT - FED ML - NORM(257,794,935)

[PT - FED NON REG 262(25,892)

|STORM RESERVE(368,899,358)

[POLK 1 RETIREMENT REG ASSET(100,199.784)
[WORKERS COMPENSATION - NC(318,305)
[PT - FED REPAIRS(67.077,601)
[Total(845,989,560)

-7 (D. 12:96)
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Ths report s

Name of Respondent 1 Orign Date of Report: YoarPeriod of Roport
Tampa Electric Company ) B an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) ] AResubmission

' o year e acual.

2 ) Enor o amourta

5 accounts cther

hut

5 ifany Year, the year in column (d).

& Enter all 4 oot note

2

Tand 4061 ang400.1
B ;
BALANGE BALANGE AT END OF
AN AT AR e DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED
Propaid Propaid
Toes | Tores | Tores | 1o b Tocos | Tobee | acrc | Extaoranary | Adsiment
Kind of Tax (See Instruction 5) Type of Tax State Tax Year Acerued | (Include | - Charged During | Adjustments. corued | (Incluc (Account Jtems Earnings Other
) ™ o ) (Account | in During Near o (Acgount | "in 4081 | (Acoount | CATRGS | Ol
23 | Account | Year Yo 20 | Account | 4091) 4093) roy
@ © [ e5) o ™ et
(k)

| income Taxes @masen) 2525575 | 1315109 | 12798449 o 1015118 1510458
2| Unamployment o
ED o 500 | 11093 5565 116,500
ES 3350 335
B o
N o 2526879 | 21129078 o201 | 212000 2770178
ES 275361 275331
8 | Ecserar o s | e 0314
o | superng #7356 #7356
10| Disel Fuel o
n | smie o
12| income Toxes (644.963) 533 | 3020300 | assas o @iz 620
13| Gross Recoits o
e o 51500005 | 57,145,020 4303984 51509805
e 5098885 5,008,883
16| Unemployment o
ED o ros0ars | 1os0a%0 | 69| @1600) 1030413
W |2z (s:227) (18:327)
19| PublcServ Comm 999,526 2000702 | 1948205 1092.123 2040702
20| nangbie o 1316 1316 1316
21| Occupatona Lcenso o 008 [ 10708 10708
2| sdosTax 5135 waroet | 1aez07 )| 3308 147,991
25 | Loca o
24| Realand Personal o
55| propeny o 85955913 | 65955013 as35608 153859
20| Franchise o
e o 58500387 | 54,159,839 4349548 58500292
ERES 5063301 5063301
T 11208631 235,112,842 | 250747505 | 16,462,967 | 12038.955 2262405 2082004

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:96)
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Ths reportis:

Name of Respondnt 1 Original Date of Report: YearPeriod of Report

Tampa Electic Company (1B an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) 01 AResubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Goncept: TaxAdjustments

(6) Concept: TaxAdjustmonts

. debi balance In State Incom Taxes (Account 2360410) was reclassited 1o Account 1430400,

[Atyear.
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96]
Page 262263



Name of Respondent

Ths report s

o Orgina Date of Report: YoarPariod of Report
Tampa Electric Company ) B an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) ] AResubmission
‘AccumuL Tax
por Explain by in column (g).
Deerred for ear Allocations to Current Year's Income.
Average
Lo AccountSubdiisons Batance st Boginingof Year AccountNo. Amount AccountNo. Amount Adostments Batanceat | Parodor | ApsuSTHENT
No. ® ® © @ © [ © 4 pos 0

iy

1| Eeancummy

2| a% 10% 26% 30% 207150718 8010600 4662661 010600 8601608 e | %

& | TOTAL Elecric (Ener Toal of nes 2 v 7) 27150716 4002661 8031606 2316177

9| Other (Listseparately an show 3%, 4%, 7%, 10% and TOTAL)

0| Nowutiny 10% a1 010610 7 wi| %

& | omERTOTAL aat 7 a6

4 | GRANDTOTAL 297151599 4002061 8031023 23162037

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:89)

Page 266.267




Ths report s

Date of Report:

YearPeriod of Report

g, 0 Brcuns g
(2) ) AResubmission
S S
- -
o e e e
i [RORE—— (——— p— P e —
No. (a) (b C) (d) (&) 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.84)
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This report i

YearPeriod of Report

R Bl Comparty ()& An Orginal Dato of Report: .
(2) ] AResubmission
‘accumut (Account 261)

'

2 Fot oo

5 Uso oomotes as requres

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTHENTS
Dabits Credis

Line Account  Begiming o Year Amounts Doied o Account 4101 Amounts redtd to Account 111 Ascount | pmoun | ASeount | pmoun
No. @ (®) (© @ © ) @ ® ) )
| Acoaterated Amortzaton (Account 287)
2| e
3| oetense Facities
4| Poluton Contol Facities 55066303 258748 2160273 451356
5 | omer
51 | omer
52 | omer
8 | TOTAL Eectic (Entr Totalofines 3 v 7) 55066303 22507486 216023 14513516
5 |om
10| efense Faciies
11| Poluton Contol Facities
2 | oner
121 | omer
122 | omer
15| TOTAL Gas (Ener Tota ofines 10t 14)
| oner
161 | omer
102 | omer
17 | TOTAL (Acct 281) (Totalof 8, 15 and 16) 55,086,303 22,587,486 63,160,273 1513518
18| Cissiicaton o TOTAL
19| Federa income Tax 7213050 1973720 saprzoT0 2070628
20| stte income Tax 7872380 2850248 826769 2434890
21| Local ncome Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96)

Page 272273




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

T eperi
)@ wnorgina bl
@ 0 ARssuomission

YearPeriod of Report

End of: 2024/ 04

FOOTNOTE DATA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:96)

[202% contains presentation diferences related 1o current book-tax diferences and Accumulated Deferd Income Taxes. These presentational eclassicalions were efectuated through the 410.1 and 411.1 accourts, resuling i large balances In both the “Changes Duing Year”colums of this page: The overall mpact 10 01l ax expense was minimal
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s

(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1
2. For oher
3. Use footnotes as required.

‘CHANGES DURING YEAR

AoausTHENTS
Dents Creats
At e e = s N o n e R -
(@) 0 )

T [z
2 oo 2o 2asssTesTs oo 775260253 | 1390050447
s o
4 ‘Other (Specify)
s [T 2y ) 2o 2asssreaTs ooz Trsas0ass | s
.
7
s
9 | TOTAL Account 262 (Total of Lines 5 thru 8) 1,483.702,468 2118017932 2265874378 776,052,828 775260253 | 1.334955.445
10| Cusstaton rTorL
1| Fodert cameTox oo s oo Tas 0150 Tasss002t | 1000149210
2| set eomeTer szt 2770500 siaoso s Ty zestozzs | sz
to | Lot moome an

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:96)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) ) AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Goncapt: AccumulatedDeferredincomeTaxesOtherProperty

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:96)

Page 274275

[202% contains presentation diferences related 1o curren book-tax diferences and Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes. These presentational eclassicalions wers efectuated through the 410.1 and 411.1 accourts, resuling i large balances In b0t the “Changes Diring Year” and “Adjustments” columns of hese pages. Th overal mpact 10 olalax expense was minimal




Name

of Respondent:

Tampa Electic Company

This report s

(1) B An Original

(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

'ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 263)

1
2_For other
00 276 Otper.
4 Use foototss as required
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADIUSTHENTS
Debits Credits
Une Aecount Batanco a BaginningofYear Amounts Dobiad o Account 4101 Amounts et to Account 111 Aceount | pmount | AUt | pnouns
No. @ ® © @ © ) o ) o (0
T | Accouass
2| Eectic
s | Eectic 58,119,338 1202267 78085328 274414139 285,627,847 | 3300398
9 | TOTAL Blectic Total ofinos 3t 8) 58,119,338 1202267 78,0853 274,414,139 28560747 | 330039
P
B
B
B
B
5
©
17| ToTaL Gas (Toal of nes 11t 16)
1 | TomaLomer
19| TOTAL (Acet 283) (Entr Toal of nes 9, 17 and 18) 58,119,338 12022676 78085326 28562747 | 3300308
20 | Classiicaton orTOTAL
21| Federalncome Tox 54911415 4,385,851 64380323 219,042,145 220008925 | 4073723
22| state Income Tax az07.924 7836525 13675003 saa71 904 soszas2n | (maazn)
23| Local income Tax

NOTES.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96)
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\ roomorEom

(2) Concept: AccumulatedDeferredincomeTaresOther
/262 contains presenation diferences related i current book-{ax diferences and Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes. These presentational eciassifcalions wers efeciuaied Trough e 410.1 and 71,1 accouns, resuling i farge balancas in both e “Changes During Year” and “Adjusiments” columns of ase pages. The overall mpact o ofal 2 expense was minimal
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g, 0 Brocans e i

(2) ) AResubmission
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This report i

Name of Respondent: n Original Date of Report: YeariPeriod of Raport
Tampa Electric Company (1 an Orignal 1213172024 End of: 2024/ Q4.
(2) T] A Resubmission
Electric Operating Revenues.
1 tese p ) @). 0. and (). MAH these pages.
2 ‘and manufactured g
3. Report number of customers, X idition
4. Ifincreases or decreases from previous period (columns (c)(e), and (g) . oxp inaf
s 5250, , 456, and 457 2.
6 el ial Sales, Account 442, . and Large )
7. See page 10 During Period, decreases.
8. For| see Page 304
s
AVGN
CUSTOMERS
Line Titlo of Account ) MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD Year to Date Quarterly/Annual MEGAWAT fno | PERMONTH
Quartorly) Quarterly) Provious
No. @ (b) © @
(@ [ Year (no
Quarterly)
(@)
1 Sales of Electriity
2 (440) Residential Sales £1,506,555,844 1,710,867.657 10,269,013 10.307.158 757,280 42575
3 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4 Small(or Comm) (See Instr. 4) 685,807,804 402,715,287 6480736 6462,176 81426 80,622
5 Large (or Ind) (See Inst. 4) 162,399,658 202,786,407 2018713 2,082,042 1310 1330
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 241,500,083 40424516 51,650 51768 220 197
7 (445) Other Sales 1o Public Authorites 175,605,790 207,554,450 1,881,501 1,887,556 9641 9420
8 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9 (448) Interdepartmental Sales
10 | TOTAL Sales to Utimate Consumers 270,159,179 2.964.348,317 20701622 20790700 840,877 834,144
11| (447) Sales for Resale 12,168,760 815,204 342,969 254052
12 | TOTAL Sales of Electriciy 2:562.327.939 2972.503,611 21,044,591 21044752 840,877 834,144
13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
14 | TOTAL Revenues Before Prov. for Refunds 2:562.327,939 2972503611 21,044,591 21044752 840,877 834,144
15 | Other Operating Revenues
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts.
17| (451) Miscelaneous Service Revenues 21,253,328 19810654
18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19 | (454)Rent from Etectric Property 10,013,336 10,162,638
20 | (455) Interdeparimental Rents 4436.437 4,171,648
21| (456) Other Electric Revenues. 10,224,769 3992464
22| (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Elecricty of Others. 9387.277 9336.014
23| (457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues.
20 | (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues
25| Other Miscelianeous Operating Revenuos
26 | TOTAL Other Operating Revenues. 55315147 47473418
27| TOTAL Electic Operating Revenues 2637.643.086 3.019.977,029
[Cne2.
Jtine12, MWH

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12.05)
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Th report s
Name of Respondent o
Tampa Eocs Compny ()@ norgina

(2) ] AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(z) Concept: ResidentiaiSales

) Concept: PublicStreetAndHighwayLighting

[Comment 301

) Concept. OtherSalesToPublicAuthories.

[Comment Fuel agjusiment included 96,577,802 Purchase energy incuded 308

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05)

Page 300301




Name of Respondnt
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES (Account 457.1)

i

Line.
No.

Description of Service
(@

Balance at End of Quartor 1
(0)

Balance at End of Quarter 2
©

Balance at End of Quarter 3
(o)

Balance at End of Year
©

ToTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12.05)
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This report i
Name of Respondent 1 Original Date of Report: YearPeriod of Report
Tampa Electic Company (1 an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) ) AResubmission
'SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES.
1. Repor Kuh,
2 e 300
3 tion s 3 of
a. the yoar duided A bill
5
6 R r for
Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue ‘Average Number of Customers. KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold
No. (@ ®) (© @ (@ [0
1 Construction Service " 1,970 1 11,089 01778
2 General Service: 2 3,959 2 12,666 01563
3 Lighting Service 7826 5,748,914 1 7825662 07345
4 Residentil Service. 10261151 41,500,801,001 757276 13,850 01463
41| TOTAL Biled Resigental Sales 10263013 1,508,555,844 757280 13,560 0.1467
42| TOTAL Unbiled Rev. (Sea Instr. 6)
4 | TomaL 10269013 1,506,565,844 757,280 13,860 0.1467

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95)
Page 304



Name of Respondnt
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s

o Date of Report:
(1) & An Original 1213112024

(2) 01 AResubmission

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: ResidentalSalesilect

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95)
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This report i

Date of Report:

YearPeriod of Report

Name of Respondent 1 Origina
Tampa Electic Company (1 an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) ) AResubmission
'SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES.
1. Repor Kuh,
2 e 300
3 tion s of
a. the yoar duided A bill
5
6 R r for
Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue ‘Average Number of Customers. KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold
No. (@ ®) (© (@ (@ [0
1 Construction Service 18542 43,547,662 3633 5104 01813
2 General Service 6410202 637,203,308 71753 82404 00084
3 Lighting Service 50,144 44,717,085 3 1,319,569 08918
4 Residential Service. o a9 1 316 01539
5 tand by Fim 1759 249,703 1 1758852 0.1420
41| TOTAL Biled Smallor Commercial 6450736 685,807,804 81426 79,501 01058
42| TOTAL Unbiled Rev. Small or Commercial (See Insr 6)
43| TOTAL Smal or Commercial 6430736 685,807,804 81426 79591 01058
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.95)
Page 304



Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(c) Concept: SmallOrCommercialSalesElecticOperatingRevenueBilld

[Comment Fuel agjustment incuded 1,710,801.74

[Comment Fuel adjusiment induded 65,574 43

[Comment Fuel agjusiment included 220 62

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95)




Ths report s

YearPeriod of Report

Name of Respondent 1 Original Date of Report:
Tampa Electic Company (1B an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) ) AResubmission
'SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES.
1. Repor customer, Kuh,
2 ge 300
3 of
a. the yoar duided
5 ddonal
6 R  for
Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue ‘Average Number of Customers. KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold
No. (@ ®) (© @ (@ 0]
1 General Senvice: 1,286,404 110344155 1,304 986,506 00858
2 Lighting Service 1572 717,634 1 1571934 04565
3 Stand by Firm 730737 51,337,869 s 146,147,345 00703
41| TOTALBiled Large (or Ind) Sales 2018713 162,399,658 1310 1,541,002 00804
42| TOTAL Unbiled Rev.Large (or Ind) (See Inst. 6)
43| TOTAL Large (or ind) 2018713 1162,399,658 1310 1,541,002 00804

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.95)

Page 304




This report i
Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

(1) B An Original

(2) 01 AResubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Comment Fuel aqjusiment incuded 53 677 73

(c) Concep: LargeOrindustriaiSalesElectricOperatingRevenueBilled

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95)




Ths report s
Name of Respondent 1 Original Date of Report: YearPeriod of Report
Tampa Electic Company (1B an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) ) AResubmission
'SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES.
1. Repor K
2 ge 300
3 of
a. the yoar duided
5
b  for
Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue ‘Average Number of Customers. KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold
No. (@ ®) (© (@ (@ 0]
1 Lighting Service 51659 441,590,083 20 234813 08051
41| TOTAL Biled Public Sreet and Highway Lighting 51659 41,590,083 220 234813 0051
42| TOTAL Unbiled Rev. (See Instr. 6)
4 | oL 51659 241,590,083 220 24813 08051
Page 304

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.95)



Ths reportis:
Name of Respondent (1) B An Original

YearPeriod of Report
Tampa Electic Company End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Goncapt: PublcStreatAndHighwayLightngBilled

(6) Concept: PubleStreetandHighwayLighting

i
FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95]
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This report s

Name of Respondnt 1 Origina Date of Report: YearPeriod of Report
Tampa Electic Company (1B an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) 01 AResubmission
'SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES.
1. Repor Kuh,
2 ge 300
3 tion s
a the year dnided il
5
6 r for
Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue ‘Average Number of Customers. KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold
No. (@ ®) (© (@ (@ [0
1 Construction Service s 3817 s 967 04298
2 General Service 187085 172,547,535 9243 202,387 00022
3 Rosigential Service 1614 311,900 387 am 01032
4 Stand by Fim 9214 4942538 2 4606900 01023
41| TOTALBileg Otner Sales to Public Authoites 1,881,501 173,805,790 9641 195,156 00924
42| TOTAL Unbiled Rev. (See Instr. 6)
4 | TomaL 1,881,501 173,805,700 9641 195,156 00024,
Page 304

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95)



Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ G4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: OtherSalesToPublicAutortes8iled

(¢) Concept: OtherSalesToPublicAuthoriies.

[Comment Fuel agiusiment included 63,912,783 45 Purchase energy included 165

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 304




This report i
Name of Respondent 1 Original Date of Report: YearPeriod of Report
Tampa Electic Company (1 an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) ) AResubmission
'SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES.
1. Repor K
2 e 300
3 of
a the yoar duided
5
[5 r for
Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revenue ‘Average Number of Customers. KWh of Sales Per Customer Revenue Per KWh Sold
No. (@ ®) (© (@ (@ [0
41| TOTAL Biled - All Accounis. 20701622 42570159179 843877 24358 01202
42| TOTAL Unbiled Rev. (See Instr. 6) - Al Accourts
43| TOTAL- Al Accounts 20701622 22570159179 849877 24358 01202

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95)



Ths report s
Name of Respondent (1) B An Original

YearPeriod of Report
Tampa Electic Company End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

FOOTNOTE DATA

FERG FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:95)
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This report i

i o e Fir g
(2) ] AResubmission
SALES FOR RESALE (Aecoun 47
1o b over oesct sy (10 .

B it o Y btk
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LF- “Long-term" nger and "firm" LF service). LF, provide in &
oo F—— oran aneear b

o

e Langam -

- o ongar thanan yar

J— I oo

40 ettt o

. o o Jr-Subcal-RGr i colo ). J— P — -

Pt it e et i s iyt

o ongt b o y T — ST —— @
i
e incoan () Exinin o
S S St T e o5y e ; o2t
AGTUAL DEMAND () nevenue
e Name o Gompany or Public Authriy (Faotote Afiains) Sttt Glssicaion FERG Rate Soheue or T Chorges | Grges | Coaren | ToL)
No. @ ® - @ © ) @ © © @ ey
) [0) o
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:90)
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Name of Respondnt
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: MegawaltHoursSoldSalesForResale

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:90)

Page 310311




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report i
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

o oures.
Line No. Account ‘Amount for Gurret Year Amount for Prvious Year (¢
@ ) ©
" 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A Staam Power Genoraton
B Operaton
4 (500) Operation Supervsion and Engineering 5854240 542487
s (01 Fuel 33580213 61,965,609
o (502) Steam Expenses 5563509 8261549
7 (503) Steam fom Othr Sources
® (Less) (504) Stea Transterec Cr.
s (05)Elctric Expenses 291288 2652502
0 (506) Miscellaneous Sieam Pover Expenses 5603339 432,160
n (507 Rents o 348
© (509) Alowances 26607 808
B TOTAL Operaton Enter Toal o Lines 4 tru 12) 53650950 83360529
T Wainenance,
15 (510) alntonance Supervison and Engineoring 31504 2)
B (511) Mantonance of Siruciures 2582502 4084335
" (512) Maintenance o Boller Prant 12674538 15158011
B (513) Maintenance o Electic Plant 2538858 272383
1 (514) Maintenance of Miscelaneous Steam Pant 2124872 arise
» TOTAL Maintenance (Entr ot of Lnes 15 thr 19) 19950514 24,608,184
21 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Sieam Pover Enter TotalofLnes 138 20) Tas0t454 108057713
2 8. Nociear Power Generation
= Operation
2 (517) Operaton Supenvsion and Enginering
2 518 Fuel
2 (619 Coolans and iter
2 (620) Steam Expenses
= (521) Steam fom Other Sources
2 (Less) (522) Steam Transterec Cr.
w0 (623) Eleciric Expenses
st (526) Miscollaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
B (625) Ronts
B TOTAL Operation (Ener Totalofnes 24 th 32)
B Waiienance
3 (528) Malntenance Supervison and Enginearing
3 (629) Maintenance of Sructures
ar (530) Maitenance o Reactor lant Equipment
a8 (531 Maintenance of EleciroPant
B (592) Maintenance of Miscelaneous Nuclear Plant
© TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of ines 35 39)
" ToTAL Pover (Eter
2 C. Hydraulc Power Generation
“ Operation
“ (535) Operaton Supervsion and Engineering
s (536) Water or Power
B (597) Hydraulc Expenses
I (538) Elecric Expenses.
u (539) Miscolnoous Hydraulc Power Ganeraton Expenses
4 (540) Ronts
E) TOTAL Operaton (Ener Total of ines 44 i 49)
B C. Hydraulc Power Generation (Continued)
B Waitenance
B (541) Melnentance Supervison and Engineering
s (542) Maintenance of Sructures
55 (543) Mainenance ofReservis, Dams, and Waterways
s (544 Maintenance of Eleirc Pant
57 (545) Maitenance o Miscelaneous Hycrau Plant
s TOTAL Maintenance (ErterToal ofnes 3 thru 57)
E) TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulc Power (Total of Lines 50 & 56)
) 0. Other Power Generation
5 Operation
@ (546) Operaion Suparvision and Engineering 5053 14459
& (547 Fual wasaTT a1 48526515
o (548) Generaton Expersos 29401451 25530.185
ot (54.1) Operaton of Energy Storage Equipment
o (549) Miscollaneous Other Power Generaton Expenses. 8572082 7405528
o (550) Ronts
o TOTAL Operaton (Eter Total of Lines 62 i 67) 484,999 830 510485687
o Waitenance
o (851) Maintenance Supervison and Enginecring 10177
0 (652) Maintenance o Siuctres 1962746 1509283
n (553) Mainenance of Generating and Eectc Pant 28563,118 19220489
X (653.1) Maintenance ofEnergy Sorage Equipment
” 2980080 115928
7 TOTAL Maintenance (Entr Tota of Lines 69 tru 72) s3s14.121 2040704
" TOTAL Power Produciion Expenses-Other Power (Ente Total of Lines 67 8 73) stastasst 540535391
75 £ Otnor Power Supply Expenses
™ (555) Purchased Pover 104716745 75408
71 (555.1) Power Purchased o Slrage Operatons
™ (556) Sysiom Conrol and Load Dispatcing 218 625316
™ (557) Oher Expenses o
B TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Entr Tota f Lines 76 thru 78) 105,459,661 78401324
) TOTAL Pover Producion Expersos (Toal of Lines 21, 41,58, 74 & 79) 697575076 726994428
& 2 TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
2 Operation
& (500) Operaton Supervsion and Enginering 818,480 1.082,008
& (561.1) Load DispatctReliabiy o750 62643
o o121 FHonitorand Operate 1924578 1507948
o (661:3) Load Disptch-Transmision Service and Schecuing 1,038,805 ses510
a8 (661.4) Scheduing, System Conirl and Dispatch Senvices
) (561.5) Relabiy Planning and Standarcs Development
w0 (661:) Transmission Servi Studies
s (561.7) Genoration Intrconneciion Studes
B (5619 Relaity Planning and Standards Development Servces 913685 831456
s (562) Saton Expenses 1541357 1e14301
EX) (562.1) Operaon of Energy Storage Equipment
o (63) Overhoad Lines Expenses 122396 stasas
e (864) Underground Lines Expenses
B (565) Transmision of Electiiy by Ohers
o (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 1451074 1973420
s (567) Rents oz 21513
) TOTAL Operaton (Eter Total of Lines 83 tru 88) 5016078 8560562
100 Wainienance.
101 (68) Maintenance Supervison and Engineering
102 (809) Maintenance of Srctures 1987 2781
103 (665.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware




104 (569.2) Maintonance of Computer Software 1627571 153,954
105 (569.3) Maintenance of Communicaton Equipment s28.008 315704
100

107 (570) Maintenance o Staton Equipment 978,993 1221018
1071 (570.1) Melntenance of Energy Storage Equipment

10 (571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 5154269 6202473
109 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lnes

o (573) Maintenance of Miscallaneous Transmission Plant

e TOTAL Mantenance (Total of Lines 101 thru 110) 8080912 9335950
12 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of Lines 99 and 111) 17.108.990 902512
3 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

s Operation

115 (575.1) Operaton Supenison

116 (575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facifation

7 (575.3) Transmission Righs Mkt Facttaton

118 (575.4) Capacity Mrket Facitation

9 (575.5) Ancilary Services Market Faciation

20 (575.6) Market Moritoing and Complance

121

2 (575.8) Rents

2 Totl Operaton (Lnes 115 thr 122)

124 Maintenance

125 (576.1) Maintonance of Stuctures and Improvemenis

125 (576.2) Maintenance of Computer Hardware

127 (576.3) Maintonance of Compular Softwar

128 (576.4) Maintonance of Communicaton Equipment

12 (576.5) Maintonance o Miscellancous Market Operaton Plant

130 Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thr 129)

a1 TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Operation Expenses (Ener Totlof ines 123 and 130)

12 4 DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

13 Operation

13 (530) Operation Superviion and Enginesring 2411802 1528513
135 (581) Load Dispatching w2199 1038606
135 (562) Staton Expenses 2175398 1963272
a7 (563) Overhead Line Expenses 9252560 8573081
138 (564) Underground Line Expenses 762209 787,587
X (564.1) Operaton of Energy Storage Equipment

139 (565) Sroet Lightng and Signal System Expenses 1765282 2490125
140 (566) Mater Expenses agroa 5731527
1 (587) Customer Istalations Expensos 641797 79307
12 (588) Miscelancovs Expenses 6059444 5263227
143 (689 Rents 7622 380405
a4 TOTAL Operaton (Enter Toal of Lines 134 thr 143) w7727 25.189.302
145 Maintenanco

145 (590) Maintenance Supervision and Enginecring

a7 (591) Maintenance of Srctures 64169 456,207
a8 (562) Maintenance of Staton Equipment 2437589 2820228
1481 (592.2)Meintenance of Energy Sorage Equipment

14 (569) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 34569123 40466518
150 (564) Maintenance of Underground Lines 8,169,160 6002488
151 (595) Maintenance of Line Transformers a24558 a27.491
152 (596) Maitenance ofSteet ghtng and Signa Systems 70414 159,162
159 (597) Maitenance of Meters ateo70 w9577
154 (598) Maintenanco of Miscallaneous Distrbution Plant 095 o
155 TOTAL Mantenance (Total of Lines 146 thru 154) 7467949 51991691
15 TOTAL Distrbuton Expenses (Tta of Lines 144 and 155) 76405676 e0.181593
157 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

15 Operation

159 (901) Supervison e 32190
160 (902) Mater Reading Expenses 4447253 283352
61 (903) Gustomer Records and Collecton Expenses s0sr.22 0520528
62 (904) Uncollctible Accounts 8651680 5963683
6 (905) Miscelaneous Customer Accounts Expenses,

104 TOTAL Gustomer Accounts Expenses (Enler Total o Lines 159 thr 163) 44,284,028 4359975
165 6. CUSTOMER SERVIGE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

160 Operation

167 (907) Supervison

16 (908) Customer Assistance Expenses 45591960 4470859
169 (909) iformationsl and nstructonal Experses. 5133088 2014480
e

" TOTAL Gustomer Sarvice and Informatin Expensos (Toal Lines 167 thru 170) 8725013 6722903
2 7. SALES EXPENSES

s Operation

174 (911) Supenvison

15 (912) Demonsiratng and Saling Expenses 160,038 36077
k] (913) Advertising Expenses 1.006.584 as0836
7 (916) Miscelaneovs Sales Expenses

k) TOTAL Sales Expenses (Ente Toal of Lines 174 tru 177) 1166622 708913
179 & ADVINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 Operation

81 (920) Admiisrative and Genoral Saaries 78,495,409 74,358,054
152 (921) Offce Supplies and Expenses 6630529 6078.581
1@ (Less)(922) Adminisratve Expenses Trenstered-Credit s0434991 57,848,110
184 (929) Outsido Senvcos Employed 3557673 241009
185 (924) Propery nsurance 4310251 120816604
186 (925) injuies and Damages 21557.101 20144488
187 (926) Employee Pensions and Banafis s0.489.027 36061877
18 (927) Franchise Requirements

189 (928) Rogulatory Commission Expenses. 1254616 1516966
190 (929) (Loss) Dupleate Charges-Cr.

191 (930.1) General Advertsing Expenses 12008 a96.051
192 (930.2) Miscallaneous General Expenses 17,149,040 18436026
193 (931) Rents 1651735 688,389
194 TOTAL Operaton (Ente Toal of Lins 131 thr 193) 179554523 250,550,059
195 Meintenance

196 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 1.354,388 1148448
197 TOTAL Adrministative & General Expenses (Toalof Lines 194 and 196) 180,908,911 265,707,507
198 TOTAL 112,131,186, 164, 171, 178, and 197) 1.066,172316 171815679

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.93)
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Ths report s

g, 0 Brocons e i
@ O AResubmission
PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
£ St o et e ¢ e o
3'Incolumn (o) nter
Ra- i . y
- “Long-em longer and fim the supp senice). F
Conract
F-or The same as LF ger than one year
EE i
- tor “Long-em o
- o ¥
EX-For
os- e Longt of
£0-for eups*for
4In column ), denty tr F T, o, for contact, taifs o contractdesignations under which servce,as ideiified in column (o), isprovided.
5 pe oy (or e e a
. 4 z
column (m). [ i
s Theda he ne 10, . ine 12. Page 401, lne 13
Actual Demand (W) POWER EXCHANGES ‘COSTISETTLEMENT OF POWER
Vegal Total
Line Naced (Exciudng or | Purchasod | "hours | Hours | hargos | Grarges | Charges | Jetimit
Number Setlement
No. @ ® e @ © ) Energy Storage) r Energy | Rocaived | Dalivered [ ©
) Storage | () [} o () o
D)
1| Dominion Energy Soun Carolna, Inc. os o o 1.740 1,740
2 | Duke Energy Caroinas, LLC os N o s s
3| Duke Energy Fiorida,inc. os o o o 1100532 | 11900532
4| buke Energy Progress. inc. os o o o E) E)
5| Floda Power & Ligh Company os o o sase12 | sawmr2
6 | Georgi Transmisson Corporation os N o o = 4351
7| Jacksonvle Elctic Autorty os o o ssson | smon
5 | MEAG Power os o o o es| e
9 | Sentes Cooper os N o o 2 2
10| Seminole lectio Cooperative, Inc. os N o B o
11| Southem Gompany Senvces,Inc os N o o o2 | 2ss02
12| Tonmessee Valley Auhorty os [ o o 1292 1202
15| Associated Electic Caoperative, Inc os T 167 o s o a5
14| Constetaton Energy Generation LG os i 3160 o| 160768 o| teoress
15| Dominion Energy South Carolna nc os i o of 1ees o 1.960
16| Duke Energy Carolnas, LLC os T 284 o sam o 5389
17| Duke Energy Forida. nc os T 1018787 2500000 | 36,133263 o[ a0s33203
18| Forida Municipal Power Agency os RS2 95719 1400000 | 2744937 o| araasy
19| Forda Power & Light Company os Rs7 382 o[ 2351833 o 2ss3%
20 | Macauare Energy LLC os o 12755 o[ 2507620 o| 2s07e0
21| Morgan Staniey Captal Group Inc. o5 T 2975 0| 1329400 o| taea00
22| Norh Caroina Elecric Membershp Corporation os i 1505 0| ranaes o 1ana
23| Oriando Utles Commission os T 21253 862,500 | 187551 o| 2rant
24| Rainbow Energy Marketng Corporaion os 6 8201 o| seesn o seesn
25| Reedy Creek Improvemen Disrict os N 2923 o| 1550742 o| 1ss07z
25| Seminole Electic Cooperatve, Ic. os Rsa7 13250 475000 | 936250 o| tanzs
27| Southem Company Servies, Inc. os T 48523 o[ 253040 o| 25340
25| The Energy Autherty,Inc. os 6 “a214 o[ 2016360 o| 20300
29 | NETMETERNG & 061 10873 of 2231 of 22am
30| MoKay Bay Refuse-To-Energy Profct os co6-1 s o ) o 1
31| Mosalc Fertizer nc- Mot os co6-1 1202 o aew o aew
32| Moselc Fetizer nc-New Wales os 061 rast o aaem o auen
3| Mossic Fetizer nc- Ridgewood os cos1 a2 14722 o| wmz
34| Mossic Fetizer Inc - Souh Piece os co6-1 76007 o[ 1sst107 o| 1sstior
35| Duke Energy Forid, . os 6 5767 179807 o rean
3 | orer o5 A 14,035
37| Flonda Pover & Liht Company B Rs7 s aa700 | seses 133365
38| Duke Energy Floida,inc. 2 A sz 52
5 |TomaL 1911768 5262200 | 81451211 | 17983391 | 104716743

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:90)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report i
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ G4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: StatistcalClassifcationCode.

(b) Concept: MegawattHoursPurchasedOtherThanStorage

ralon s mads,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:90)

Page 326327




Name of Respondnt
Tampa Electic Company

Thi eport
() @ n orginal
@ D AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Reort
End of: 2024/ Q4

ELecTRIOTY “wheeling")
1 i wheelng, pr . cooperaives, iradiional quarter.
2 dat for . (0)and (o)
o . publc aunoriy use
tistd i columns a),(b)or (€)
a H FNO- . FNS - Finm Network st LFP -1 . OLF - Other Long-Term Firm. . sFp- NF 05.-Other
: “e-ups” for
ool Tarif Number, On sep st al dea.
“point 1 poin” olormn (1 subsiaon,
7
I3
B vouhers. Incolumn (« n column () Incol Huding out ofperiod adjstments. Explainin a fotnote il companents of the amount
i o
o Transmission . Lines 16 and 17 espectivaly
b
TRANSFER OF REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF
ENERGY ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS
Pointof | Pointof Total
Recoipt | Delivery Mogawatt | Megawatt | Demand | Energy
Line Fore Rate S ' T2 | (substation | (substation Hours | Hours | Charges | Charges Rovenues
No. [ ® © @ i or Other | or Othor Recelved | Dolvered | (5) § )
Designation) | Designation) | (n) [} ) ® o o
o ©
1 | oty ottakoans Floda Muricipl Povar Agony (PA & FNEP) oty o Lakeand N revvoLs Giivey | et wo| 0| | | o | e
Commission
2 | Duke Energy Florida, LLC Duke Energy Florida, LG Duke Energy Florida, LLC e 2ReEVVOLS T o | DASENeT®Y | poms | s73ces | sesos | 622270 | “32és | 154256 | 643977
3 | Duke Energy Florida, LLC Duke Energy Florida, LLC Duke Energy Florida, LLC sFp 2REVVOL4 TR o, | DUCEMOD | gip5| a7as | au27 | 283440 “75 | 5304 | 288909
4| Duke Energy Foren, LLC Duke Energy Florica, LLC Duke Energy Florica, LLC Ne 2REVVOLS Torve | QukeEnowy | iags00 | 1210t | viedor | soarz| sese| 10208 | 701088
5 | Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Gity of Tampa Duke Energy Florida, LLC LFP. 2REVVOL4 e o, | Duke Enery 20| 68534 | 68534 | 504600 of 1230 steo0
6 | Seminle Bctic Cooporae, nc. Hilsborough County Sold Waste Duke Energy Florida, LLC e ZREVVOLA rea o | DS | o | wezeee | tezee2 | sserso o 2| omam
7| Tamp tectic Company Tampa Electic Company Varies sre #REVVOLA e | vares se0| vasss| masss | soroor o osie| smess
& | Tampa Eectic Company Tampa Electic Company varios Ne #REVVOLA Tames | vares s2aua | trsos | rersos| erzos| wusy| zsean| 7onoor
9 | Tampa Etctric company ) o s o 4
10 | Duke Energy Florida, LLC 0 (526.6%5) o 2063
11| Semincl Blectic Cooperative, Inc ) (2404} 0| @aeoss)
12 | FLORIDAMUNICIPAL POWER AGENCY (FMPA & FMIPP) w0 284 2 201
3 | Toma 104,353 | 1207798 | 1238114 | 91405901 | 4489 | pup g7 | 9387277

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.90)
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Name of Respondnt
Tampa Electic Company

Thi eport
() @ n orginal
@ D AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Reort
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Represents OATT point o point true up amounts for Duke Energy Florida, In. from 2024

(c) Concept: EnergyChargesRevenueTransmissionOfElecticityForOthers.

[Represents Generator Imbalance service adder charges

[Represents Generator Imbalance service adder charges

[Represents Generator Imbalance service addar charges

[Column () represents ancilary charges

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:90)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ G4

TRANSMISSION OF

ELECTRICITY BY ISOIRTOs

1 ISORTO.

- Fim . FNS - Firm Network

(LFP
or

Pointo-Point

riod Adjusiments. “rue-ups” for
he FER(

y st all FER
Vouchers.

. OLF — Other Long-Torm Firm

05 - Other

SFP- Short

NF - Non-Firm

ived by (Transmission Owner Name)
(@)

Statistical Classification
)

FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number
©

“Total Revenue by Rate Schedule or Tarif
@

Total Revenue
@

W ToTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 03.07)
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Name of Respondnt
Tampa Electic Company

Thi eport
() @ n orginal
@ D AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Reort
End of: 2024/ Q4

EcTRICITY

1 i wheeing

and others for the quarter

2

use acronyms.

3
FNS - Fim Network Sal, LFP - L
4

-Point

‘OLF - Other Long-Term Firm sre-

NF - Non-Fim

. and 05 - Other

the quarte reported.

Is render i
6. Entor “TOTAL™ in column () as th last in.
7

(@

TRANSFER OF ENERGY

EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS

Statistical Classification MogaWatt Hours Recelved
) ©

MogaWatt Hours Dolivered
(@

Domand Charges (5)
(@

Energy Chargos ()
o

Other
Charges.

@

Total Cost of
Transmission
®)

1)

ToTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02:04)
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g, 0 Brcons s B
(2) 01 AResubmission

Line No. "“‘;"“
: e
.
: o
: o e
; vt
D e
12 Corporate Communication Charges 8850
. g o

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.94)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearfPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ G4

404, 405)

: ¢) Depreciation
i

105)

@)
functional dassifcation, 2s appropriate,

For columns (c), (4

called for i columns (b) trough (g) on this basis.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Functional Classification
(@

)

a03.1)
)

(@

Total
)

Inangivie Plant

o

36,130,520

36,130,520

‘Stoam Producton Plant

47,751,000

o

47,751,000

Nucear Production Plant

o

o

Hycraulic Producton Plant-Conventional

o

o

Hydraulc Production Plant-Pumped Storage.

o

o

Other Production Plant

188,437,466

188,437,466

Transmission Plant

30537619

30537619

Distribution Plant

120976.148

453261

121429.409

Reglonal Transmission and Market Operation

o

General Plant

28315864

28,315,864

‘Gommon Plant Electric

o

3

ToTAL

416,018,097

36,583,790

452,601,887

Tor Amortization Gharges

. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Account No. Dopraciable Plant Base (in Thousands)
(@) ®)

Estimated Avg. Service Life
©

@

)

Mortalty Curve Type
[

‘Average Remaining Life
(@)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 1203)
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Ths report s

Name of Respondent 1 Original Date of Report: YearPeriod of Report
Tampa Electic Company (1 an Orignl 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) 0 AResubmission
'REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
1 . apary.
2
3
a. (g), and (n), plant,
5. Winor tems (less han $25,000) may be grouped.
YEAR
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO
Deforred
Doforred in
Account Contra Account
Line f py g -l Assessod by Rogulatory Commission Expenses of Utity ®)+(e) Yoar Department SOUnt | Amount ot | 22053, | Amount | Accoun
No. (0) (@ @ © ) | A ) nd of
@ ) [0
0] Year
0
1| Administative and Governmental o 24649 24649
2 | Energy Consenvation Recovery Clause o 39,693 30693
3| Envronmental Cost Recovery Clause. o 4507 4507
4 | rpscaeneral o 22179 2179
5 | Fuel & Capaciy and GPIF Recovery Clause 0 13,827 13827
6 | Huricane Miton Gost Recovery o 23777 2777
7 | Pascopen o 148 148
8 | Rate Case Expense o 460,116 460,116
9 | stom Protection plan 0 13,014 13,014
10| Storm Protection Plan ost Recovery Clause o 11,066 11,088
| Stom Surcharge o 24721 24727
12 o o o
13| Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) o o o
14 | FERC General o 38401 384901
15 | FERC Complance o 1491 1401
16| Regulatory Assessment Fee - Non Recoverable 30908 o 30,908
4 | Tomu 30908 1223708 1254616

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Thi eport
() @ n orginal
@ D AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1 e dovlopment, ForanyR, royear
o e i
2
fretied
Ovethead
et . D and D Prormed oty Crognd
Oistbuen
Generation egional Transmission and Market Operation
Ersvanment ot o squpment
hydroelectric Other (Classify and include items in excess of $50,000.)
ooy
Recreton i and it
eraton s ard octt .5 and  Porrmed Exomay:
Fosi el steom
Roserch Suppan o dson oo raite
e cambusion o gas rbine Rassarh Suoport s Edeon St et
Uneomentnal enoraion Research Support 10 Oners (Clasely)
Siting and heat rejection Total Cost Incurred
Tansnisson
s ore Jton,avomation, measuremen, o, we) Under ot oo R0 and D actvy.
H fhyvednegicy i
s 188, R h, Devel L,
§ o vt oo segrgmn o B S et o e, o et
AMOUNTS GHARGED IN GURRENT YEAR
Lne Glssitcaion Descrption arged n Curan Yar; teCharged n morized
No. (a) (b) [C] (@ (e) LU (9)
T [ 58 1 Enery Storage Capacty Projct B 500265 Toze0ar

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1287)
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(@) (b) (e (@
e
T [
T e
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Thi report s
Name of Respondent )@ An Orgna Datoof Report: VearParod of Report
Tampa Elacec Company et Eniof 2024104

(2) ] AResubmission
FoOTNOTE DATA
Riroigh. e e e o
oy
(b) Concept: SalariesAndWagesOtherAccounts

155 Toaots 3 orchange  prasertaton ofshared sere bor et s alocaed o e Slates Ths reseniation bacame fcv 2023
{g) Concept: SalariesAndWagesElectricOperationAndMaintenance

s Floot & Stores and E85 Alocations osssis

fpant AccouningAtocaions stson0

ITEC Stom Protecton Prog LUG

[FEC Stom atozsrt

[£0 Fioe & Stres Atocatons stosats

I7EC 55 - Corp Overesd Alocton sozue7

Ic ss- Facies stooe24

IrEC S5 -Benetts Admia te0s725
I 55 - Employes Relaions 1586020
IrEC 55 - Adin Services se2904
EC 55 - Emergency Managerment 218001
IrEC S5 - Accounts Payable Torzsas
Irec ss.-caims a7sois
Irec ss.-Procuament asrsoss
IrEC 55 -Tolocom 1527887
recss-ir astesaz
IrEC 55.-Doc Serves so0ars
IrEc 55 -Payol stasss
Totat Aocations sestessz
D T

Page 354355




Ths report s

Nanme of Respondent o
Tompo Sl Compeny ) Danorgina
@ 0 AResuomission

Date of Report:

123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

‘COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1
2
3. Give for the year i s,
h

None for Year End 2024

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:87)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISO/RTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

. for ftems shown on

1
purchase or I each monty he

s
‘Sales for Resale, or Account 555, Purchased Power,respecively.

Line.
No.

escription of ltem(s)
(@)

Balance at End of Quarter 1
(0)

Balance at End of Quarter 2
©

Balance at End of Quarter 3
(o)

Balance at End of Year
©

Energy

Net Purchases (Accoun 555)

Net Purchases (Account 555.1)

Net Sales (Account 447)

Transmission Rights

Ancilary Services

Other toms (ist separately)

ToTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12:05)




Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report s
(1) B An Original
(2) ) AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearfPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ G4

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

Transmission Tar.

1.0n Line 1 calumns (5. (0. (),
2 ). @)
3 ). (@)
4 ). (d)
5 columns (b).c), (4
6.0n Line 7 calumns (o, (0, (@ fud "
Amount Purchased for the Year Amount Sold for the Year
Usage -Related Billing Determinant Rolated Billing Determinant
Line Type of Ancillary Service Number of Units Unitof Measure Dollar Number of Units Unitof Measure Dollars
No. @ ® © () @ ) @
1 Scheduling, System Control and Dispateh 2941679 302005 1,238,114 22172
2 | Reactive Supply and Vottage. 761311
3| Regulation and Frequency Response
4| Enorgy Imbalance
5 | Operating Reserve - Spinning
6 | Operating Reserve - Supplement
7 | oner 4365 118460
8 | Totl (Lies 1 hru ) 2046.044 1,181,867 1,238,114 22172

FERC FORM NO. 1 (New 2:04)




Ths reportis:

Name of Respondent 1 Original Date of Report: YearPeriod of Report

Tampa Electic Company (1 an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) 01 AResubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: AncilaryServicesPurchasedNumberOfUnits
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Ths report s

g, 0 Brocons s B
(2) ) AResubmission
:
:
:
i o NS P— - MN—— :
No. @ ® © o ' sonie
o = : 5 :

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
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Thisreportis
Name of Respondent 1 Origina Date of Report: YoarPeriod of Roport
Tanpa Elecn Company () orgina 1213172024 Endof 2024/04
@ O AResubmission
Monthly ISOIRTO Transrission System Peak Load

1 " more p

2

5

a o

Point.
Through | Network | to | 1
Line Month Monthiy Peal MW - Total Day of Montiy Peak Hour of Monthiy Peak Importnto ISOIRTO Exports from ISORTO andOut | Service | point | [t
No. @ ) © ) © ) Service | Usage | Servics | U3
@ | o | Usge
)
NAME OF SYSTEM: Enlr Systam

© | vanary
2 | Febuay
5| Marn
4| Totalfor Quarter 1
5 e
6 | May
7 e
5 | TowforQuarer2
9 |y
0 | At
| septomber
12| Totlfor Quarter 3
15 | october
14| November
15| Decomber
16| Total for Quarter 4
17| Toal Year to Datervear

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
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Thireport s
fame o Respondent )@ Anorgna Dato ot Report: YoarPerod of Report
T et Company porkes Eniof 2024104
@ 0 AResuomission
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
o  puchases.
e tom Wegavatt Hours une om Wegaatt Hours
No.. (@) (b) No. (a) (b)
T | souRces o eneraY 21| oisposimion of EnereY
2| Generaton (Exciuting St Usey = wrore
3| sem 700798 | 23| Requroments Sals for Resae (Soe nsucton 4 age 311)
| e 24| NonRoqurements Saes o Rosal (So0 nstucton 4, page 311.) aizane
5| reocomentonal 25| Everay Fumihod Wiout Gharge
o | ysorumped stoge » o aurar
7 |over tosense0 |71 | Tom rergy Losses “zsn
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Name of Respondent:
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
2024-12:31

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Goncept: ElectricPowerihesiingEnergyReceived

(546,030 s comprised of
(City of Lakeland

[Seminole Electric Coop Inc.

100
[Duke Energy Florida 714434
23149

(b) Concept: ElectricPowerih

. ine 8 MWH fro

gEnergyDelivered

(936,346 s comprised of
(City of Lakeland
[Duke Energy Florida

04
[Seminole Electric Coop Inc. 231,436

(5) Concept: NetTransmissionEnergyForOthersElectricPowerWheeling

[Ro6es
[Duke Energy Florida 9,082
(City of Lakeland

[Seminole Electric Coop Inc. 0

-7 (ED. 12:90)
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Nanme of Respondent o
Tompo Sl Compeny ) Danorgina
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Date of Report:
123112024
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End of: 2024/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

(2) Concept: PlantAverageNumberOfEmployees
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
123112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ Q4

Hydroslectric Generating Plant Statistics

1L X of
2 P "
a. toport on ne 11
5The . . .
6 hyer o
Line tom FERC Liconsod Projoct No. FERC Liconsed Projoct No. FERC Liconsod Projoct No. FERC Licensad Projoct No. FERC Liconsod Projoct No.
No. @ Tant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Nar Plant Name:
1 Kind of lant (Run-of River o Storage)
2 Piant Consiruction type (Conventonal or Outdoor)
3 Yaar Originally Constructed
4 Yar Last Unitwas Installed
5 Totalinstalled cap (Gen name piate Rating n MW)
6 Not Poak Demand on Plant Mogawatts (60 minutes)
7 Plant Hours Connect 1o Load
s Not Plant Capabillty (in mogawatts)
9 (2) Under Most Favorabie Oper Conditons
10| (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions
1 | Average Number of Empioyees
12 | Net Generation, Exciusive of Plant Use - kivh
13 | costof Plant
14| Land and Land Rights
15 | Structures and Improvements.
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
17| Equipment Costs
18 | Roads, Rairoads, and Bridges
19| Asset Retrement Costs.
20 | Total cost toal 13 1hu 20)
21| Costper KW of nstaled Capaciy (ine 20/ 5)
22| Production Exponses
23 | Operation Superision and Engincering
20| waterfor Power
25 | Hyoraulc Expenses
26 | Electic Expenses
27| Misc Hydraulc Power Generation Expenses
28 | Rents
29| Maintenance Supenvision and Engineering
30 | Maitenance of Structures
31| Maintenance of Reservoir, Dams, and Waterways
32 | Maintenance of Electric Pant
35| Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant
34| Total Production Expenses (toal 23 thry 33)
35 | Expenses per netkih
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

Ths report s
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ G4

ing Plant Statistics

1L o
2 P or
4 report on Li
5The g
6
Inclode onL When 37 and 38 b P
Group tog 10 per
Line. tom FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No.
No. (@ Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name: Plant Name:
1 Type of Plant Consiruction (Conventional or Outgoor)
2 Year Originaly Constructe
3 Year Last Unit was Installed
4 Totalintalled cap (Gen name piate Rating in MW)
5 Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
6 Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating
7 Net Plant Capabily (in megawats)
s Average Number of Employees
s Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - kiWh
10 Energy Used for Pumping
" Net Output for Load lne 9 - line 10) - Kuh
12 Cost of Plant
13 Land and Land Rights
" Structures and Improvements
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways.
15 Water Wneels, Turbines, and Generators
7 ‘Accessory Electic Equipment
18 Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment
19 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges
2 st Retrement Costs
21 Total cost total 13 thru 20)
2 ost per KW of instaled cap (ine 21 /4)
2 Production Expenses
u Operation Supenvision and Engineering
2 Water for Power
% Pumped Storage Expenses
27 Electrc Expenses.
2 Misc Pumped Storage Power generation Expenses
2 Ronts
E Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
E Maintenance of Sructures.
2 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
B Maintenance of Electric Plant
% Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storage Plant
B Producton Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)
B Pumping Expenses.
a7 Total Production Exp (tota 35 and 36)
3 Expenses per ki (ine 37/9)
3 penses per 10)
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

s oport
)8 A Orgnal b
@0 ARssumissin

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ G4

‘GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)

1 oty
2 oper or  footnote, I lcensed project,
3L hy For nuciear seo instuction 11, Page 402
4 Iatie,
s X However, 2 in'a boller,
Production Expenses
Fuel
Costs.
Operation | Fuel | Maintenance | Kind | (0 | gonoration
Line Name of Plant Year Orig. Const. Net Generation Excluding Plant Use Cost of Plant Exci. | Production | Production’ | of | conts | ol
No. @ (o) © @ (@ ® Fuol Expenses | Fuel | (per Tyee
Costs) ) o ) ) | Milion
Per MW Btu)
(@ [0)
1| Tampa nternational Arport Solar 2015 16 2 2733000 6477225 | 4048266 | 5.2 284
2 | LEGOLAND Solar 2016 14 2 2294000 4855207 | 3468005 | 82771 257
3 | BigBend sor 2017 198 16 24,427,000 38415500 | 1945971 | 187,151 213268
4| Big Bond Ficating Solar 202 1 [ 1,308,000 2972404 | 2085082 | 18668 6719
5 | Big Bend Agrvoliaic Solar 202 1 089 748,000 1815068 | 1815058 | 14340 1,388
6 | Engien Creek Solar 2024 2 1492 791,000 40705535 | 1769806 o o
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Thi eport s
Namo o Respandent 1 Orign Dato of Report: YoarPeriod of Roport
Tampa Electric Company ) B an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
@ O AResubmission
ENERGY STORAGE OPERATIONS (Large Plants)
1 Large Pans ae lans of 10000 K or more
2 , Transmission,Distibuton),and ocation
3 Incolun (), feport ogavatt hous (WVAH) purchased.genafale,or rceivd i exchange ransactons o sorage
+In colomna (o) o
5 Incatumns (b, ). and () eport MWH ot cuing convrsin, sorage and discharge of enery
' In column (1) reprt the Mk sold.
n o Ina foaiote, a
oot power 551, o the pover . - and ther
i Turbines, compressors, gencrator . and any other
Fuel Costs
from
MWHs Lost | MWHs Lost | MWHs Lost Powor | assoclated | gy
During During During Revenues | Purchased Conts | 4 count
’ MW deivered tothe | Conversion rom or Associated .
. " ’ ) ot ) o nersion, | Sonversion, | Conversion | s for Storage | Asseciated | ““Io™ | production | Transmission | Distrbution
ine Harme o the Ene ke bk arid o support | Storagoand | Storago and | Storago and | " storage | 107 Storage | 'winsalr. | or | Production | Trapsrission | Disrbutie
0. (@) (b) (e) (@ (o Distribution Discharge | Discharge of | Discharge ) Operations | 000 teq | Generated | (20" @ ) )
(@ of Ener nergy nergy (555.1) ‘with Sel ower ®
Production | Transmission | Distributon @otlars) | J Sl | (ogliars)
(0] 0] o (m) ower (o)
(olars)
)
| gBonaieess Producton US 418 Big Bond RO 126 5265 a8 | mossato
2 | Doversess Producton 1255 Sycney Washer Rd s 59 s | toasamst
s | Tom
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Thi eport
Namo o Respandent 1 Orign Oato of Report: YoarPariod of Report
Tampa Electric Company ) B an Orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4
@ D AResubmission
ENERGY STORAGE OPERATIONS (Small Plants)
Small Plais are s less than 10,000 K.
i colurns o). Disouto),and oc
5 incaumn (0 gt
in ool 0 e sow
ot
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
Line Name ofthe Energy Storage Project Functiona Classifcation Project Cost Operations Excluding Fuelused in Storage Operations) Maintenance
No. (a) (b) (d) (o) o
.
2
D
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Name of Respondent
Tampa Electic Company

This report i
(1) B An Original
(2) 01 AResubmission

Date of Report:
1213112024

YearPeriod of Report
End of: 2024/ G4

. v ‘ [E— e -
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s e e
o e e
. e ol e b ! e
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DESIGNATION VOLTAGE (KV) - (nicate wher athr than 60 cyce,  phase) LENGTH (e miee) - the case of column () Land; Land ight, | EXPENSES. EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AN
o por "and cloaring right-of-way)
onsictmcttime | Swveres [ womper | S| i | v | opuston | sarerance o
N FRP———— e | S |13 | G| | ot | g | | 10
(@) (b) (e) () (e) ] (o) (h) [0 ) k) o (m) () (o) ®)
0
2 Gannon Sub 230001 Davis Sub 230001 230 sTDC 14.899432 2| 1590
3| cannon sub 220002 Soun Gisonton 200002 = ocesc oowsen V| =
4 ‘Gannon Sub 230002 ‘South Gibsonton 230002 230 SCPSC o174 1] s
5 | Gamon sub 230002 South Gibsonton 200002 20 sspsc 0307008 +| @res
6 | Gamnon sub 220002 South Gisonton 200002 =0 sspsc o0u286 V|
7 ‘Gannon Sub 230002 ‘South Gibsonton 230002 230 ssPsc 0400568 1] s
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J
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104 | ackson ro EAsT Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
105 | JACKSON RD WEST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
106 | AN PHYL NORTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 =
107 | A prvLsoUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
108 | 40 PAcE Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 73
108 | JUNEAU EAST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 P
10| JUNEAU WEST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 a3
w1 | kevstone east Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
112 | KIRKLAND RD SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
3| kniGHTS SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
114 | LAKE ALFRED SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 a7
115 | Lake Gum EAsT Distibuton Unattended ) 13 24
6 | LAKE JULANAWEST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 2
117 | LAKE MAGDALENE NORTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 P
8 | LAKE REGION WEST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 73
119 | LAKE RUBY NORTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 24
120 | LaKke RUBY souTH Distibuton Unatiended B 13 B
121 | LAKE SILVER NORTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 =
122 | LAKE SILVER SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
125 | LAKE WINTERSET EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
124 | LAKEWOOD NORTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
125 | LAKEWOOD SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 a3
126 | Lois Ave easT Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
127 | Lois ave wesT Distbuton Unatiended ) 13 B
128 | LUCERNE PARK SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 373
129 | MACDILL EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 a3
130 | mAcoiLLwesT Distibuton Unattended ) 13 73
131 | MADISON NORTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
132 | MADISON SoUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
133 | MANHATTAN EAST Distibuton Unatiended B 1 e
130 | MANHATTAN WST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
135 | MARION ST EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 36
13 | MARION ST.WEST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 36
197 | MARITIME NORTH Distibuton Unatended ) 13 2
138 | MARITIVE SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 73
138 | uassaro Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
140 | MATANZAS NORTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 =
141 | MATANZAS SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
2 | MorARLAND Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
143 | MOKINLEY EAST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 73
144 | MCKINLEY WEST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 373
145 | MEADOW PARK EAST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
146 | MEADOW PARK WEST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
147 | MILLER MAG WEST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
148 | MULBERRY NORTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 =
149 | MULBERRY SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 24
150 | ORIENT PARK NORTH Distibuton Unatiended e 13 B
151 | ORIENT PARK SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 P
152 | PAcE ROAD Distibuton Unattended B 1 a3
163 | PAGLEN ROAD -NORTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
154 | PAGLEN ROAD - SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended e 13 B
185 | PATTERSON RD EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 =
186 | PATTERSON RD WEST Distibuton Unatiended B 1 2
157 | PEACH AVE WeST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
155 | PEARSON RD NORTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
159 | PEARSON RD SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 =
160 | PEBBLECREEK -NORTH Distibuton Unatended ) 13 2
161 | PeBBLECREEK - SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 73
162 | PINE LAKE NORTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
163 | PINE LAKE SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 =
164 | PINECREST SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
165 | PLANT AVE EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 73
165 | PLANT AVE WEST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 373
167 | PLANT CITY SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
168 | PLANT CITY NORTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 a7
169 | PLYMOUTHEAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
170 | pLywouTH wesT Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
| powermy Distibuton Unattended & 1 =
172 | POLK POWER CONSTRU Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
173 | PorrsuTTON Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
174 | pPoRT sUTTON Distibuton Unatiended & 13 165
175 | PROVIDENCE RD EAST Distibuton Unatiended & 1 a7
176 | PROVIDENCE RD WeST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 73
177 | RHODINE RO NORTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 73
178 | RHODINE RD SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 ER
179 | RIVERVIEW NORTH Distibuton Unatended &) 13 2
10 | RIVERVIEW SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 973
181 | ROCKY CREEK NORTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 »
182 | ROCKY CREEK SOUTH Distibuton Unattended & 13 P
183 | ROME AVE WEST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
184 | RUSKIN EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 73
185 | RUSKINWEST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 73
185 | SAINT CLOUD NORTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 =
187 | SANT CcLOUD SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
188 | SANANTONIO Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
189 | SENECASTNORTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 373
190 | SEVENTY EIGHTH ST Distibuton Unatiended B 13 P
191 | siver DoLLAR souTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
192 | skrway NoRTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
195 | skvway soutn Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
194 | southELoise Distibuton Unatiended B 1 a3
195 | SOUTH SEFFNER EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
196 | SOUTH SEFFNER WEST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 24
197 | sTADIUM Distibuton Unatiended 138 13 373
198 | STATE RD 574 EAST Distibuton Unatiended &) 13 2
199 | STATE RD 574 WEST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
200 | STATE RD 60 NORTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
201 | STATE RD 60 SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
202 | STREAMSONG Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
203 | sUNCITY EAST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
200 | SNy wesT Distibuton Unatiended & 13 73
205 | SUNLAKE EAST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 =
206 | SUNSET LANE EAST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
207 | SUNSET LANE WeST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 73
205 | SYDNEY ROAD SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
209 | TAMPABAY BLVD NORTH Distibuton Unatiended 138 13 a3
210 | TAMPABAY BLVD SOUTH Distibuton Unattended 138 13 73
211 | TAMPAPALIS EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
212 | TAMPAPALMS WEST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 =
213 | TEMPLE TERRACE NORTH Distibuton Unatiended B 13 =
214 | TEMPLE TERRACE SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 24
215 | TeRRACE Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
216 | THRDAVE Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 P
217 | THRTIETH STEAST Distibuton Unatended &) 13 73
218 | THRTIETH STWeST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
219 | THONOTOSASSAEAST Distibuton Unatiended 230 13 73




220 | TROUT CREEK NORTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
221 | TROUT CREEK SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
222 | TUCKER JONES ROAD Distibuton Unatiended & 13 a3
223 | TURKEY FORD SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
220 | TWELVETH AVE SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
225 | TWENTY SEVENTH NORTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 373
226 | TWENTY SEVENTH SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 a3
227 | usr east Distibuton Unattended ) 13 73
225 | UsFwesT Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 73
220 | WASHINGTON STEAST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 373
20| WASHINGTON STWEST Distibuton Unatiended ) B 373
231 | WASHINGTON ST SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 73
252 | WATERS AVE EAST Distibuton Unatiended & 13 2
235 | WATERS AVE WEST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 B
234 | WAYNE RD SOUTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 2
235 | WESTCHASE EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
23 | WESTCHASE WEST Distibuton Unatiended 220 13 73
257 | WILDERNESS EAST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 =
238 | WILDERNESS WEST Distibuton Unattended ) 13 a7
29 | wison Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
20 | WOLF BRANGH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 73
241 | WOODBERRY NORTH Distibuton Unattended ) 13 =
212 | WOODLANDS EAST Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 2
203 | WOODLANDS WEST Distbuton Unatiended ) 13 B
244 | YUKONNORTH Distibuton Unatiended & 13 B
205 | YUKON SOUTH Distibuton Unatiended ) 13 P
25 | ARIANA Transmission Unattended 230 6 20
207 | BELL CREEK EAST Transmision Unatiended 220 6 20
25| CHAPMAN EAST Transmission Unatiended 20 6 336
29 | CLEARVIEWE Transmission Unatiended 138 5 150
250 | CLEARVIEW W Transmission Unattended 138 6 150
251 | GOUNTY ROAD 672 Transmision Unatiended 230 6 336
252 | DALEMABRY W Transmision Unatiended 20 6 24
253 | DALEMABRY E Transmission Unattended 230 6 3
250 | ELEVENTHAVE Transmission Unattended 230 6 336
255 | FISHHAWK WEST Transmision Unatiended 230 6 20
256 | GANNONAUTO Transmision Unatiended 220 138 336
267 | GANNONAUTO Transmission Unattended 230 6 %
258 | HAMPTON NORTH Transmision Unatiended 230 6 336
259 | HiMES Transmission Unatiended 138 6 e
260 | HOOKER' POINTAUTO Transmission Unatiended 138 6 168
261 | JACKSON RD Transmission Unattended 230 6 220
262 | JUNEAU EAST Transmision Unatiended 220 6 38
265 | JUNEAUWEST Transmission Unatiended 13 6 16
260 | MINES EAST Transmission Unattended 220 6 36
265 | MINES WEST Transmission Unattended 250 6 168
266 | OHIONORTH Transmision Unatiended 230 138 33
267 | OHIO SOUTH Transmission Unatiended 250 138 336
25 | OSCEOLA Transmission Unattended 20 5 21
269 | PEBBLEDALE Transmission Unattended 230 6 168
270 | RVERNORTH Transmision Unatiended 220 6 336
271 | RIVER SOUTH Transmision Unatiended 250 6 336
272 | RUSKINSOUTH Transmission Unatiended 20 5 20
273 | SHELDON RD WEST Transmission Unattended 230 6 33
274 | SHELDONRD EAST Transmision Unatiended 220 60 196
275 | SOUTH ELOISE NORTH Transmision Unatiended 20 6 21
276 | SOUTH ELOISE SOUTH Transmission Unattended 230 6 19
277 | SOUTH GIBSONTON NORTH Transmision Unatiended 220 6 20
278 | SOUTH GIBSONTON SOUTH Transmission Unatiended 230 6 20
279 | SOUTH SHORE. Transmission Unatiended 20 6 336
260 | STATE RD 60 NORTH Transmission Unattended 230 6 %
281 | STATE RD 60 SOUTH Transmision Unatiended 230 6 20
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Ths report s

Name of Respondent 1 Orgina Date of Report: YoarPeriod of Roport
Tanpa Elecn Company ()8 orinal 1213172024 Endof 2024/04
@ O AResubmission

1. Report below the nformation calles for concerning all on-pover goods providod

2 00, vpower “generar

B explain n a foaiols
oo Descripton of the Good or Servce Namo of Associated/Afilated Company Accoun(s) Charged or Credited ‘Amount Charged or Credited

g ) ®) © @

T Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affated
2 Labor Servies Peoples Gas System Mt 1833604
3 Gas Purchases Peoples Gas System 151 10344,129
4 Labor Serices Emera e Mt 405849
5 Corporate Support Senvices & Moniy Alocatons Emera e 9302t 9630314
o Gas Purchases Emera Energy Servces, Ic. 151 33514015
19
2 Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affiated
B Labor Services TECO Holing. nc. 115 216015
2 Labor Servies TECO Eneray. I 146 354,195
B 1T Usage Foo Peoples Gas System 146 3860282
2 Real Property Sublease. Peoples Gas System a8 884020
2 Labor Services Peoples Gas System 145 12933506
2 Facilies Alocaton 2) Peoples Gas System 1is 386,09
2 Corporste Overhead Alocation (1) Peoples Gas System 16 2710639
ES IT Assessment (3) Peoples Gas System tis 7,046,129
2 Benefts Admin Assessment (3) Peoples Gas System 1is as5723
30 Administrative Services Assessment (3) Peoples Gas System 136 268,023
3 ‘Accounts Payable Assessment (6) Peoples Gas System 136 568,757
=2 Claims Assessment () Peoples Gas System 1is o237
3 Procurement Assessment (5) Peoples Gas System 136 370,080
3 IT Assessment (3) ‘TECO Partners Inc. 136 517.745
35 T Usage Fee. New Mesico Gas Company. . 145 1987.720
e Labor Services New Mesico Gas Company. . 146 54,689
7 Corporate Overhead Alocato (1) New Merico Gas Company, . s 1777908
= T Assessment 3) New Mesico Gas Company, c. 15 459769
s Banefs Admin Assessment (3) New Mesico Gas Company, . 1ds 1794
w0 Labor Services Emera e 146 1300988
” Labor Services Emera Energy Senvices I 145 591,106
w2 Labor Services Nova Scotia Pover nc wuti 219256
w2
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Thi eport
Namo o Respandent 1 Orign Oato of Raport Yoarariod of Ropert
Tampa Electric Company ) B an orignal 1213112024 End of: 2024/ Q4.

@ D1 AResubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

[1 Trs allocation s based on a per square foot usage methodology.

. Finance, Legal, i
each company as a percent of the ar

[T s alocation s based on e number of employees i each company a5 & percant of el employees for al comparies T coud receive The sevice.

] s alocation s based on e number of employees i each company as & parcent of ol employaes for al companies Tl couid recee the service.

|G s alocation s based on he number of employees i each company as a percen of ttal employees for all comparies al couid receive fhe service

[G1 Trs allocation s based on number of accounts payable transaclions processed or 6ach company a5 a percent o (otal accounts payable ransactions processed for all ompares that coud recelve this service.

ey Tris

L Ths allocation s based on he percentage of olal procurement purchass order spend for €ach company as @ percen of tolal procurement purchase order spend for all ompanies hal could receive this servie.

3] This alocation s based o he number of employees i each company as a parcent of toal employaes for all companies 1 couid receive the service.

. Finance, Legal, -
all companies.

[@1 s alocation s based on the number of employees i each company as a parcant of toal employaes for al companies Il couid receve the senvic.

|G T afocation s based on the number of employees i each company & a percent oftotal employess for all ompanes 1l coud recelve the service
FERC FORM NO. 1 ((NEW))
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal O ization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
1 Scott Balfour Director (Chairman of the Board)

President and Director

President and Director

Director

Director

Director and Executive Vice President

Director and Executive Vice President

Director, President and Chief Executive Officer

Director

Director

Director

Director, President

Director, President

Director

Director, President

Director

Director

Director, Chair

Director

Director, Chair

Director, Chair

Director

Director

Director

3267654 Nova Scotia Limited

3325140 Nova Scotia Limited

Block Energy LLC

Emera Caribbean Holdings Limited

Emera Energy General Partner Inc.

Emera Energy Incorporated

Emera Incorporated

Emera Newfoundland & Labrador Holdings Incorporated

Block Energy Holding LLC (f/k/a Emera Technologies Holding LLC)

Emera US Finance Company (Dissolved May 8, 2024)

Emera US Finance GP Company

Emera US Finance LP Inc.

Emera US Holdings, Inc.

Emera US Refinance (2021) Company

ENL Island Link Incorporated (Company sold 2024)

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.

Nova Scotia Power Incorporated

NSP Maritime Link Incorporated

People Gas System, Inc.

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

TECO Energy, Inc (Director until 4/1/2024; TECO Energy, Inc converted to TECO Energy, LLC)

TECO Gas Operations, Inc.

TECO Holdings, Inc. (formation date February 23, 2024)
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
2 Gregory W. Blunden Treasurer, Chief Financial Officer Treasurer TECO Energy, LLC (f/k/a TECO Energy, Inc.)
Director 3264956 Nova Scotia Ltd.
Director 3267654 Nova Scotia Limited
Director Bear Swamp General Partner Il Inc.
Treasurer Block Energy LLC

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director

Director

Director

Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Blockenergy Labs Inc.

Blockstorage Labs Inc.

Brooklyn Power Corporation

Clean Power Northeast Development Inc.

EBP Assist (2014) Inc.

Emera Brunswick Holdings Inc.

Emera Brunswick Pipeline Company Ltd.

Emera Energy Agency No. 1 Incorporated

Emera Energy Agency No. 2 Incorporated

Emera Energy Agency No. 3 Incorporated

Emera Energy Agency No. 4 Incorporated

Emera Energy Agency No. 5 Incorporated

Emera Energy Agency No. 6 Incorporated

Emera Energy Agency No. 7 Incorporated

Emera Energy Agency No. 8 Incorporated

Emera Energy Agency No. 9 Incorporated

Emera Energy Agency No. 10 Incorporated

Emera Energy Capacity (2016) Incorporated

Emera Energy Capacity (2017) Incorporated

Emera Energy Capacity (2018) Incorporated

Emera Energy Capacity (2019) Incorporated

Emera Energy Capacity (2020) Incorporated
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Affiliation of Officers and Directors

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Principal
Occupation or
Name Business Affiliation

Affil

o

iation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

rganization Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or
Connection

Name and Address

2 Gregory W. Blunden
(Continued)

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Treasurer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Vice President

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director

Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director and Chief Financial Officer

Director

Director and Treasurer

Treasurer

Treasurer

Treasurer

Director

Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Chief Financial Officer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Treasurer

Emera Energy General Partner Inc.

Emera Energy Generation Inc.

Emera Energy Incorporated

Emera Incorporated

Block Energy Holding LLC (f/k/a Emera Technologies Holding LLC)

Emera US Finance Company (Dissolved May 8, 2024)

Emera US Finance GP Company, Inc

Emera US Finance GP, LLC

Emera US Finance LP Inc.

Emera US Finance No.1, LLC

Emera US Holdings Inc.

Emera US Refinance (2021) Company

Emera Utility Services Incorporated

ENL Island Link Incorporated (Company sold 2024)

Enlight Tech, Inc.

Block Energy Service Company, Inc. (f/k/a ETL Energy Service Company, Inc.)

Block Energy IP Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a ETL IP Holdings, Inc.)

Block Energy Project Company, Inc. (f/k/a ETL Project Company, Inc)

EUSHI Finance, Inc.

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.

New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.

Nova Scotia Power Incorporated

NSP Maritime Link Incorporated

NSP Pipeline Incorporated

NSP Pipeline Management Limited

NSP US Holdings Incorporated

Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc. (Dissolved March 28, 2024)

People Gas System, Inc
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Affiliation of Officers and Directors

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or

business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Principal
Occupation or

Name Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

[o] ization Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or

Connection

Name and Address

2 Gregory W. Blunden
(Continued)

Director and Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Director, Vice President and Treasurer

Treasurer

Director, Vice President and Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Director and Treasurer

Director

Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

SECI Mitland Corporation

TECO Clean Advantage Corporation

TECO Coalbed Methane Florida, Inc.

TECO Diversified, Inc.

TECO Energy Source, Inc. (Dissolved December 19, 2024)

TECO Finance, Inc.

TECO Gas Operations, Inc.

TECO Gemstone, Inc.

TECO Oil & Gas, Inc.

TECO Partners, Inc.

TECO Properties Corporation

TECO Services, Inc. (Dissolved July 31, 2024)

TECO Wholesale Generation, Inc.

TECO Holdings, Inc. (formation date February 23, 2024)

3 Marian C. Cacciatore Vice President-Human Resources

Vice President-Human Resources

Vice President-Human Resources

TECO Energy, LLC (f/k/a TECO Energy, Inc.)

TECO Holdings, Inc. (formation date February 23, 2024)

4 Archibald D. Collins Director, Chief Executive Officer

President

Director and President

Director

Director and President

Director

Director and President

Enlight Tech, Inc.

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

TECO Energy, Inc (Director until 4/1/2024; TECO Energy, Inc converted to TECO Energy, LLC)

TECO Services, Inc. (Dissolved July 31, 2024)

TECO Holdings, Inc. (formation date February 23, 2024)

5 Jeffrey S. Chronister Vice President-Finance

Director and President

Director and President

Director and President

Vice President-Finance

Director and President

Vice President-Finance and Controller

Emera US Finance GP, LLC

Emera US Finance No. 1, LLC

EUSHI Finance, Inc.

TECO Energy, LLC (f/k/a TECO Energy, Inc.)

TECO Finance, Inc.

TECO Holdings, Inc. (formation date February 23, 2024)

6 Karen K. Sparkman Vice President-Customer Experience

Vice President-Customer Experience

People Gas System, Inc.
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Affiliation of Officers and Directors

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections

with any other busil or financial c

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the

Name

Principal
Occupation or

Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Organization Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or

Connection

Name and Address

7 Daniel P. Muldoon

Director

Chair of the Board

Director

Director

Director and President

Director (Chair)

Director, President and Chief Operating Officer

Director, President and Chief Operating Officer

Executive Vice President-Project Development and

Operations Support

Director (Chair)

Director

Director

Director

Director (Chair)

Director (Chair)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Block Energy LLC

Block Energy Project Company (Canada) Inc.

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

Clean Power Northeast Development, Inc.

Emera Brunswick Pipeline Company, Td.

Emera CNG Holdings Inc.

Emera CNG, LLC

Emera Incorporated

Block Energy Holding LLC (f/k/a Emera Technologies Holding LLC)

ENL Island Link Incorporated (company sold 2024)

People Gas System, Inc.

Block Energy Project Company, Inc. (f/k/a ETL Project Company, Inc.)

Emera New Foundland & Labrador Holdings

New Mexico Gas Company

Nova Scotia Power Incorporated

NSP Maritime Link Incorporated

Block Energy IP Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a ETL IP Holdings, Inc.)

Block Energy Service Company, Inc. (f/k/a ETL Energy Service Company, Inc.)

Blockstorage Labs, Inc.

Blockenergy Labs, Inc.

TECO Gas Operations, Inc.
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Name

Principal
Occupation or
Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any

Other Business or Financial

O

Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or
Connection

Name and Address

8 David M. Nicholson

Vice President-Legal and General
Counsel of Tampa Electric Company
Assistant Secretary and Chief Ethics
and Compliance Officer

Director, Vice President

Director, Vice President

Director

Director, President

Vice President-Legal, Chief Ethics and Compliance Officer,
General Counsel & Assistant Secretary

Director, President

Director, Assistant Secretary

Director, President, Chief Ethics and Compliance Officer
and General Counsel

Vice President, Assistant Secretary

Director, Vice President-Legal, General Counsel and Assistant Secretary

Vice President- Legal, General Counsel, Assistant Secretary,

and Chief Ethics and Compliance Officer

Director, President

Director

Director, President

Director, President

Director, President

Director, President

Director

Vice President-Legal and General Counsel

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

SECI Mitland Corporation

TECO Clean Advantage Corporation

TECO Diversified, Inc.

TECO Energy, LLC (f/k/a TECO Energy, Inc.)

TECO Gemstone, Inc.

TECO Finance, Inc.

TECO Services, Inc. (Dissolved July 31, 2024)

TECO Gas Operations, Inc.

Enlight Tech, Inc

People Gas System, Inc,

TECO Oil & Gas, Inc.

TECO Partners, Inc.

TECO Properties Corporation

TECO Coalbed Methane Florida, Inc.

TECO Wholesale Generation, Inc.

Emera US Holdings, Inc.

Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc. (Dissolved March 28, 2024)

TECO Holdings, Inc. (formation date February 23, 2024)
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Name

Principal
Occupation or
Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any

Other Business or Financial

Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or
Connection

Name and Address

9 Valerie C. Strickland

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Tax Officer

Clean Power Northeast Development Inc.

Emera Bear Swamp Holdings LLC

Grand HVAC Leasing USA, LLC

Emera CNG Holdings Inc.

Emera CNG, LLC

Emera Energy Generation Inc.

Emera Energy LNG, LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 1 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 10 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 11 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 12 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 13 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 15 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 2 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 3 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 4 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 5 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 6 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 7 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 8 LLC

Emera Energy Services Subsidiary No. 9 LLC

Emera Energy Services, Inc.

Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 1, Inc.

Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 2, Inc.

Block Energy LLC

Block Energy Project Company, Inc. (f/k/a Emera Technologies
Florida, Inc.)

Block Energy IP Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a ETL IP Holdings, Inc.)

Block Energy Service Company, Inc. (f/k/a ETL Energy Service
Company, Inc.)

Emera US Holdings Inc.

Emera US Finance No. 1, LLC

Emera US Finance GP, LLC

Enlight Tech, Inc.
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
= T
9 Valerie C. Strickland Tax Officer EUSHI Finance, Inc.
(Continued)
Tax Officer New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
Tax Officer New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.
Tax Officer Nova Power Holdings Inc.
Tax Officer Scotia Holdings Inc.
Tax Officer Scotia Power U.S., Ltd.
Tax Officer SECI Mitland Corporation
Tax Officer SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC
Tax Officer TECO Coalbed Methane Florida, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Diversified, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Energy, LLC (f/k/a TECO Energy, Inc.)
Tax Officer TECO EnergySource, Inc. ((Dissolved December 19, 2024)
Tax Officer TECO Finance, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Gemstone, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Gas Operations, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Oil & Gas, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Partners, Inc.
Tax Officer TECO Properties Corporation
Tax Officer TECO Services, Inc. (Dissolved July 31, 2024)
Tax Officer TECO Holdings, Inc. (formation date February 23, 2024)
Tax Officer People Gas System, Inc
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Affiliation of Officers and Directors

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or

business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections

with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the

official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Name

Principal
Occupation or

Business Affiliation

Affiliation or Connection with any

Other Business or Financial

Firm or Partnership

Affiliation or

Connection

Name and Address

10 Michelle Szekeres

Corporate Secretary

Corporate Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Director and Secretary

Secretary

Director and Secretary

Secretary

Corporate Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Director, Secretary

Director, Secretary

Corporate Secretary

Secretary

Secretary

Director, Secretary

Director, Secretary

Secretary

Director, Secretary

Corporate Secretary

Corporate Secretary

Director, Secretary

Block Energy LLC

Block Energy Holding LLC (f/k/a Emera Technologies Holding LLC)

Enlight Tech, Inc.

Block Energy Service Company, Inc. (f/k/a ETL Energy Service
Company, Inc.)

Block Energy IP Holdings, Inc. (f/k/a ETL IP Holdings, Inc.)

Block Energy Project Company, Inc. (f/k/a ETL Project Company,
Inc.)

Peoples Gas System (Florida) Inc. (Dissolved March 28, 2024)

People Gas System, Inc.

SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

SECI Mitland Corporation

TECO Clean Advantage Corporation

TECO Coalbed Methane Florida, Inc.

TECO Diversified, Inc.

TECO Energy, LLC (f/k/a TECO Energy, Inc.)

TECO Finance, Inc.

TECO Gas Operations, Inc.

TECO Gemstone, Inc.

TECO Oil & Gas, Inc.

TECO Partners, Inc.

TECO Properties Corporation

TECO Services, Inc. (Dissolved July 31, 2024)

TECO Holdings, Inc.

TECO Wholesale Generation, Inc.

11 Chip Whitworth

Vice President-Electric Delivery

Vice President

Enlight Tech, Inc

12 Mike Sewell

Vice President-Federal Affairs

Vice President- Federal Affairs

Vice President-Federal Affairs

People Gas System, Inc.

TECO Holdings, Inc. (formation date February 23, 2024)

13 Stephanie Smith

Vice President- State and Regional Affairs

Vice President- State and Regional Affairs

Vice President- State and Regional Affairs

People Gas System, Inc

TECO Holdings, Inc. (formation date February 23, 2024)

14 Carlos Aldazabal

Vice President-Energy Supply, Business Strategy &
Capital Planning
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial
Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
15 Patrick J. Geraghty Director Chief Executive Officer and Director Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. dba Florida Blue
Chief Executive Officer and Director GuideWell Mutual Holding Corp
Chief Executive Officer and Director GuideWell Group, Inc.
Board Member National Institute of Health Care Management
Board Member America's Health Insurance Plans
Board Member Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association
Director People Gas System, Inc
Director TECO Gas Operations, Inc.
16 Pamela D. lorio Director Director People Gas System, Inc.
Director TECO Gas Operations, Inc.
Director SanCap Group/Tampa Bay Trust
17 Rhea F. Law Director Executive Committee Florida Counsel of 100
President University of Florida
Executive Committee Tampa Bay Chamber
Member Moffit National Board of Advisors and Moffit Board
Executive Committee Tampa Bay Economic Development
Director People Gas System, Inc.
Director TECO Gas Operations, Inc.
18 Rasesh Thakkar Director Senior Managing Director Tavistock Group of Companies
Board Member Guidewell Mutual Holding Corporation
Director People Gas System, Inc,
Director TECO Gas Operations, Inc
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

Affiliation or Connection with any
Other Business or Financial

Principal Organization Firm or Partnership
Occupation or Affiliation or
Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address
19 Ralph Tedesco Director President and CEO Levisk Energy Advisors LLC
Director People Gas System, Inc.
Director TECO Gas Operations, Inc,
20 Jacqueline L. Bradley Director Director SeaCoast Bank
Director Lafayette Partners
Director People Gas System, Inc.
Director TECO Gas Operations, Inc.
21 Chris Sprowls Director Director People Gas System, Inc
Director TECO Gas Operations, Inc.

Director, Manager

Director

Director

Director, Manager

Director, Manager

Rooker Ward Partners, LLC

West Florida Bank Corp.

Flagship Bank

Tarpon Trident Capital, LLC

TTC King Street, LLC

22 Kris Stryker Vice President - Clean Energy and Emerging Technologies

23 Penelope Rusk Vice President - Regulatory Affairs

24 Heidi Whidden Vice President - Safety and Security

25  Chris Heck Vice President - Information Technology and Chief Information Officer Vice President - Information Technology and Chief Informatid People Gas System, Inc
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service

Scott Balfour Emera Incorporated See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and Emera Incorporated

Gregory W. Blunden

Daniel Muldoon

Scott Balfour Emera Energy Incorporated See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between

Gregory W. Blunden Tampa Electric Company and Emera Energy Incorporated

Valerie C. Strickland Emera Energy Services, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and Emera Energy Services, Inc.

Valerie C. Strickland Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 1., Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and Emera Energy U.S. Subsidiary No. 1, Inc.
See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between

Scott Balfour Block Energy LLC

) 9 Tampa Electric Company and Block Energy LLC

Michelle Szekeres

Gregory W. Blunden

Daniel Muldoon

Valerie C. Strickland

Scott Balfour Emera US Holdings, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between

David Nicholson Tampa Electric Company and Emera US Holdings, Inc.

Gregory W. Blunden

Daniel Muldoon

Valerie C. Strickland

Gregory W. Blunden Emera Utility Services Incorporated See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and Emera Utility Services Incorporated
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of Identification of
or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service
Scott Balfour New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between

Gregory W. Blunden Tampa Electric Company and New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.

Daniel Muldoon
Valerie C. Strickland

Gregory W. Blunden New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Valerie C. Strickland Tampa Electric Company and New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.
Scott Balfour Nova Scotia Power Incorporated See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Greg W. Blunden Tampa Electric Company and Nova Scotia Power Incorporated
Valerie C. Strickland Scotia Power U.S.. Ltd See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between

Tampa Electric Company and Scotia Power U.S., Ltd.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between

Scott Balfour SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC - L
Tampa Electric Company and SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC

Gregory W. Blunden
Archibald Collins
Daniel Muldoon
David M. Nicholson
Valerie C. Strickland

Michelle Szekeres

Gregory W. Blunden TECO Clean Advantage Corp. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between

Tampa Electric Company and TECO Clean Advantage Corp.
Michelle Szekeres
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year

(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and

director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer
or Director

Name and Address of
Affiliated Entity

Identification of
Amount Product or Service

Scott Balfour
Gregory W. Blunden
Jeffrey S. Chronister
David M. Nicholson
Valerie C. Strickland
Michelle Szekeres
Marian C. Cacciatore
Archibald Collins
Stephanie Smith
Mike Sewell

Gregory W. Blunden
Valerie C. Strickland
David Nicholson
Michelle Szekeres

Scott Balfour
Gregory W. Blunden
Jeffrey S. Chronister
David M. Nicholson
Valerie C. Strickland
Michelle Szekeres

Gregory W. Blunden
David M. Nicholson

Valerie C. Strickland
Michelle Szekeres

Gregory W. Blunden
Valerie C. Strickland
Michelle Szekeres

Gregory W. Blunden
Valerie C. Strickland

Michelle Szekeres

TECO Energy, LLC (f/k/a TECO Energy, Inc.)

TECO EnergySource, Inc. (Dissolved December 19, 2024)

TECO Finance, Inc.

TECO Gemstone, Inc.

TECO Partners, Inc.

TECO Pipeline Holding Company, LLC

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Energy, LLC

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO EnergySource, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Finance, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Gemstone, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Partners, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Pipeline Holdings Company, LLC
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer
or Director

Name and Address of
Affiliated Entity

Identification of
Amount Product or Service

Gregory W. Blunden
David M. Nicholson

Valerie C. Strickland
Michelle Szekeres

Scott Balfour
Gregory W. Blunden
David M. Nicholson

Valerie C. Strickland
Archibald Collins
Michelle Szekeres

Scott Balfour
Gregory W. Blunden
Daniel Muldoon

Valerie C. Strickland
Michelle Szekeres

Scott Balfour
Jacquelyn Bradley
Patrick Geraghty
Pamela lorio
Rhea Law

Daniel Muldoon
Ralph Tedesco
Rasesh Thakkar
David Nicholson
Valerie Strickland
Michelle Szekeres
Gregory Blunden

TECO Properties Corporation

TECO Services, Inc. (Dissolved July 31, 2024)

Block Energy Holding LLC (f/k/a Emera Technologies Holding LLC)

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric Company and TECO Properties
Corporation

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric Company and TECO Services, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa Electric Company and Block Energy Holding
LLC (f/k/a Emera Technologies Holding LLC)

TECO Gas Operations, Inc.

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between
Tampa Electric Company and TECO Gas Operations, Inc.
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year

(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and

director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to

professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note: * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer

Name and Address of

Identification of

or Director Affiliated Entity Amount Product or Service
Patrick Geraghty Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association $50,217,777 |Claims and ASO Fees for 2024 (TECO Energy, Inc. and TECO Holdings)
Rhea F. Law University of Florida $6,200,000 [Donation (Tampa Electric)
Rhea F. Law Tampa Bay Chamber $128,000 |Sponsorship (Tampa Electric)
Rhea F. Law Tampa Bay Economic Development $70,000 |Sponsorship and Circle of Champtions Investment (Tampa Electric)

Page 452E




Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues

Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Company: Tampa Electric Company

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

differences between the reported gross operating revenues in column (h).

For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 300 of this report with the

gross operating revenues as reported on the utility's regulatory assessment fee return. Explain and justify any

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e) () ()] (h)
Gross Operating | Interstate and | Adjusted Intrastate [ Gross Operating | Interstate and | Adjusted Intrastate
Line Description Revenues per  [Sales for Resale| Gross Operating Revenues per  [Sales for Resale] ~Gross Operating Difference
No. Page 300 Adjustments Revenues RAF Return Adjustments Revenues (d)-(9)
1 Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (440-446, 448) $ 2,570,159,179 | § - $ 2,570,159,179 [ $ 2,570,159,179 | § - $ 2570,159,179 | § -
2 Sales for Resale (447) 12,168,760 12,168,760 - 12,168,760 12,168,760 -
3 Total Sales of Electricity 2,582,327,939 12,168,760 2,570,159,179 2,582,327,939 12,168,760 2,570,159,179 -
4 Provision for Rate Refunds (449.1) - - - - - - -
5 Total Net Sales of Electricity 2,582,327,939 12,168,760 2,570,159,179 2,582,327,939 12,168,760 2,570,159,179 -
6 Total Other Operating Revenues (450-456) 55,315,147 - 55,315,147 (56,170,159) (56,170,159) 111,485,306
7 Other - (26,602,588) - (26,602,588) 26,602,588
8 1,284 1,284 (1,284)
9
10 Total Gross Operating Revenues $ 2,637,643,086 | $ 12,168,760 | § 2,625474,326 | § 2,499,556,476 | $§ 12,168,760 | $ 2,487,387,716 | $138,086,610

Notes:

Deferred Clean Energy Transition Mechanism ($2,069,054), SO2 Allowance $48, RI

Line 7 column (h) Energy Management Adjustment ($26,602,588)

Line 8 column (h) Wage Assignment Revenue $1,284

Line 6 column (h) contains deferred fuel ($95,840,868.56), Deferred Conservation $4,394,939, Asset Optimization ($10,384,680), Deferred Environmental $2,020,547, Deferred Storm Protection Clause ($13,657,536),
EC Sales - Retail $4,051,298
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Analysis of Diversification Activity

Changes in Corporate Structure

and an updated organizational chart, including all affiliates.

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures

Effective
Date
(a)

Description of Change
(b)

February 23, 2024
April 1, 2024

March 28, 2024
July 31, 2024
December 19, 2024

Entities Formed:

TECO Holdings, Inc.
TECO Energy, LLC

Entities Dissolved:

Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc.

TECO Services, Inc. (Dissolved July 31, 2024)
TECO Energy Source, Inc.

Newly formed entity

TECO Energy, Inc. converted to TECO Energy, LLC
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Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Analysis of Diversiication Actity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiated Companies

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiated companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or senices (excluding tarifled items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the
contracts.

(Senvices Agreement)

TECO Sevices, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
(Senvices Agreement)

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

New Mexico Gas Intermediate, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

TECO Energy, Inc.

(Services Agreement)

TECO Energy, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

TECO Partners, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

[TECO Partners Inc.

TECO Finance Inc.

TECO Energy Source Inc.

Name of Afflated Synopsis of
Company Contract
(a) (b)

beoples Gas System, Inc. Afliate Addendum effective January 1, 2023 to Amended & Restated January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 201 renewed annually). Peoples Gas System, Inc. contracted Tampa

(Senices Aoreement) Electric to provide selected services such as Facilty Management Services, Services, Services, Regulatory . Custon . Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Afairs
Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.
At pcdoncam affecive Januay 1, 223 o fsned teffec 1,2014 with - ) fenewed amnualy). TECO Sences, n,(ssigned o Tampa Elcic ofecive
January 1, 2020) contracted with Peoples Gas System, Inc., a diision of Tampa e Gampany o et mich ‘Services, Energy Risk

Peoples Gas System, Inc Manaaemem Services, Insurance Risk Management Senvicos, Seri Caoh Vanagement Senices, Govermmenta ATais Servios. sxcmqu lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting,

(Servces Agreement) Fiancial Reporing. Bucetng & anning Senices, Efcioncy & process Improvement Sonices, Lega Servees Emerpnse vaesses Grpon Securty, Enloyes Genelt, Coporsta asporabiy i Manegement Seves,
Rosources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, rato nices, Emergency Management Sevices, Information Technology Services and
Accounts Payable Services.

o Services, nc Amended & Restated January 1, 2013 with annually). TECO Services, Inc. contracted Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as Facilty

g Servies, Services, Regulatory Sonvcer, Cosamer Senvcs Sonien, Fols Sondias, Covermmonia Gommunity Affairs Senvces, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M

Safety Training, etc

ssignod Srios Agreement ffecte January 1, 2014 wih annually). Tampa with TECO Services, Inc. to provide selected services such as Management
Energy B Insurance Risk Management Services,

ovsmmnts s Services. emlumnﬂ lobbying, Corporate Tax Serwoss ecauning.Financia Reporng, Budgelng & Planing Senvices,Effincy & Process mprovement Sonces, Logal Senvce, Enterpris Processes Carporte
Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibily, Claims Management Senvices, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Senvices, Administrative Sevices, Corpor
Communicaons Sonices, Emorgency Management Senices, nformaton Teehnclogy Sanices and Accounts Payable Senvcos

Jonder Agroment catd Septemher 120141 Amendod & Retated Serces Agreemet fectiv Januay 1, 201 (aulomatcal renened annualy), New Wexco Gas Campany. n.conrcted wi Tampa lecc o rod slected

Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Senvices, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and|

iner Sonices - Oa Satety Traing, -
Assigned s 1,2014 with ) TECO Sercss i (ssfned o Tampa Electic fecthve anuary 1. 2020 conaced it New oo Gz
|Company, Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Covporate ek s, Ene rices, Insurance Risk Management Services, Shareholder/investor

Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax [Seviing ccaunting, Fnancil Reporing, Budgeting & Planning Senices. Effcency & Process Improvement|
Servce, Logal Sencs, Entrpris Processes, Caporate Securty, Enploe Bonefts, Commate Responsbilty, Claims Management Senvices, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations,
Procurement Services, Administrative Services, C Information Technolagy Services and Accounts Payable Services.

it Addendum ffecic July 1, 201 to Amended & Restted Seo Agroement efctie 1,2013 with 1, 2018 (automatically renewed annually). Tampa Electric contracted with New Mexico Gas, Inc.

Information logy Tampa Electric.

onr Fosment v Sptriar 2 201t Anarces & Rostes Sonin grarnt oot ey 1 203 ety nanod ity Now Moo Gos et i, cortrcos wih Tanoa Eorc 0o sltos
Services, Senices, Regulatory Servies, Customer Service Services, Fuels Servioes, Govemmental & Community Afairs Senvices, Engineering Services, and|

iher Senices - 0&M Sty Taming, o

imenda & Resatoo January 1, 2013 with annually). TECO Energy, Inc. contracted with Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as Faciity
Services, Regulatory Semvien, Custom Sondon Sontoms, Fuls Sentoss, Govarmen & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M

Satety Traning, olc

asigned Servcss Agraement effctive January 1, 2014 with ) 1. annuaHy) TECO Serces, Inc. (ssgned o Tampa Elctic fectiv Januay 1, 2020 conractd wih TECO Enery.
inc. to Corporate Audi/Ethics and Energy Risk insurance R
Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Managemenl Services, Govemmema\ s Senices,exluingabbying. Coparate “Tax Senvces, Accounting, Financial Reportng, Budﬂelmq & Planmnq vy Emcwsncy & rocess mprovemont Sices.
Loga Seos, Entrpse Processes, Copral Secur uman uman Relations, Procurem
nices, . Corp Services, Emergency Manag Sewmes‘ fomaton Tochnology Servees and Accaunts Payae Sericss
Amended & Restated ) 1,2013 with annually). TECO Partners, Inc. contracted with Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as Faciity
ervices, 3 Services, Regulatory Sewmes‘ CumtomerSanies Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O8M

i
Safety Training, etc.

asigned Servcss Agraement effctive January 1, 2014 with ) 1. annuaHy) TECO Servmes Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with TECO Partners,
inc. to c dit/Ethics and Energy Risk Insurance Ri it Services,
Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Managemenl Services, Govemmema\ s Serves, exciuding obbying, Corporate Tax Servis, Amunlmq Financia Raporing, Budgaling & Panning Seics,Effciency & Process mproveent Sances.
Loga Seos, Entrpse Processes, Copral Secur Claims ums Relations, Procur

nices, . Corporate Services, Emergency Management Services, Information Technology poliinibpinied Payable Services.
asigned Servcss Agraement effctive January 1, 2014 wih ) 1. annuaHy) TECO Serces, Inc. (ssigned o Tampa Elctic fectiv Januay 1, 2020 conracted with TECO Finance
inc. to Corporate Audi/Ethics and Energy Risk insurance R
Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Managemenl Services, Govemmema\ s Senices, exluing abbying. Coparate “Tax Senvces, Accounting, Financial Reportng, Budﬂelmq & Planmnq ey Emcwsncy & rocess mprovemont Sices.
Loga Sencos, Entrpse Processes, Copral Secur uman uman Relations, Procurem

nices, . Corp Services, Emergency Manag: Sewmes‘ fomaton Tochnology Servees and Accaunts Payae Sericss
Assigned s 1, 2014 with ) 1 annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with TECO Energy
Source Inc. to provide selected senvices such as Management Services, Corporate AudiVEthics and Services, Energy Services, Insurance Risk Management Services, Shareholder/Investor

Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Senvices, Efficiency & Process Improvement|
Servce, Logal Sences, Entrpris Processes, Caporate Securty, Enploe Bonefls, Commate Responsbilty. Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations,
Procurement Services, Administrative Services, C Information Technolagy Services and Accounts Payable Services.
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Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affliated Companies

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiiated companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of

the contracts.

Name of Affiliated

Synopsis of
Company Contract
(a) (b)

TECO Properties Corporation
(Services Agreement)

'TECO Gemstone, Inc.

|Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Properties Corporation contracted with Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as
Facility Services, Senvices, Envi Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services -
&M Safety Training, etc.

[Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Gemstone, Inc. contracted Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as Faciity

(Services

TECO Gemstone, Inc.
(Services Agreement)

Seacoast Gas Transmission LLC
(Services Agreement)

Seacoast Gas Transmission LLC
(Services Agreement)

TECO Pipeline Holding Company
(Services Agreement)

TECO Pipeline Holding Company
(Services Agreement)

TECO Clean Advantage Corp

Services, T ions Services, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M
Safety Training, etc.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with TECO Gemstone,
Inc., to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management Services, Shareholder/Investor Relations
Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services,
Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Secumy, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services,
Administrative Services, Corporate C rvices, Services, Information Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

|Amended & Restated Servl:es Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). Seacoast Gas Transmission LLC coniracted Tampa Electric o provide selected services such as
Facility ices, Services, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services -
O&M Safety Trammg, o,

| Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with SeaCoast Gas
Transmission, LLC. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management Services, Shareholder/Investor
Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Eficiency & Process Improvement
Services, Legal Sevices, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefis, Corporate Responsibilty, Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Adminisration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement
Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C ications Services, Emergency Services, Information Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

|Amended & Restated Servl:es Agreemenl effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Pipeline Holding Company contracted Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as
Facility Servic Services, Senvices, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services -
&M Safety Training, etc.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with TECO Pipeline
Holding Company, LLC. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management Services,
Shareholder/lnvestor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency &
Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee
Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C Senvices, Services, Information Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

|Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Clean Advantage Corp. contracted Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as Facilty

(Services Agreement)

TECO EnergySource, Inc.

Services, T Services, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M
Safety Training, etc.

|Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO EnergySource, Inc. contracted Tampa Electric o provide selected services such s Facilty

(Services Agreement)

Grand Bahamas Power Company
(Services Agreement)

Grand Bahamas Power Company
(Services Agreement)

Emera Incorporated
(Services Agreement)

Emera Incorporated
(Services Agreement)

Emera Incorporated
(Services Agreement)

Emera Incorporated

Services, T Services, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M
Safety Training, etc.

Afiiiate Addendum effective July 1, 2016 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). Grand Bahamas Power Company contracted with Tampa
Electric to provide selected services such as Facility Services, Services, Envi Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services,
Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with Grand Bahamas
Power Company to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management Services, Shareholder/Investor
Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Govermental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement
Sewlces Lega\ Senvices, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Secumy, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibilit, Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement
Senvi Senvices, Corporate C rvices, Services, Information Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

Afiate Addendum effective July 1, 2016 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annualy). Emera Incorporated contracted with Tampa Electric to
provide selected services such as Facility Services, T ions Services, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering
Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with Emera Incorporated to)
provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk Management Services, Shareholder/lnvestor Relations Services,
Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal
Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services,
Administrative Services, Corporate C ications Services, Services, Information Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

Shared Services Agreement effective January 1, 2021 (automatically renewed annually). Emera Incorporated contracted to provide selected services such as Corporate Support Allocations, Business Strategy services, and services ancillary thereto
to Tampa Electric.

(Services Agreement)

Emera Energy Inc.
(Service Agreement)

Emera Energy Inc.
(Service Agreement)

Emera Utilty Services Inc.
(Service Agreement)

g between Emera Tampa Electric and certain named officers.

Affiate Addendum effective July 1, 2019 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automaticall renewed annualy). Emera Energy Inc. contracted with Tampa Electric to
provide selected services such as Facility Services, T Services, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering
Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

Shared Services Agreement effective January 1, 2017 (automatically renewed annually). Emera Energy Inc. contracted to provide selected services such as safety review services to Tampa Electric.

Shared Services Agreement effective January 1, 2017 (automatically renewed annually). Emera Utilty Services Inc. contracted to provide selected services such as storm restoration services to Tampa Electric.
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Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiated Companies.

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiated companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantit
contracts.

 amount, and duration of the

Name of Affliated
Company

Synopsis of
Contract

Emera Energy Services, Inc.
(Service Agreement)

Emera Energy Services, Inc
(Service Agreement)

Emera Energy Services, Inc.

Nova Scotia Power Inc.
(Senvice Agreement)

Nova Scotia Power Inc.
(Service Agreement)

Nova Scotia Power Inc.
(Senvice Agreement)

TECO Partners, Inc.
(Service Agreement)

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Block Energy LLC (fka Emera Technologies LLC)

Block Energy LLC (fka Emera Technologies LLC)

ETL Project Company, Inc.(ka Emera Technologies Florida, Inc.)

Emera Caribbean Inc.

Emera Caribbean Inc.

Emera Caribbean Holdings Limited.

Emera US Holdings Inc.

Emera Energy US Sub#1, Inc.

Scotia Power U.S., Ltd

Grand HVAC Leasing USA, LLC

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

TECO Holdings, Inc.

TECO Holdings, Inc.

North American Energy Standards Board (NAESB) Base Contract for Sale and Purchase of Natural Gas between Tampa Electric and Emera Energy Services Inc. dated 02/01/2017 (automatically renewed annually).

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 renewed annually). TECO Senvices, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with Emera Energy Services, Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk
Management Services, Shareholder/Investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Govemmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting,
Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Services,
Human Resources Benefts Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C Senvices, Emergency Senvices, Information
Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

[Asset Management Agreement between Tampa Electric and Emera Energy Services Inc. efective August 1, 2018 to March 31, 2026.

Afiiate Addendum effective January 1, 2017 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). Nova Scotia Power Inc.
[contracted Tampa Electric to provide selected services such as environmental audit services.

Shared Services Agreement effective January 1, 2021 (automatically renewed annually). Nova Scotia Power Inc. contracted to provide Corporate Support Allocations and selected services such as IT-Webex services to
[Tampa Electic.

[Agreement Concerning Mutual Assistance between Nova Scotia Power Inc. and Tampa Electric made January 1, 2017 (automatically renewed annually).

Affiate Addendum effective January 1, 2017 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). Tampa Electric contracted
with TECO Partners, Inc. to provide selected services such as marketing services to Tampa Electric.

Affiate Addendum effective January 1, 2023 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015. Tampa Electric contracted with Peoples Gas System, Inc. to
provide selected services to Tampa Electric.

st Addendum ofectve January 1, 2018 to Amended and Restted Sarvis Agreement fectie January 1, 2013 with Schedule afecive Januay 1, 2015 (automatcaly enowed annualy), Tempa Electic
| contracted with Emera Technologies LLC to provide selected services such as Facility Services, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services,
Fuels Senices, Govarmmental & Communty Afars Senices, Engineering Senices, and Other Senices - O&M Safety Traing, o

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 renewed annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with Emera Technologies LLC to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audu/amcs and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk
Management Senvices, Shareholder/Investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Govemmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting,
Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Procesecs, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibiliy, Claims Management Services,
Human Resources Benefts Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C Senvices, Emergency Services, Information
Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

Engineering, Procurement and Construction Agreement effective October 19, 2020 whereby Emera Technologies Florida, Inc., agreed to provide goods and services for block microgrid project to Tampa Electric, and
[ Tampa Electric Company agreed to pay for same.

st Addendum ofectv January 1, 2017 to Amended and Restted Sarvics Agreement fectie January 1, 2013 ith Schedue afecve Januay 1. 2015 (automatcaly enowed annualy), Tampa Electic
| contracted with Emera Caribbean Inc., to provide selected services such as Facility Services, rvices Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels
Senicss, Govemmental & Communiy Aflare Senvees, Engineaing Senices, and Oher Senices - O&M Safely Training, ec

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 renewed annually). TECO Senvices, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with Emera Caribbean Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk
Management Services, Shareholder/Investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Govemmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting,
Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Services,
Human Resources Benefts Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C Senvices, Emergency Services, Information
Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 renewed annually). TECO Senvices, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with Emera Caribbean Holdings Limited to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate aaEthcs and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance
Risk Management Services, Shareholder/Investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Governmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial
Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Eficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefts, Corporate Responsibilty, Claims Management

ervices, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate Communications Services, Emergency Management Services,
Information Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 20 renewed annually). TECO Senvices, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with Emera US Holding Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Cofpofa«e AvHE e and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk
Management Senvices, Shareholder/Investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Govemmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting,
Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Services,
Human Resources Benefts Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate G Senvices, Emergency Senvices, Information
Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with Emera Energy us Sub#1 Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk
Senvi

Relations Services, T Credit Cash Senvices, Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Fmanc.a\ Reponmg,
Budgeting & P\annlng ‘Senvices, Effciency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Senvices, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Securiy, Employee Benets, Corprste Resporsibilty, Caims Management Ser

Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C Senvices, Emergency Sonscen, information
Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1 renewed annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with Scotia Power U.S., Ltd. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corpovals Aadh/Ecs ana Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance

Management Senvices, Shareholder/Investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Govemmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting,
Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibiliy, Claims Management Services,
Human Resources Benefts Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C Senvices, Emergency Senvices, Information
Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

[Assigned Services Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 renewed annually). TECO Senvices, Inc. (assigned to Tampa Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted
with Grand HVAC Leasing USA, LLC to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk Management Services, Insurance Risk
Management Senvices, Shareholder/Investor Relations Services, Treasury/Credit Cash Management Services, Govemmental Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting,
Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporate Responsibility, Claims Management Services,
Human Resources Benefts Administration, Human Resources Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate C Senvices, Emergency Services, Information
Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services.

Memorandum of Understanding regarding Bayside Lateral by and between Peoples Gas System, a division of Tampa Electric Company, and Tampa Electric Company dated September 20, 2018, assigned to People
Gas System, Inc., effective January 1, 2023.

Memorandum of Understanding regarding Big Bend Lateral by and between Peoples Gas System, a division of Tampa Electric Company, and Tampa Electric Company dated April 27, 2020, assigned to People Gas
System, Inc., effective January 1, 2023,

Memorandum of Understanding regarding South Tampa Lateral by and between Peoples Gas System, a division of Tampa Electric Company, and Tampa Electric Company dated August 16, 2022, assigned to People
Gas System, Inc., effective January 1, 2023.

Afiiate Addendum effective January 1, 2024 to Amended & Restated Service Agreement effective January 1, 2013 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automatically renewed annually). Tampa Electric Company
contracted with TECO Holdings, Inc., regarding selected services such as Facity Senvices, Senvices, Services, Regulatory Services, Customer Service Services, Fuels
Services, Governmental & Community Affairs Services, Engineering Services, and Other Services - O&M Safety Training, etc.

[ Affiate Addendum effective January 1, 2024 to Assigned Service Agreement effective January 1, 2014 with Schedule effective January 1, 2015 (automaticaly renewed annually). TECO Services, Inc. (assigned to Tampa

Electric effective January 1, 2020) contracted with TECO Holdings, Inc. to provide selected services such as Management Services, Corporate Audit/Ethics and Compliance/Corporate Safety Services, Energy Risk

Management Servlces. Insurance Risk Management Services, Shareholder/investor Relations Services, T (Credit Cash Services, Affairs Services, excluding lobbying, Corporate Tax

Services, Accounting, Financial Reporting, Budgeting & Planning Services, Efficiency & Process Improvement Services, Legal Services, Enterprise Processes, Corporate Security, Employee Benefits, Corporat

Responsmmy Claims Management Services, Human Resources Benefits Administration, Human Rssoumes Employee Relations, Procurement Services, Administrative Services, Corporate Communications Serwces,
mergency Management Services, Information Technology Services and Accounts Payable Services
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Company: Tampa Electric Company

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000.

it occurs.

Analysis of Diversification Activity

Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000

Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even

though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring” item for the period in which

TECO Partners Inc.

Emera Inc.

Emera Energy Services Inc

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc.

Name of Description of Dollar
Affiliate Transaction Amount
(a) (b) (c)
Peoples Gas System IT Usage Fee 3,868,282
Real Property Sublease 884,020
Labor Services 12,933,506
Corporate Overhead Allocation 2,710,639
Accounts Payable Assessment 588,757
Claims Assessment 642,317
IT Assessment 7,046,129
Labor Services (1,833,604)

Gas Purchases

IT Assessment

IT Usage Fee
Corporate Overhead Allocation
Labor Services

IT Assessment

Labor Services

Labor Services

Corporate Support Services & Monthly Allocations

Gas Purchases

Labor Services

(10,344,129)

517,745

1,987,720
1,777,946

664,689
4,587,698

1,300,988
(4,058,496)
(9,630,314)

(33,614,015)
931,106
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Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Analysis of Diversification Activity

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations

Grouped by affilate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative

amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business o financial

(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter “p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: *s"

product is sold by the Respondent.

(&) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.

if the service or

(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year

Type of Service Relevant Contract P’
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Af te Name of Product Effective Date " Number Amount
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)
TECO Energy, Inc. Labor Services Amended and Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* s 146 354,195
Accounts Payable Assessment Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 3,115
Claims Assessment " s 146 300
TECO Finance Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 6,623
TECO Holdings, Inc. Labor Services Amended and Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* s 146 216,045
Accounts Payable Assessment Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 4,250
Claims Assessment " s 146 409
Document Services " s 146 597
TECO Gemstone Inc. Benefits Admin Assessment Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 23,656
TECO Properties Corp Labor Services Amended and Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* s 146 10,754
SeaCoast Gas Transmission, LLC Labor Services Amended and Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* s 146 40,117
Corporate Overhead Allocation Assigned Senvices Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 205,848
Accounts Payable Assessment Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 55,081
Shared Services Payroll . s 146 1,254
Document Services " s 146 5,689
Peoples Gas System, Inc.
IT Usage Fee Amended and Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* s 146 3,868,282
Telecom Usage Fee . s 146 19,252
Telecom Non-Standard . s 146 21,890
Real Property Sublease . s 146 884,020
Labor Services . s 146 12,933,506
Facilities Allocation " S 146 386,896
Telecom Allocation " S 146 126,726
(Corporate Overhead Allocation Assigned Senvices Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 2,710,639
IT Assessment " S 146 7,046,129
Benefits Admin Assessment " S 146 365,723
Employee Relations Assessment N s 146 26,672
Administrative Services Assessment B s 146 268,023
. s 146 81,647
Accounts Payable Assessment . s 146 588,757
Claims Assessment . s 146 642,317
Procurement Assessment . s 146 379,080
Shared Services Payroll . s 146 221678
Document Services . s 146 158,130
Gas Sales (Fuels Services) MOUs for Bayside and Big Bend* s 146 15,419
Labor Services " P Multi 1,833,604
Rentand Lease Amended and Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* P Multi 12,891
Telecom Non-Standard . P Multi 2670
Gas Purchases MOUs for Bayside and Big Bend* P 151 10,344,129

* Refer to Page 455
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Grouped by affilate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.
(a) Enter name of affiliate.

(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
product is sold by the Respondent.

(€) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
Type of Service Relevant Contract
Name of andlor or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date s Number Amount
(a) (b) (©) (d) (e) (f)

TECO Partners Inc. IT Usage Fee Amended and Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* s 146 179,786
Telecom Usage Fee " s 146 1,676
Rent and Lease " s 146 35,846
Facilities Allocation " s 146 12,021
Telecom Allocation . s 146 7,327
IT Assessment Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 517,745
Benefits Admin Assessment . s 146 30998
Employee Relations Assessment . s 146 2182
Administrative Services Assessment . s 146 22,456
Emergency Management Assessment . s 146 6,841
Accounts Payable Assessment " s 146 20,015
Claims Assessment . s 146 315
Procurement Assessment . s 146 7,614
Labor Services . s 146 76,698
Shared Services Payroll " s 146 17,105
Document Services . s 146 12,023
Labor Services Affiliate Addendum effective 01/01/17* 3 Multi 7,516

New Mexico Gas Company, Inc. IT Usage Fee Amended and Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* s 146 1,987,720
Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 664,689
Telecom Allocation Amended and Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/13* s 146 93,947
Corporate Overhead Allocation Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* s 146 1,777,946
IT Assessment . s 146 4,587,698
Benefits Admin Assessment . s 146 341,794
Employee Relations Assessment . s 146 25,702
Emergency Management Assessment . s 146 78,820
Accounts Payable Assessment " s 146 172,608
Claims Assessment . s 146 10,406
Procurement Assessment . s 146 47,440
Shared Services Payroll " s 146 208,678
Document Services . s 146 12,852
Labor Services Affiliate Addendum effective 01/01/16* 3 Multi 32,854
IT Charges " P 930.2/Multi 150,156

* Refer to Page 455
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Company: Tampa Electric Company

For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Analysis of Diversification Activity

Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative

amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial

organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.

(a) Enter name of affiliate.
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.

(c¢) Enter contract or agreement effective dates.

(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or

product is sold by the Respondent.

(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.

(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year

Type of Service Relevant Contract "p"
Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar
Affiliate Name of Product Effective Date "s" Number Amount
(a) (b) (©) @ (e) ()

Emera Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* S 146 1,300,988
Labor Services Shared Services Agreement effective 01/01/21* P Multi 4,058,496
Corporate Support Services P 930.2/Multi 9,630,314

& Monthly Allocations Shared Services Agreement effective 01/01/21*
Emera Energy Inc. Labor Services Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective 07/01/19* S 146 931,106
Grand Bahama Power Company Labor Services Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective 07/01/16* S 146 29,936

and Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20*
Nova Scotia Power Labor Services Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/17* S 146 101,166
Labor Services " P Multi 279.256
Emera Energy Services Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* N 146 48,901
Asset Management Agreemelf Asset Management Agreement™ S 146 103,876
08/01/2018-03/31/26
Gas Sales Natural gas sales and purchase agreement S 146 182,497
Effective 02/01/17
Gas Purchases Natural gas sales and purchase agreement P 151 33,614,015
Effective 02/01/17
New Brunswick Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* S 146 500
Emera US Holding Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* S 146 22,447
Emera Grand HVAC Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* S 146 118,962
Block Energy LLC Labor Services Amended & Restated Services Agreement effective 01/01/18* S 146 128,955
and Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20*

Emera Energy U.S. Sub #1, Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20% S 146 91,689
Scotia Power U.S., Ltd. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20% S 146 28,499
Emera Caribbean Holdings Limited Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20% S 146 9,208
Emera Carribean Inc. Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* S 146 500
Labor Services Assigned Services Agreement effective 01/01/20* P Multi 942

* Refer to Page 455
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates
Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

Description Title
of Asset Cost/Orig. Accumulated Net Book Fair Market Purchase Passed
Name of Affiliate or Right Cost Depreciation Value Value Price Yes/No
Purchases from Affiliates:
NONE 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0
Sales to Affiliates: Sales Price
NONE 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0 0 0
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Employee Transfers
Company: Tampa Electric Company
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate company.

Company Company Old New Transfer Permanent
Employee Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary
From To Assignment Assignment and Duration
Tampa Electric Peoples Gas Regulatory Accounting Analyst |Regulatory Rate Analyst Sr Permanent
Tampa Electric Peoples Gas Customer Engineering Rep | Coord Market Svcs & Transportation Permanent
Peoples Gas Tampa Electric Mgr Business Transformation |Mgr Business Strategy and Energy Policy |Permanent
Peoples Gas Tampa Electric Admin Specialist Lead Technology Analyst Permanent
Tampa Electric Peoples Gas Contract Administrator Senior  |Contract Admtr Ill Permanent
Peoples Gas Tampa Electric Scheduler Coordinator | Dispatcher Senior Permanent
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Analysis of Diversification Activity

Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Provide the following information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility.

Description of

Product or Service

(@)

Zap Cap Commerecial - power conditioning (Surge Suppression) equipment marketing program

Zap Cap Residential - power conditioning (Surge Suppression) equipment marketing program

Other Lighting Revenue - Unregulated

Metro Link - business relationships with 3rd parties who use Tampa Electric's telecommunications facilities

Gypsum - Gypsum sales

Sulfuric Acid - Revenues associated with the sale of sulfuric acid at Polk Station

UMG Services Big Bend - Services provided to United Maritime Group by Big Bend

Transloading Fees - Fees for services provided at Big Bend Station

Flyash Sales

Bottom Ash & Other Residual Sales

Slag Sales Big Bend and Polk

Other Residual Sales

Commercial Property (Big Bend & Bayside Dock) - Rent Revenue

Agricultural Property - Rent Revenue

Pole Attachments - Rent Revenue

Metro Link - Rent Revenue

Metro Link-Pole Attachments - Rent Revenue

Big Bend Station (Land) - Rent Revenue

Electric Equipment - Revenue generated from TEC owned electric equipment that customers lease for a monthly fee

Rental Income - Affiliates

Rental Income - Divisions

Account No.

(b)

415 and 416

415 and 416

415 and 416

454

456

456

456

456

456 & 501

501

501 and 547

501

454

454

454

454

454

454

454

454

455

Regulated or

Non-regulated

(©

Non - regulated

Non - regulated

Non - regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated

Regulated
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Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Nonutility Property (Account 121)

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether
lessee is an associated company.
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of nonutility property during the year.
4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Minor items (5% of the balance at the end of the year, for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
(1) previously devoted to public service, or (2) other property nonutility property.
Description and Location Balance at beginning Purchases, Sales, Balance at end of year
of year Transfers, etc.
121 12 Zap Cap In Service Account 13,919,678 1,147,613 15,067,291
121 14 Zap Cap For Business 710,411 14,545 724,957
121.88 Solar Lighting - Non Reg 378,217 1,569,867 1,948,084
121.00 Non-Utility Asset 164,280 - 164,280
Artwork - TECO Plaza (Formerly 121 17)
702 N. Franklin St.
121.00 Non-Utility Asset 785,303 (785,303) -
Land - Port Manatee (Formerly 121 50)
N. of Hillsb/Manatee Co. line, W of Hwy. 41
Minor ltems
Previously devoted to Public Service - - -
Minor ltems
Other Nonutility Property - - -
TOTAL 15,957,889 1,946,722 17,904,612
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Number of Electric Department Employees

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

. The data on number of employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any payroll period

ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such employees on line 3,
and show the number of such special construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric department from joint functions of combination utilities may be determined
by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees attributed to the electric
department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2024

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees* 2557

3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees** 30

4. Total Employees 2587

Details

* Includes 7 'Non Employee' headcount

** Includes Co-Op/Intern (27) and BCE (1) students, and Part-time (2) employees
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Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts

Company: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
For the Year Ended December 31, 2024

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts.

Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate

with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account

charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the period of amortization.

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as
required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political
and related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than 5% of each
account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on debt was

incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open

account, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which

interest was incurred during the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest rate for other interest

charges incurred during the year.

Iltem Amount
Account 425
Acquis Adj Big Bend Trans Ln (Contra Account - 114.02, Amortization period - 2002-2026) 41,900
Acquis Adj Union Hall (Contra Account - 114.03, Amortization period - 2009-2047) 9,059
Account 426.1
Donations 6,288,981
Account 426.2
Life Insurance -
Account 426.3
Penalties 516,917
Account 426.4
Exp Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities 173,351
Account 426.5
Other Deductions-Miscellaneous 197,674
Account 430
Interest on Debt to Associated Companies -
Account 431
Interest Expense - Customer Deposits (2% & 3%) 2,905,579
Interest Expense - Financing Lease (2%) 56,932
Interest Expense - Credit Facilities (Various Rates) 1,829,867
Interest Expense - Other Short Term Borrowing (Commercial Paper Program & Term Loan) 14,952,884
Interest Expense - Deferred Fuel (Various Rates) 1,122,311
Interest Expense - Deferred Conservation (Various Rates) 150,215
Interest Expense - Deferred ECRC (Various Rates) 485,659
Interest Expense - Deferred SPPCRC (Various Rates) 166,407
Interest Expense - CETM 248,591
Interest Expense - Letter of Credit Fees 1,623
Interest Expense - Line of Credit Fees 25,429
Interest Expense - Term Loan 10,486
Interest Expense - Misc. Other (565)
21,955,418
29,183,300
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

X Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2024

OR

O Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the transition period from to
.R.S. Employer
Commission  Exact name of each Registrant as specified in its charter, state of incorporation, address of principal executive offices, telephone Identification
File No. number Number
1-5007 TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 59-0475140
(a Florida corporation)
TECO Plaza
702 N. Franklin Street
Tampa, Florida 33602
(813) 228-1111
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:
Title of each class Trading symbol(s) Name of each exchange on which registered

None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None
(Title of class)

Indicate by check mark if Tampa Electric Company is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.
YES O NO

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act.
YES O NO

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports),
and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

YES NO O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted
pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to
submit such files).

YES NO O



Indicate by check mark whether Tampa Electric Company is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company. See the definitions of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer,”
“smaller reporting company,” and “emerging growth company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer O
Non-accelerated filer Smaller reporting company O
Emerging growth company O

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark whether Tampa Electric Company has elected not to use the extended
transition period for complying with any new or revised financial accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the

Exchange Act. [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed a report on and attestation to its management’s assessment of the effectiveness
of its internal control over financial reporting under Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act (15 U.S.C. 7262(b)) by the registered

public accounting firm that prepared or issued its audit report. [

If securities are registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act, indicate by check mark whether the financial statements of the
registrant included in the filing reflect the correction of an error to previously issued financial statements. [

Indicate by check mark whether any of those error corrections are restatements that required a recovery analysis of incentive-based
compensation received by any of the registrant’s executive officers during the relevant recovery period pursuant to §240.10D-1(b). (I

Indicate by check mark whether Tampa Electric Company is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).
YES O NO

The aggregate market value of Tampa Electric Company’s common stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of June 30, 2024
was zero.

As of February 20, 2025, there were 10 shares of Tampa Electric Company’s common stock issued and outstanding, all of which were
held, beneficially and of record, by TECO Holdings, Inc., an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Emera Inc.

Tampa Electric Company meets the conditions set forth in General Instruction (1)(1)(a) and (b) of Form 10-K and is therefore filing
this form with the reduced disclosure format specified in General Instruction 1(2) of Form 10-K.



DEFINITIONS

Acronyms and defined terms used in this and other filings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission include the following:

Term Meaning
AFUDC allowance for funds used during construction
AFUDC-debt debt component of allowance for funds used during construction

AFUDC-equity
APBO

ARO

ASC

ASU

CCRs

CO;

Emera

EPA
ERISA
EUSHI

FASB
FDEP
FERC
FPSC
GHG
IRS
ITCs
MD&A

MGP
MMBTU
MW
MWH
NAV
Note
NPNS
O&M expenses
OCl
OPEB
Parent

PBO

PGS

PGSI

PPA

PRP

PTCs

ROE
Regulatory ROE
S&P

SEC

SERP

SPP

TEC

TECO Energy
TECO Holdings
U.S. GAAP

equity component of allowance for funds used during construction

accumulated postretirement benefit obligation

asset retirement obligation

Accounting Standards Codification

Accounting Standards Update

coal combustion residuals

carbon dioxide

Emera Inc., a geographically diverse energy and services company headquartered in Nova Scotia, Canada and
the indirect parent company of Tampa Electric Company

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Employee Retirement Income Security Act

Emera US Holdings Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Emera, which is the sole shareholder of TECO
Holdings’ common stock as of April 1, 2024, and the sole shareholder of TECO Energy's common stock prior
to April 1, 2024

Financial Accounting Standards Board

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Florida Public Service Commission

greenhouse gas

Internal Revenue Service

investment tax credits

the section of this report entitled Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations

manufactured gas plant

one million British Thermal Units

megawatt(s)

megawatt-hour(s)

net asset value

Note to financial statements

normal purchase normal sale

operations and maintenance expenses

other comprehensive income

other postemployment benefits

the direct parent company of Tampa Electric Company, which is TECO Holdings, Inc. as of April 1, 2024,
and TECO Energy, Inc., prior to April 1, 2024

projected benefit obligation

Peoples Gas System, the former gas division of Tampa Electric Company

Peoples Gas System, Inc.

power purchase agreement

potentially responsible party

production tax credits

return on common equity

return on common equity as determined for regulatory purposes

Standard and Poor’s

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

storm protection plan

Tampa Electric Company

TECO Energy, Inc., the direct parent company of Tampa Electric Company prior to April 1, 2024
TECO Holdings, Inc., the direct parent company of Tampa Electric Company as of April 1, 2024
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States



CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act
of 1995 that are subject to risks and uncertainties. Forward-looking statements generally can be identified by words such as
"anticipates,” "believes," "estimates," "expects,” "intends," "plans," "predicts," "projects," "will be," "will continue,” "may," "could,"
"will likely result,” and similar expressions. The factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking
statements made by TEC include those factors discussed herein, including those factors discussed with respect to TEC discussed in (a)
Part I, Item 1A. Risk Factors, (b) Part I, Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations and (c) Part 11, Item 8. Financial Statements: Note 8, Commitments and Contingencies; and (d) other factors discussed in
filings with the SEC by TEC. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements, which apply
only as of the date of this Report. TEC does not undertake any obligation to publicly release any revision to its forward-looking
statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date of this Form 10-K.

All references to “dollars” and “$” in this and other filings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission are references to U.S.
dollars, unless specifically indicated otherwise.



PART I
Item 1. BUSINESS

Tampa Electric Company, referred to as TEC, was incorporated in Florida in 1899 and was reincorporated in 1949. All of
TEC’s common stock is owned by TECO Holdings. TECO Holdings is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Emera. Therefore,
TEC is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Emera.

TEC is a public utility operating within the State of Florida. TEC is comprised of the electric division, referred to as Tampa
Electric, and prior to January 1, 2023, also included the natural gas division, referred to as PGS. Tampa Electric provides retail electric
service to approximately 855,000 customers in West Central Florida with a net winter system generating capacity of 6,620 MW at
December 31, 2024.

On January 1, 2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation called Peoples Gas
System, Inc. This new corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of a newly formed gas operations holding company, TECO Gas
Operations, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Holdings. See Note 1 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial
Statements for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.

TEC makes its SEC filings available free of charge on Tampa Electric’s website (www.tampaelectric.com/company/about/) as
soon as reasonably practicable after they are filed with the SEC. TEC’s electronic SEC filings are also available on the SEC’s website

(www.sec.gov).

TEC Revenues

TEC’s revenues consist of sales to residential, commercial, industrial and other customers. TEC’s residential load generally
comprises individual homes, apartments and condominiums. Commercial customers include small retail operations, large office and
commercial complexes, universities and hospitals. Industrial customers include manufacturing facilities, power generation customers
and other large volume operations. Other sales volumes consist primarily of off-system sales to other utilities and revenues from street
lighting.

For TEC’s revenue and other financial information by operating segments, see Note 11 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated
Financial Statements.

TEC Human Capital

Tampa Electric had 2,587 employees as of December 31, 2024, substantially all of whom are located in Florida. Of these
employees, 717 were represented by the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and 141 were represented by the Office and
Professional Employees International Union.

Maintaining a robust pipeline of talent is crucial to TEC’s ongoing success and is a key aspect of succession planning efforts
across the organization. TEC is committed to investing in its employees through training and development programs as well as a
tuition assistance program to promote continued professional growth. TEC provides a competitive compensation package that includes
base pay, annual short-term incentives based on the achievement of corporate goals and performance, long-term incentives (applicable
to eligible employee population), and health and retirement benefits.

TAMPA ELECTRIC - Electric Operations

Tampa Electric is engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy. The retail territory
served comprises an area of about 2,000 square miles in West Central Florida, including Hillsborough County and parts of Polk, Pasco
and Pinellas Counties. The principal communities served are Tampa, Temple Terrace, Winter Haven, Plant City and Dade City.
Tampa Electric engages in wholesale sales to utilities and other resellers of electricity. At December 31, 2024, Tampa Electric had two
generating stations in or near Tampa, one generating station in southwestern Polk County, 27 photovoltaic power stations (fifteen in
Hillsborough County, ten in Polk County, and two in Pasco County), and one energy storage site.


http://www.tampaelectric.com/company/about/
http://www.sec.gov/

The sources of Tampa Electric’s operating revenue and MWH sales were as follows:

Tampa Electric Operating Revenue

(millions) 2024 2023 2022

By Customer Type

Residential 1,507 $ 1,711 1,381
Commercial 686 803 666
Industrial 162 203 176
Other sales of electricity 215 248 215
Regulatory deferrals and unbilled revenue (111) (389) (12)
Total energy sales 2,459 2,576 2,426
Off system sales 12 8 37
Other 55 53 60
Total revenues 2,526 $ 2,637 2,523
By Sales Type

Base 1490 $ 1,458 1,342
Clause 751 802 901
Capital cost recovery for early retired assets 69 69 69
Storm surcharge 29 107 0
Gross receipts taxes and franchise fees 120 139 114
Other 67 62 97
Total revenues 2,526 $ 2,637 2,523
Megawatt-hour Sales

(thousands) 2024 2023 2022
Residential 10,269 10,307 10,109
Commercial 6,481 6,462 6,300
Industrial 2,019 2,082 2,111
Other sales of electricity 1,933 1,940 1,947
Total retail 20,702 20,791 20,467
Off system sales 343 254 405
Total energy sold 21,045 21,045 20,872

No significant part of Tampa Electric’s business is dependent upon a single or limited number of customers where the loss of
any one or several would have a significant adverse effect on Tampa Electric. Tampa Electric experiences summer peak loads due to
the use of air conditioning and other cooling equipment and winter peak loads due to electric space heating and fewer daylight hours.

Regulation

Base Rates

Tampa Electric’s retail operations are regulated by the FPSC. The FPSC’s objective is to set rates at a level that provides an
opportunity for the utility to collect revenues (revenue requirements) equal to its prudently incurred costs of providing service to

customers, plus a reasonable return on invested capital.

The costs of owning, operating and maintaining the utility systems, excluding fuel, conservation costs, purchased power, storm
protection plan projects and certain environmental costs, are recovered through base rates. These costs include O&M expenses,
depreciation, taxes, and a return on investment in assets providing electric service (rate base). The rate of return on rate base, which is
intended to approximate a company’s weighted cost of capital, primarily includes its costs for debt, deferred income taxes (at a zero
cost rate) and an allowed ROE. Base rates are determined in FPSC rate setting hearings which occur at the initiative of Tampa

Electric, the FPSC or other interested parties.

Tampa Electric’s 2024, 2023 and 2022 base rates reflect a settlement agreement approved by the FPSC on November 10, 2021.

Tampa Electric's 2025 base rates reflect an FPSC order issued on February 3, 2025. See Note 3 to the 2024 Annual TEC

Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding Tampa Electric’s base rates, ROE and other regulatory matters.



Other Cost Recovery
Tampa Electric has five cost recovery clauses.

(1) Tampa Electric has a fuel recovery clause allowing recovery of actual fuel costs from customers through annual fuel rate
adjustments. Differences between actual prudently incurred fuel costs and amounts recovered from customers in a year are
recovered from or returned to customers in a subsequent period.

(2) Tampa Electric has a capacity recovery clause allowing recovery of firm demand payments associated with purchased
power agreements.

(3) Tampa Electric has an environmental cost recovery clause which allows it to earn a return on investments in new facilities
to comply with new environmental regulations and to recover the costs to operate and maintain these facilities.

(4) Through its conservation cost recovery clause, Tampa Electric offers its customers a comprehensive array of residential and
commercial programs that have enabled it to meet its required demand side management goals, reduce weather-sensitive
peak demand and conserve energy.

(5) Tampa Electric has a Storm Protection Plan cost recovery clause allowing recovery of prudent transmission and distribution
storm hardening costs for incremental activities not already included in base rates as outlined in the programs in its
approved Storm Protection Plan.

During the fourth quarter of 2024, the FPSC approved cost-recovery rates for the above clauses effective January 1, 2025. See
Note 3 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. In addition, Tampa Electric’s 2021 rate
case settlement agreement established a mechanism to recover the costs of retiring coal generation units and meter assets over a period
of 15 years. The recovery started in January 2022 and will survive the term of the settlement agreement.

FERC and Other Regulations

Tampa Electric is subject to regulation by the FERC in various respects, including wholesale power sales, certain wholesale
power purchases, transmission and ancillary services and accounting practices.

Tampa Electric is subject to federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations pertaining to air and water quality, land
use, power plant, substation and transmission line siting, noise and aesthetics, solid waste and other environmental matters (see the
Environmental Compliance section of the MD&A).

Competition

Tampa Electric’s retail electric business is substantially free from direct competition with other electric utilities, municipalities
and public agencies. The principal form of competition at the retail level consists of self-generation available to users of electric
energy. Such users may seek to expand their alternatives through various initiatives, including legislative and/or regulatory changes
that would permit competition at the retail level. Tampa Electric intends to retain and expand its retail business by managing costs and
providing quality service to retail customers.

Generation Sources

In 2024 and 2023, 89% and 88%, respectively, of Tampa Electric’s gross generation of electricity was natural gas-fired, with
solar representing 11% and 8%, respectively, and coal representing less than 1% and 4%, respectively. In 2024 and 2023, Tampa
Electric used its generating units to meet 91% and 92%, respectively, of the total system load requirements, with the remaining 9%
and 8%, respectively coming from purchased power. Tampa Electric is required to maintain a generation capacity greater than firm
peak demand. Tampa Electric meets the planning criteria for reserve capacity established by the FPSC, which is a 20% reserve margin
over firm peak demand.

The table below presents information regarding Tampa Electric’s generation costs.

Average cost per MMBTU 2024 2023 2022

Natural Gas $ 365 $ 281 $ 8.32
Coal @ 15.47 5.00 3.52
Average generation cost per MWh ©) 28.47 30.97 37.85

(1) Represents the cost of natural gas, transportation, storage, balancing, and fuel losses for delivery to the energy center.
(2) Represents the cost of coal and transportation.



(3) Represents the average generation cost per MWh including solar.

Tampa Electric’s fuel costs are affected by commodity prices and generation mix that is largely dependent on economic dispatch
of the generating fleet, dispatching the lowest fuel cost options first (solar renewable energy being zero fuel costs), such that the
incremental cost of generation increases as sales volumes increase. Generation mix may also be affected by plant outages, plant
performance, availability of lower priced short-term purchased power, compliance with environmental standards and regulations, and
availability of solar resources.

Natural Gas. Tampa Electric maintains gas commodity, pipeline transportation and storage contracts. As of December 31,
2024, 69% of Tampa Electric’s 2.0 million billion cubic feet of gas storage capacity was full. Tampa Electric has contracted for, on
average, 48% of its expected gas needs for the January through December 2025 period. Tampa Electric expects to issue requests for
proposals (RFPs) to meet its remaining 2025 gas needs and begin contracting for its 2026 requirements. Additional volume
requirements are purchased in the short-term spot market.

Coal. Tampa Electric burned less than 0.1 million tons of coal during 2024, with similar usage anticipated in 2025. All of
Tampa Electric's expected coal need in 2025 is under contract and stored on site. Tampa Electric takes coal deliveries primarily by
water and uses transportation agreements with a rail provider if spot coal supplies are needed.

Franchises and Other Rights

Florida utilities must obtain franchises to operate in certain municipalities. Tampa Electric holds franchises and other rights that,
together with its charter powers, govern the placement of Tampa Electric’s facilities on the public rights-of-way that it carries for its
retail business in the localities it serves. The franchises specify the negotiated terms and conditions governing Tampa Electric’s use of
public rights-of-way and other public property within the municipalities it serves during the term of the franchise agreement. Florida
municipalities are prohibited from granting any franchise for a term exceeding 30 years.

Tampa Electric has franchise agreements with 13 incorporated municipalities within its retail service area. At December 31,
2024, these agreements have various expiration dates ranging through 2052 and are expected to be renewed under similar terms and
conditions.

Franchise fees expense totaled $59 million and $67 million in 2024 and 2023, respectively. Franchise fees are calculated using a
formula based primarily on electric revenues and are recovered on a dollar-for-dollar basis from customers.

Utility operations in Hillsborough, Pinellas and Polk Counties outside of incorporated municipalities are conducted in each case
under one or more permits granted by the Florida Department of Transportation or the County Commissioners of such counties. There
is no law limiting the time for which such permits may be granted. There are no fixed expiration dates for the Hillsborough County,
Pinellas County and Polk County agreements.

Environmental Matters

Tampa Electric operates stationary sources with air emissions regulated by the Clean Air Act. Its operations are also impacted
by provisions in the Clean Water Act and federal and state legislative initiatives on environmental matters. TEC, through its Tampa
Electric division and former PGS division, is a PRP for certain superfund sites and, through its former PGS division, for certain former
manufactured gas plant sites. See Environmental Compliance section of the MD&A for additional information. As a result of the
separation of the PGS division, PGS is now the responsible party for those sites (in addition to third party PRPs for certain sites). See
Note 1 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.

PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM - Gas Operations

On January 1, 2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation called Peoples Gas
System, Inc. This new corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of a newly formed gas operations holding company, TECO Gas
Operations, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy. From and after January 1, 2023, the PGS business is no longer operated
by TEC. See Note 1 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding the separation of
PGS from TEC. For information regarding PGS's Business in 2022, see “Item 1. Business” of TEC’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2022.



Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

Risks Relating to TEC’s Business and Strategy

Requlatory, Legislative, and Legal Risks

Tampa Electric is regulated; changes in regulation or the regulatory environment could reduce revenues, increase costs or
competition.

Tampa Electric operates in a regulated industry. Retail operations, including the rates charged and costs eligible for recovery
under clauses, are regulated by the FPSC, and Tampa Electric’s wholesale power sales and transmission services are subject to
regulation by the FERC. Changes in regulatory requirements or regulatory actions could have an adverse effect on TEC’s financial
performance by, for example, reducing revenues, increasing competition or costs, threatening investment recovery or impacting rate
structure. Additionally, if regulators deny or delay cost recovery approvals, Tampa Electric’s earnings could be negatively impacted.

If Tampa Electric earns returns on equity above its allowed range, indicating a trend, those earnings could be subject to review
by the FPSC. Ultimately, prolonged returns above its allowed range could result in credits or refunds to customers, which could
reduce future earnings and cash flow.

Changes in the environmental and land use laws and regulations affecting its business could increase TEC’s costs or curtail its
activities.

TEC’s business is subject to regulation by various governmental authorities dealing with air, water and other environmental
matters. Changes in compliance requirements or the interpretation by governmental authorities of existing requirements may impose
additional costs on TEC, requiring cost-recovery proceedings and/or requiring it to modify its business model.

The computation of TEC’s provision for income taxes is impacted by changes in tax legislation.

Any changes in tax legislation could affect TEC’s future cash flows and financial position. The value of TEC’s existing deferred
tax assets and liabilities are determined by existing tax laws and could be impacted by tax law changes, including any changes to the
Inflation Reduction Act, as well as additional interpretations or technical corrections impacting the amount and timing of income tax
payments or reduce or limit the ability to claim certain deductions and use carryforward tax benefits and/or credits. See Note 4 of the
2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding TEC’s income taxes.

Tampa Electric may not be able to secure adequate rights-of-way to construct transmission lines and distribution-related
facilities and could be required to find alternate ways to provide adequate sources of energy and maintain reliable service for
their customers.

Tampa Electric relies on federal, state and local governmental agencies to secure rights-of-way and siting permits to construct
transmission lines and distribution-related facilities. If adequate rights-of-way and siting permits to build new transportation and
transmission lines cannot be secured, then Tampa Electric:

* May need to remove or abandon its facilities on the property covered by rights-of-way or franchises and seek alternative
locations for its transmission or distribution facilities;

« May need to rely on more costly alternatives to provide energy to its customers;
« May not be able to maintain reliability in its service area;
« May need to exercise the power of eminent domain, which can be costly and take time; and/or

« May experience a negative impact on its ability to provide electric service to new
customers.

The franchise rights held by Tampa Electric could be lost in the event of a breach by such utilities or could expire and not be
renewed.

Tampa Electric holds franchise agreements with counterparties throughout its service area. In some cases, these rights could be
lost in the event of a breach of these agreements. These agreements are for set periods and could expire and not be renewed upon
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expiration of the then-current terms. From time to time municipalities seek to include provisions allowing them to purchase the portion
of the utility’s system located within a given municipality’s boundaries under certain conditions.

Operational and Construction Risks

TEC’s business is sensitive to variations in weather and the effects of extreme weather and has seasonal variations.

TEC’s utility business is affected by variations in general weather conditions including severe weather. Energy sales by its
electric utility are particularly sensitive to seasonal variations in weather conditions, including unusually mild summer or winter
weather that cause lower energy usage for cooling or heating purposes. Tampa Electric has both summer and winter peak periods that
are dependent on weather conditions. Tampa Electric forecasts energy sales based on normal weather, which represents a long-term
historical average. If there is unusually mild weather, or if climate change or other factors cause significant variations from normal
weather, this could have a material impact on energy sales.

TEC is subject to several risks that arise or may arise from climate change.

TEC is subject to risks that may arise from the impacts of climate change. There is increasing public concern about climate
change and growing support for reducing carbon dioxide emissions. Municipal, state, and federal governments have been setting
policies and enacting laws and regulations to deal with climate change impacts in a variety of ways, including de-carbonization
initiatives and promotion of cleaner energy and renewable energy generation of electricity. Refer to “changes in the environmental and
land use laws and regulations” above. Insurance companies have begun to limit their exposure to coal-fired electricity generation and
are evaluating the medium and long-term impacts of climate change which may result in fewer insurers, more restrictive coverage and
increased premiums.

Climate change may lead to increased frequency and intensity of weather events and related impacts such as storms, hurricanes,
cyclones, heavy rainfall, extreme winds, wildfires, flooding and storm surge. The potential impacts of climate change, such as rising
sea levels and larger storm surges from more intense hurricanes, can combine to produce even greater damage to coastal generation
and other facilities. Climate change is also characterized by rising global temperatures. Increased air temperatures may bring increased
frequency and severity of wildfires, including within TEC’s service territory. Refer to “variations in weather” above.

High winds and lack of precipitation increase the risk of wildfires resulting from TEC’s infrastructure. The risk of wildfires is
addressed primarily through asset management, storm hardening, and vegetation management programs for the electric utility. If it is
found to be responsible for such a fire, TEC could suffer material costs, losses and damages, which could materially affect TEC’s
business, access to capital, financial condition and results of operations including its reputation with customers, regulators,
governments and financial markets. Resulting costs could include fire suppression costs, regeneration, timber value, increased
insurance costs and costs arising from damages and losses incurred by third parties.

TEC is subject to physical risks that arise, or may arise, from global climate change, including damage to operating assets from
more frequent and intense weather events and from wildfires due to warming air temperatures and increasing drought conditions.
Some of Tampa Electric’s fossil fueled generation assets are located at or near coastal sites and as such are exposed to the separate and
combined effects of rising sea levels and increasing storm intensity, including storm surges and flooding. Refer to “variations in
weather” above.

Failure to address issues related to climate change could affect TEC’s reputation with stakeholders, its ability to operate and
grow, and TEC’s access to, and cost of, capital. Refer to “Financial, Economic, and Market Risks” below.

Changing carbon-related costs, policy and regulatory changes and shifts in supply and demand factors could lead to more
expensive or more scarce products and services that are required by TEC in its operations. This could lead to supply shortages,
delivery delays and the need to source alternate products and services.

Depending on the regulatory response to government legislation and regulations, TEC may be exposed to the risk of reduced
recovery through rates in respect of the affected assets. Valuation impairments could result from such regulatory outcomes.

TEC could face litigation or regulatory action related to environmental harms from carbon dioxide emissions or climate change
public disclosure issues.

For thermal plants requiring cooling water, reduced availability of water resulting from climate change could adversely impact
operations or the costs of operations.
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The facilities and operations of TEC could be affected by natural disasters or other catastrophic events.

TEC’s facilities and operations are exposed to potential damage and partial or complete loss resulting from environmental
disasters (e.g., hurricanes, floods, high winds, fires and earthquakes), equipment failures, terrorist or physical attacks, vandalism, a
major accident or incident at one of the sites, and other events beyond the control of TEC. The operation of generation, transmission
and distribution systems involves certain risks, including fires, explosions, pipeline ruptures, damage to solar panels and other
generation assets, and other hazards and risks that may cause unforeseen interruptions, personal injury, death, or property damage.
There have also been physical attacks on critical infrastructure around the world. In the event of a physical attack that disrupts service
to customers, revenues would be reduced, and costs would be incurred to repair and restore systems. These types of events, either
impacting TEC’s facilities or the industry in general, could cause TEC to incur additional security and insurance-related costs, and
could have adverse effects on its business and financial results. Any costs relating to such events may not be recoverable through
insurance or rates.

TEC is exposed to potential risks related to cyberattacks and unauthorized access, which could cause system failures, disrupt
operations or adversely affect safety.

TEC increasingly relies on information technology systems and network infrastructure to manage its business and safely operate
its assets, including controls for interconnected systems of generation, distribution and transmission and financial, billing and other
business systems. TEC also relies on third party service providers to conduct business. As TEC operates critical infrastructure, it may
be at greater risk of cyberattacks by third parties, which could include nation-state controlled parties.

Cyberattacks can reach TEC’s networks with access to critical assets and information via their interfaces with less critical
internal networks or via the public internet. Cyberattacks can also occur via personnel with direct access to critical assets or trusted
networks. An outbreak of infectious disease, a pandemic or a similar public health threat may cause disruption in normal working
patterns including wide scale “work from home” policies, which could increase cybersecurity risk as the quantity of both cyberattacks
and network interfaces increases. Refer to the risk factor below regarding public health risk. Methods used to attack critical assets
could include general purpose or energy-sector-specific malware delivered via network transfer, removable media, viruses,
attachments or links in e-mails. The methods used by attackers are continuously evolving and can be difficult to predict and detect.

TEC’s systems, assets and information could experience security breaches that could cause system failures, disrupt operations or
adversely affect safety. Such breaches could compromise customer, employee-related or other information systems and could result in
loss of service to customers or the unavailability, release, destruction or misuse of critical, sensitive or confidential information. These
breaches could also delay delivery or result in contamination or degradation of hydrocarbon products TEC transports, stores or
distributes.

Should such cyberattacks or unauthorized accesses materialize, TEC could suffer costs, losses and damages, all or some of
which may not be recoverable through insurance, legal, regulatory cost recovery or other processes. If not recovered through these
means, they could materially adversely affect TEC’s business and financial results including its reputation and standing with
customers, regulators, governments and financial markets. Resulting costs could include, amongst others, response, recovery and
remediation costs, increased protection or insurance costs and costs arising from damages and losses incurred by third parties. If any
such security breaches occur, there is no assurance that they can be adequately addressed in a timely manner.

With respect to certain of its assets, TEC is required to comply with rules and standards relating to cybersecurity and
information technology including, but not limited to, those mandated by bodies such as the North American Electric Reliability
Corporation. TEC cannot be assured that its operations will not be negatively impacted by a cyberattack.

Effects of an outbreak of infectious disease, another pandemic or a similar public health threat could have a negative impact
on TEC’s operations.

An outbreak of infectious disease, a pandemic or a similar public health threat or a fear of any of the foregoing, could adversely
impact TEC, including by causing operating, supply chain and project development delays and disruptions, labor shortages and
shutdowns (including as a result of government regulation and prevention measures), and delays in regulatory decisions and
proceedings, which could have a negative impact on TEC’s operations.

Any adverse changes in general economic and market conditions arising as a result of a public health threat could negatively

impact demand for electricity, revenue, operating costs, timing and extent of capital expenditures, results of financing efforts, or credit
risk, counterparty risk and collection risk, which could result in a material adverse effect on TEC’s business.
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Financial, Economic, and Market Risks

National and local economic conditions can have a significant impact on the results of operations, net income and cash flows at
TEC.

The business of TEC is concentrated in Florida. If economic conditions decline, retail customer growth rates may stagnate or
decline, and customers’ energy usage may decline, adversely affecting TEC’s results of operations, net income and cash flows. A
factor in customer growth in Florida is net in-migration of new residents, both domestic and non-U.S. A slowdown in the U.S.
economy could reduce the number of new residents and slow customer growth.

Potential competitive changes may adversely affect TEC.

There is competition in wholesale power sales across the United States. Some states have mandated or encouraged competition
at the retail level and, in some situations, required divestiture of generating assets. While there is active wholesale competition in
Florida, the retail electric business has remained substantially free from direct competition. Changes in the competitive environment
occasioned by legislation, regulation, market conditions or initiatives of other electric power providers or voters, particularly with
respect to retail competition, could adversely affect Tampa Electric’s business and its expected performance.

Florida electric utilities, including Tampa Electric, currently benefit from operating in a regulated environment with limited
competition in their market for retail customers. However, the commercial and regulatory frameworks under which Tampa Electric
operates can be impacted by changes in government and shifts in government policy. These include initiatives regarding deregulation
or restructuring of the energy industry, which may result in increased competition and unrecovered costs that could adversely affect
operations, net income and cash flows.

Disruption of fuel supply could have an adverse impact on the financial condition of TEC.

Tampa Electric depends on third parties to supply fuel, including natural gas and coal. As a result, there are risks of supply
interruptions and fuel-price volatility. Disruption of fuel supplies or transportation services for fuel, whether because of weather-
related problems, strikes, lock-outs, break-downs of transportation facilities, pipeline failures or other events, could impair the ability
to deliver or generate electricity and could adversely affect operations. The loss of fuel suppliers or the inability to renew existing coal
and natural gas contracts at favorable terms could significantly affect the ability to serve customers and have an adverse impact on the
financial condition and results of operations of TEC.

Commodity price changes may affect the operating costs and competitive positions of TEC’s business.

TEC’s business is sensitive to changes in gas, coal and other commodity prices. Any changes in the availability of these
commodities could affect the prices charged by suppliers as well as suppliers’ operating costs and the competitive positions of their
products and services.

In the case of Tampa Electric, fuel costs used for generation are affected primarily by the cost of natural gas and coal. Tampa
Electric is able to recover prudently incurred costs of fuel through retail customers’ bills, but increases in fuel costs affect electric
prices and, therefore, the competitive position of electricity against other energy sources.

The ability to make sales of, and the margins earned on, wholesale power sales are affected by the cost of fuel to Tampa
Electric, particularly as it compares to the costs of other power producers.

TEC may face risks associated with international and national trade laws and regulations which could affect operating costs.

Trade restrictions and imposition of new tariffs or trade restrictions could impact the availability and/or price of materials and
equipment needed to support operations and capital investment and may affect operating costs and financial results.

Developments in technology could reduce demand for electricity.

Research and development activities are ongoing for new technologies that produce power or reduce power consumption. These
technologies include renewable energy, customer-oriented generation, energy storage, energy efficiency and more energy-efficient
appliances and equipment. Advances in these or other technologies could reduce the cost of producing electricity, or otherwise make
Tampa Electric’s existing generating facilities uneconomic. Advances in such technologies could reduce demand for electricity, which
could negatively impact the results of operations, net income and cash flows of TEC.
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Results at TEC may be affected by changes in customer energy-usage patterns.

For the past several years, at Tampa Electric and electric utilities across the United States, weather-normalized electricity
consumption per residential customer has declined due to the combined effects of voluntary conservation efforts and improvements in
equipment efficiency.

Forecasts by TEC are based on normal weather patterns and trends in customer energy-usage patterns. TEC could be negatively
impacted if customers further reduce their energy usage in response to increased energy efficiency, economic conditions or other
factors.

Increased customer use of distributed generation could adversely affect Tampa Electric.

In many areas of the United States, including in the markets where TEC operates, there is growing use of rooftop solar panels,
small wind turbines and other small-scale methods of power generation, known as distributed generation. Distributed generation is
encouraged and supported by various constituent groups, tax incentives, renewable portfolio standards and special rates designed to
support such generation.

Increased usage of distributed generation can reduce utility electricity sales but does not reduce the need for ongoing investment
in infrastructure to maintain or expand the transmission and distribution grid to reliably serve customers. Continued utility investment
that is not supported by increased energy sales causes rates to increase for customers, which could further reduce energy sales and
reduce future earnings and cash flows.

Failure to attract and retain an appropriately qualified workforce, or workforce disruptions, could adversely affect TEC’s
financial results.

Events such as increased retirements due to an aging workforce or the departure of employees for other reasons without
appropriate replacements, mismatch of skill sets to future needs, or unavailability of contract resources may lead to operating
challenges such as lack of resources, loss of knowledge, and a lengthy time period associated with skill development. Failure to attract
and hire employees, including the ability to transfer significant internal historical knowledge and expertise to the new employees, or
workforce disruptions due to work stoppages or strikes, or the future availability and cost of contract labor may cause costs to operate
TEC’s systems to rise. If TEC is unable to successfully attract and retain an appropriately qualified workforce, results of operations
could be negatively impacted.

Liquidity and Capital Requirements Risks

TEC’s indebtedness could adversely affect its business, financial condition and results of operations, as well as its ability to
meet its payment obligations on its debt.

TEC has indebtedness that it is obligated to pay. It must meet certain financial covenants as defined in the applicable agreements
to borrow under its credit facilities. Also, TEC has certain restrictive covenants in specific agreements and debt instruments. The level
of TEC’s indebtedness and potential inability to meet the requirements of the restrictive covenants contained in its debt obligations
could have significant consequences to its business, could create risk for the holders of its debt, and could limit its ability to obtain
additional financing (see Management’s Discussion & Analysis — Significant Financial Covenants section). Such risks include:

e making it more difficult for TEC to satisfy its debt obligations and other ongoing business obligations, which may result in
defaults;

o events of default if it fails to comply with the financial and other covenants contained in the agreements governing such debt,
which could result in all of its debt becoming immediately due and payable or require it to negotiate an amendment to
financial or other covenants that could cause it to incur additional fees and expenses;

e reducing the availability of cash flow to finance its business and limiting its ability to obtain additional financing for these
purposes;

e increasing its vulnerability to the impact of adverse economic and industry conditions;

e limiting its flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, and increasing its vulnerability to, changes in its business and the overall
economy;

e and increasing its cost of borrowing.
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TEC has obligations that do not appear on its balance sheet, such as letters of credit. To the extent material, these obligations
are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Financial market conditions could limit TEC’s access to capital and increase TEC’s costs of borrowing or refinancing, or have
other adverse effects on its results.

TEC has debt maturing in subsequent years, which TEC anticipates will need to be refinanced. Future financial market
conditions could limit TEC’s ability to raise the capital it needs and could increase its interest costs, which could reduce earnings and
cash flows.

Declines in the financial markets or in interest rates or rates of return used to determine benefit assets or obligations could
increase TEC’s pension expense or the required cash contributions to maintain required levels of funding for its plan.

TEC is a participant in the comprehensive retirement plans of TECO Energy. Under calculation requirements of the Pension
Protection Act, as of the January 1, 2024 measurement date, TECO Energy’s pension plan was fully funded. Any future declines in the
financial markets or interest rates could increase the amount of contributions required to fund its pension plan in the future and could
cause pension expense to increase.

TEC'’s financial condition and results could be adversely affected if its capital expenditures are greater than forecast or costs
are not recoverable through rates.

TEC’s capital plan includes significant investments in generation, infrastructure modernization and customer-focused
technologies. Any projects planned or currently in construction, particularly significant capital projects, may be subject to risks
including, but not limited to, impact on costs from schedule delays, risk of cost overruns, ensuring compliance with operating and
environmental requirements and other events within or beyond TEC’s control. Total costs may be higher than estimated, and there can
be no assurance that TEC will be able to obtain the necessary project approvals, regulatory outcomes or applicable permits at the
federal, state and/or local level to recover such expenditures through regulated rates. If TEC’s capital expenditures exceed the
forecasted levels or are not recoverable, it may need to draw on credit facilities or access the capital markets on unfavorable terms.

TEC'’s financial condition and ability to access capital may be materially adversely affected by multiple ratings downgrades to
below investment grade.

The senior unsecured debt of TEC is rated by S&P at ‘BBB+’, by Moody’s at ‘A3’ and by Fitch at ‘A’. A downgrade to below
investment grade by the rating agencies, which would require a four-notch downgrade by Moody’s and Fitch and a three-notch
downgrade by S&P, may affect TEC’s ability to borrow, may change requirements for future collateral or margin postings, and may
increase financing costs, which may decrease earnings. Downgrades could adversely affect TEC’s relationships with customers and
counterparties. Some of the factors that can affect TEC’s credit ratings are cash flows, liquidity, the amount of debt as a component of
total capitalization, political, legislative, and regulatory actions, and changes in Emera’s credit ratings.

In the event TEC’s ratings were downgraded to below investment grade, certain agreements could require immediate payment
or full collateralization of net liability positions. Counterparties to its derivative instruments could request immediate payment or full
collateralization of net liability positions. Credit provisions in long-term gas transportation agreements would give the transportation
providers the right to demand collateral, which is estimated to be approximately $84 million at December 31, 2024.

TEC may be subject to risks relating to its separation from PGS.

On January 1, 2023, TEC completed the separation from its former PGS division to PGSI. TEC’s business is less diversified as a
result of the separation since its remaining Tampa Electric business serves only electric utility customers and operates in a more
narrow geographic area than its former PGS division.

The separation is intended to be a tax-free transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The IRS has issued a private letter
ruling (IRS Ruling) to the effect that, subject to the limitations specified therein and the accuracy and compliance with certain
representations, warranties and covenants, the distribution of the PGSI stock, together with certain related transactions, will qualify as
a tax-free “reorganization” for U.S. federal income tax purposes. If any of these items are inaccurate, the separation may not qualify
for tax-free treatment, which could result in material tax liabilities for TEC.

Item 1C. CYBERSECURITY

TEC assesses, identifies, and manages material risks from cybersecurity threats under the governance of its Cyber Security
Framework and Information Security Policy, as well as several related policies and procedures addressing areas such as threat
vulnerability management, cyber risk management, data protection and classification, network security, access control, incident
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response, security awareness, employee training and asset management. These policies and related standards require identification of
all Information Technology (IT) and Operational Technology (OT) critical facilities and/or cyber assets, and sufficient controls for IT
and OT asset inventory, including responsibilities for assets, information owners, and asset disposition processes. From a security
perspective, TEC’s Information Security group is directed at protecting all aspects of data and how information is stored, transmitted,
processed, and used in business processes. TEC’s Corporate Security group is responsible for protecting physical assets including
critical facilities, protection of employees, and related physical security risks.

TEC’s Information Security group of the Information Technology department has the direct responsibility for developing,
monitoring, and enforcing information security standards and procedures; reviewing and approving all network interconnections for
compliance to security standards; and assisting, consulting, and training individuals throughout TEC in the use of appropriate
information security practices. This group is responsible for ensuring that all IT and OT cyber systems, assets, and networks are
aligned with Emera and affiliate cybersecurity framework. TEC engages independent third-party consultants from time to time to
assess the adequacy of its cybersecurity measures and assist in implementing any appropriate actions to address any vulnerabilities
identified. In addition, TEC participates in an Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) research project to develop cybersecurity
performance metrics. EPRI offers a web-based platform, which supports automated cybersecurity data collection, security metrics
calculation, visualization, and analysis. The Vice President of Information Technology and Chief Information Officer (CIO), who
reports to the President and Chief Executive Officer, oversees this group and is responsible for managing the program, in collaboration
with TEC’s businesses and functions. TEC’s CIO has advanced degrees in computer science and extensive experience in cybersecurity
and information technology, including many years of experience at large organizations leading cybersecurity, IT processes and
controls, strategy, architecture, delivery and support of IT applications, and overseeing large groups of employees and contractors
responsible for carrying out these responsibilities.

TEC’s Vendor Risk Management process includes conducting risk assessments to identify and monitor cybersecurity risks
associated with third-party service providers, including threat detection and security event notifications. TEC also has requirements for
third-party service providers which include regulatory compliance and meeting policies and standards based on the National Institute
of Standards and Technology Cybersecurity Frameworks. TEC’s processes also provide for mitigating cybersecurity risk from third
parties through seeking to include in its agreements with third-party service providers, as applicable, cybersecurity provisions
designed to appropriately address such risks.

TEC’s IT Business Continuity — Emergency Contingency Response Plan is updated periodically and reviewed at least
annually. This plan includes guidelines for the escalation and communication of cybersecurity incidents, including a requirement to
timely report to TEC’s executive leadership and Board of Directors based on an assessment of the risk and other specified criteria.
TEC has established a cyber incident response team to prepare for, mitigate, and remediate cybersecurity incidents, which is integrated
within Emera’s enterprise crisis management framework.

Cybersecurity risks are integrated into TEC’s overall risk management process through the collaboration of the cybersecurity
professionals and TEC’s and Emera’s risk management functions to assess threat levels on an affiliate and corporate basis and identify
steps and resources appropriate to manage such risks. The Board of Directors oversees the management of risks from cybersecurity
threats through receiving regular reports from the CIO, which include updates on TEC’s performance with preparing, preventing,
detecting, responding to, mitigating, and recovering from cybersecurity incidents. Should a cybersecurity threat or incident pose a
significant risk to TEC, TEC's processes provide that the C10, through the CEO, as appropriate, would promptly inform the Board
regarding any such threat or incident. The CIO also provides regular updates on the key elements of its cybersecurity program to the
Emera Board’s Risk and Sustainability Committee, which has oversight over Emera’s enterprise risk management framework,
including oversight over cybersecurity risk.

While to date TEC has not detected a significant compromise of its cybersecurity systems, significant data loss or any material
financial losses related to cybersecurity attacks, it is possible that TEC could experience a significant event in the future. Risks and
exposures related to cybersecurity attacks are expected to remain high for the foreseeable future due to the rapidly evolving nature and
sophistication of these threats. See Item 1A. Risk Factors, “TEC is exposed to potential risks related to cyberattacks and unauthorized
access, which could cause system failures, disrupt operations or adversely affect safety” for a further discussion of risks related to
cybersecurity.

Item 2. PROPERTIES

TEC believes that its physical properties are adequate to carry on its business as currently conducted. The properties of Tampa
Electric are subject to a first mortgage bond indenture under which no bonds are currently outstanding.

Tampa Electric has electric generating stations in service, with a December 2024 net winter generating capability of 6,620
MWs. Tampa Electric assets include the Big Bend Power Station (1,623 MWs capacity), the Bayside Power Station (2,212 MWs
capacity) and the Polk Power Station (1,420 MWs capacity). Also included in Tampa Electric’s assets as of December 31, 2024 are
twenty-seven solar arrays (1,350 MWs capacity) and one energy storage site (15 MWs capacity).
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Tampa Electric owns 74 transmission substations and 138 distribution substations with an aggregate transformer capacity of
16,872 mega volts amps. The Tampa Electric system has a 8,005 mega volts amps of generator step up unit capacity. The transmission
system consists of 1,362 total circuit miles of high voltage transmission lines, including underground and double-circuit lines. The
distribution system consists of 6,053 circuit miles of overhead lines and 6,805 circuit miles of underground lines. As of December 31,
2024, there were 869,996 meters in service. All of this property is located in Florida.

Tampa Electric’s property, plant and equipment are owned, except that titles to some of the properties are subject to easements,
leases, contracts, covenants and similar encumbrances common to properties of the size and character of those of Tampa Electric.

Tampa Electric has easements or other property rights for rights-of-way adequate for the maintenance and operation of its
electrical transmission and distribution lines that are not constructed upon public highways, roads and streets. Transmission and
distribution lines located in public ways are maintained under franchises or permits.

Tampa Electric has a lease for the office building in downtown Tampa, which serves as headquarters for TECO Holdings,
Tampa Electric and PGS.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, TEC is involved in various legal, tax and regulatory proceedings before various courts, regulatory
commissions and governmental agencies in the ordinary course of business. Where appropriate, accruals are made in accordance with
accounting standards for contingencies to provide for matters that are probable of resulting in an estimable loss. For a discussion of
legal proceedings and environmental matters, see Note 8 of the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements.

PART Il

Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

All of TEC’s common stock is owned by TECO Holdings, which in turn is owned by a subsidiary of Emera and, thus, is not
listed on a stock exchange. Therefore, there is no market for such stock.

Item 6. [RESERVED]

Item 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS & RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

OVERVIEW

At December 31, 2024, Tampa Electric served approximately 855,000 customers in a 2,000-square-mile service area in West
Central Florida and had electric generating plants with a winter peak generating capacity of 6,620 MW.

Prior to January 1, 2023, TEC had regulated electric and gas utility operations in Florida. From and after January 1, 2023, the
gas utility operations are operated by PGSI, which is no longer a subsidiary of TEC. See Note 1 to the 2024 Annual TEC
Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC. For information regarding PGS in
2022, see “ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” of TEC’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2022.

TEC is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Holdings, and TECO Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of Emera. Therefore,
TEC is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Emera. See Note 10 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements
for information regarding related party transactions.

OUTLOOK

TEC’s earnings are most directly impacted by the allowed rate of return on equity and the capital structures approved by the
FPSC, the prudent management of operating costs, the approved recovery of regulatory deferrals, weather and its impact on energy
sales, and the timing and amount of capital expenditures.
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Tampa Electric anticipates earning within its ROE range in 2025. New base rates effective January 1, 2025, are projected to
result in Tampa Electric's 2025 earnings to be higher than in 2024. Normalizing 2024 for weather, Tampa Electric sales volumes in
2025 are projected to be higher than in 2024 due to customer growth. Tampa Electric expects customer growth rates in 2025 to be
comparable to 2024, reflective of the expected economic growth in Florida.

On April 2, 2024, Tampa Electric requested a base rate increase, reflecting an increased revenue requirement of $297 million,
effective January 1, 2025, and additional adjustments of $100 million and $72 million for 2026 and 2027, respectively. Tampa
Electric’s proposed rates include recovery of solar generation projects, energy storage capacity, a more resilient and modernized
energy control center, and other resiliency and reliability projects. Prior to the rate case hearing, Tampa Electric submitted revisions to
its requested base rate increase to reflect items that included production tax credits, energy storage life expectancy, and the company’s
grid reliability and resilience project. The company’s August 22, 2024 requested revenue requirement reflects a base rate increase of
$288 million, effective January 1, 2025, and adjustments of $92 million and $65 million for 2026 and 2027, respectively. From
August 26 through 30, 2024, Tampa Electric’s rate case hearing was heard by the FPSC. On December 3, 2024, the FPSC rendered a
decision during a Special Agenda and the final order, reflecting such decision, was issued on February 3, 2025. The FPSC decision
includes an increase of $185 million in 2025 and adjustments of $87 million and $9 million in 2026 and 2027, respectively. The
decision also allowed for equity in the capital structure to continue to be 54% from investor sources of capital. The allowed regulatory
ROE range is 9.50% to 11.50% with a 10.50% midpoint, effective January 1, 2025. On February 18, 2025, a motion for
reconsideration on certain aspects of the rate case order was filed with the FPSC. Tampa Electric will respond to this motion in
February 2025. Tampa Electric expects the FPSC to reach a final decision on the motion in the second quarter of 2025.

On April 2, 2024, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment to its fuel and capacity charges, reflecting a $138 million
reduction over 12 months, from June 2024 through May 2025. The requested reduction is due to a significant decrease in actual and
projected 2024 natural gas prices since Tampa Electric submitted its projected 2024 costs in the fall of 2023. On May 7, 2024, the
FPSC approved the mid-course adjustment.

Tampa Electric was impacted by Hurricane Idalia in September 2023. The related storm restoration costs were approximately
$35 million, which were charged to the storm reserve regulatory asset. Hurricane Helene made landfall on September 26, 2024.
Tampa Electric was impacted by Hurricane Helene, resulting in a peak number of customers out of approximately 100,000. As of
December 31, 2024, TEC deferred $49 million to the storm reserve for future recovery, with a minimal impact to earnings. Hurricane
Milton, the worst weather event to impact the area in over 100 years, made landfall on October 9, 2024. Tampa Electric was impacted
by Hurricane Milton, resulting in a peak number of customers out of approximately 600,000. As of December 31, 2024, TEC deferred
$340 million to the storm reserve for future recovery, with a minimal impact to earnings.

Restoration costs for the storms described above are deferred and will be collected from customers in subsequent periods. On
February 4, 2025, the FPSC approved Tampa Electric’s petition filed on December 27, 2024 for the recovery of $466 million for costs
associated with Hurricane Idalia, Hurricane Debby, Hurricane Helene and Hurricane Milton and the associated interest to replenish the
storm reserve over an 18-month recovery period beginning in March 2025. The amount of cost-recovery is subject to a true-up
mechanism with the FPSC.

In 2025, Tampa Electric expects to invest approximately $1.6 billion, excluding AFUDC, in capital projects. Capital projects
include investments in solar, storm hardening, grid modernization, building resilience and energy storage. See Capital Investments
below for further information.

These forecasts are based on our current assumptions described in the operating company discussion, which are subject to risks
and uncertainties (see the Risk Factors section).

OPERATING RESULTS

All amounts included in this MD&A are pre-tax, except net income and income taxes.

TEC’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP. TEC's reported operating results
are affected by several critical accounting estimates (see the Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates section).
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The following table shows the revenues and net income of the business segments on a U.S. GAAP basis (see Note 11 to the
2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements).

(millions) 2024 2023 2022

Revenues
Tampa Electric $ 2526 % 2,637 % 2,523
PGS 656
Eliminations (10)
TEC $ 2526 $ 2637 $ 3,169

Net income
Tampa Electric $ 468 $ 466 $ 458
PGS 82
TEC $ 468 $ 466 $ 540

See Electric Operations Results below for detail on the results of operations at Tampa Electric during 2024 compared to 2023.
For information regarding 2023 results as compared to 2022, see “ltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” of TEC’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2023.

TAMPA ELECTRIC
Electric Operations Results

Tampa Electric’s net income in 2024 was $468 million, compared with $466 million in 2023. Results primarily reflected higher
base revenues resulting from the 2021 rate case settlement agreement and customer growth, combined with additional storm protection
plan return on investment, partially offset by higher depreciation and operations & maintenance expenses. Base revenues are energy
sales excluding revenues from clauses, gross receipts taxes and franchise fees. Clauses, gross receipts taxes and franchise fees do not
have a material effect on net income as these revenues substantially represent a dollar-for-dollar recovery of clause and other pass-
through costs. See the Operating Revenues and Operating Expenses sections below for additional information.
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The table below provides a summary of Tampa Electric’s revenue and expenses and energy sales by customer type.

Summary of Operating Results

(millions, except customers and total degree days) 2024 % Change 2023 % Change 2022
Revenues $ 2,526 4) $ 2,637 5 ¢ 2523
O&M expense 545 (8) 595 30 459
Depreciation and amortization expense 454 8 422 8 389
Taxes, other than income 224 (4) 234 16 201
Non-fuel operating expenses 1,223 (2) 1,251 19 1,049
Fuel expense 517 (15) 605 (11) 681
Purchased power expense 105 35 78 (48) 151
Total fuel & purchased power expense 622 (9) 683 (18) 832
Total operating expenses 1,845 (5) 1,934 3 1,881
Operating income 681 (3) 703 10 642
Other income 48 (46) 89 71 52
Interest charges 193 (19) 239 68 142
Provision for income taxes 68 (22) 87 (7) 94
Net income $ 468 0 $ 466 2 % 458
Megawatt-Hour Sales (thousands)
Residential 10,269 ) 10,307 2 10,109
Commercial 6,481 0 6,462 3 6,300
Industrial 2,019 3) 2,082 1) 2,111
Other 1,933 ()] 1,940 ()] 1,947
Total retail 20,702 0) 20,791 2 20,467
Off system sales 343 35 254 (37) 405
Total energy sold 21,045 0 21,045 1 20,872
Retail customers—(thousands)
At December 31 855 2 840 2 827
Retail net energy for load 21,847 0 21,767 1 21,572
Total degree days 4,573 (2) 4,671 3) 4,820

Operating Revenues

Revenues were $111 million lower in 2024 than in 2023 primarily driven by decreased fuel clause and storm surcharge revenue,
less favorable weather and the unfavorable impact of Hurricane Milton (see Note 3 to the TEC Consolidated Financial Statements),
partially offset by customer growth and new base rates as a result of the 2021 rate case settlement agreement. Total degree days (a
measure of heating and cooling demand) in Tampa Electric's service area in 2024 were 5% above normal (a 20-year statistical degree
day average) and 2% below 2023, reflecting less favorable weather in 2024 compared to 2023. Total net energy for load, which is a
calendar measurement of energy output, in 2024 was consistent with 2023.

Customer and Energy Sales Growth Outlook

Population growth in the area is forecasted to continue to be a major driver of customer growth. In 2025, energy sales volumes
are expected to be similar to 2024 levels. In 2024, energy sales benefited from weather that was warmer than normal. Normalizing
2024 for weather, 2025 energy sales volumes are expected to be above 2024 levels due to customer growth. Tampa Electric expects
2025 customer growth to be approximately 1.6% and to continue at that level annually over the next few years.

Operating Expenses

In 2024, O&M expense was $50 million lower than in 2023 due to decreased storm cost recognition of $78 million related to
storm surcharge revenue (offset in revenue), partially offset by increased operations and maintenance expenses of $12 million and
regulatory deferrals of $16 million. The increase in operating expenses was primarily associated with increased solar operations, labor
and software maintenance expenses. Depreciation and amortization expense increased $32 million in 2024 compared to 2023 as a
result of additions to facilities and the in-service of generation projects.
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O&M expense in 2025 is expected to increase compared to 2024 due to inflation. In 2025, depreciation expense is expected to
increase compared to 2024 due to capital projects and plant additions.

Fuel Expense, Purchased Power and Fuel Cost Recovery

Total fuel expense decreased in 2024 from 2023 primarily due to lower natural gas prices. Total 2025 fuel and purchased power
costs are expected to be higher than in 2024 due to higher gas demand driving the prices of natural gas.

On January 23, 2023, Tampa Electric requested an adjustment to its fuel charges to recover the $518 million final 2022 fuel
under-recovery over a period of 21 months. The request also included an adjustment to 2023 projected fuel costs to reflect the
reduction in natural gas prices since September 2022 for a projected reduction of $170 million for the balance of 2023. The changes
were approved by the FPSC on March 7, 2023, effective April 1, 2023.

On April 2, 2024, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment to its fuel and capacity charges, reflecting a $138 million
reduction over 12 months, from June 2024 through May 2025. The requested reduction is due to a significant decrease in actual and
projected 2024 natural gas prices since Tampa Electric submitted its projected 2024 costs in the fall of 2023. On May 7, 2024, the
FPSC approved the mid-course adjustment.

In December 2024, the FPSC approved cost-recovery rates for fuel and purchased power, capacity, environmental, conservation
and storm protection plan costs for 2025. The rates include the expected cost for natural gas and coal in 2025. These rates are typically
set annually, based on information provided in September of the year prior to the year the rates take effect.

OTHER ITEMS IMPACTING NET INCOME

Other Income

For the years 2024 and 2023, TEC’s other income was $48 million and $89 million, respectively, which included AFUDC-
equity of $30 million and $19 million, respectively, interest income from affiliate of $0 million and $38, respectively, and other
income of $18 million and $32 million, respectively. The increase in AFUDC-equity was primarily due to the timing of resiliency
projects. The decrease in interest income from affiliate is due to the repayment of the note receivable from PGS for PGS's allocation of
short-term and long-term debt resulting from the separation of PGS from TEC as of January 1, 2023. See Notes 1 and 10 to the TEC
Consolidated Financial Statements for details of the separation of PGS from TEC and the resulting related party transactions. The
decrease in Other Income is primarily due to lower interest income on the deferred fuel balance.

AFUDC-equity is expected to increase in 2025 due to the timing of construction of capital projects, including solar generation.

Interest Expense

For the years 2024 and 2023, TEC’s interest expense, including interest expense to affiliates and excluding AFUDC-debt, was
$203 million and $245 million, respectively. The decrease in 2024 was due to lower borrowings resulting from proceeds received
from affiliate loan repayments related to the separation of PGS from TEC in 2023 and lower fuel under-recoveries. In addition, the
weighted-average interest rate on borrowings outstanding under the credit facilities and commercial paper at December 31, 2024 and
2023 was 4.8% and 5.7%, respectively. See Other Income above for information regarding the interest income from affiliate
associated with PGS's allocation of short-term and long-term debt resulting from the separation of PGS from TEC as of January 1,
2023. The interest income from affiliate partially offsets the impact of TEC's interest expense within Net Income on the Consolidated
Statement of Income.

Interest expense is expected to increase in 2025, reflecting higher balances (see Note 6 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated
Financial Statements for further detail).

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes decreased in 2024 compared to 2023 primarily as a result of lower pre-tax income and
production tax credits related to solar facilities. Income tax expense as a percentage of income before taxes was 12.7% in 2024 and
15.7% in 2023. TEC expects the 2025 annual effective tax rate to be approximately 14%.

TEC is included in a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return with EUSHI and its subsidiaries. TEC’s income tax expense is
based upon a standalone return method, modified for the benefits-for-loss allocation in accordance with EUSHI’s tax sharing
agreement. The cash (refunds) payments for federal income taxes and state income taxes made under those tax sharing agreements
totaled $(3) million and $102 million in 2024 and 2023, respectively.
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For more information on TEC's income taxes, including a reconciliation between the statutory federal income tax rate, the
effective tax rate and impacts of tax reform, see Note 4 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements.

LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES

Balances as of December 31, 2024

(millions)

Credit facilities/ commercial paper $ 800
Drawn amounts/ letters of credit 637
Available credit facilities 163
Cash 4
Total liquidity $ 167

(1) See Note 6 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the credit facilities.

Cash from Operating Activities

Cash flows from operating activities in 2024 were $1,164 million, a decrease of $77 million compared to 2023. The decrease
to cash from operations was primarily due to the timing of fuel cost collection, partially offset by decreases to accounts receivable
balances resulting from decreased fuel and 2022 storm cost recoveries reflected in customer bills and increases to accounts payable
due to the timing of invoice payments.

Cash from Investing Activities

Cash flows from investing activities in 2024 resulted in a net use of cash of $1.4 billion, which primarily reflects TEC’s
investment in capital. See the Capital Investments section for additional information.

Cash from Financing Activities

Cash flows from financing activities in 2024 resulted in net cash inflows of $254 million. TEC received $600 million of equity
contributions from Parent and $495 million proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt. These increases in cash flows were partially
offset by dividend payments to Parent of $469 million, the repayment of $300 million of long-term debt and a $70 million decrease in
short-term debt with maturities of less than 90 days.

Cash and Liquidity Outlook

TEC’s tariff-based gross margins are the principal source of cash from operating activities. A diversified retail customer mix,
primarily consisting of rate-regulated residential, commercial, and industrial customers, provides TEC with a reasonably predictable
source of cash. In addition to using cash generated from operating activities, TEC uses available cash, equity contributions from
Parent, credit facility and commercial paper borrowings, transactions with affiliates, and debt issuances to support normal operations
and capital expenditure requirements. TEC may reduce short-term borrowings with cash from operations, long-term borrowings, or
capital contributions from Parent. TEC expects to make significant capital expenditures in 2025 (see Capital Investments section
below for further detail on TEC’s projected capital expenditures). Debt raised is subject to applicable regulatory approvals and Tampa
Electric is required to maintain a capital structure as allowed by the regulator.

As noted earlier, cash from operating activities and short-term borrowings are used to fund normal operations and capital
expenditures, which may result in periodic working capital deficits. The working capital deficit as of December 31, 2024 was
primarily caused by short-term borrowings and periodic fluctuations in assets and liabilities related to FPSC clauses and riders. At
December 31, 2024, TEC’s unused capacity under its credit facilities was $163 million.

TEC has a credit facility utilized with commercial paper that provides $800 million of credit, maturing in 2028. See Note 6 to
the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information regarding the credit facilities and commercial
paper. TEC expects that its liquidity will be adequate for both the near and long term, given its expected operating cash flows, capital
expenditures and related financing plans.

TEC expects cash from operations in 2025 to be lower than 2024 primarily due to higher cash outflow in 2025 for storm costs
incurred in 2024, a decrease in expected fuel recoveries, and higher anticipated tax payments, offset by an increase in base rates
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effective in January 2025, inflow of storm surcharge revenue and customer growth (see Note 3 to the 2024 Annual TEC
Consolidated Financial Statements). TEC plans to use cash in 2025 to fund capital spending and to pay dividends to its shareholder.
Dividends are paid at the discretion of TEC’s Board of Directors.

TEC’s credit facilities contain certain financial covenants (see Covenants in Financing Agreements section). TEC estimates
that it could fully utilize the total available capacity under its facilities in 2025 and remain within the covenant restrictions.

Short-Term Borrowings

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Borrowings Borrowings Letters of Borrowings  Borrowings Letters of
Outstanding  Outstanding
Credit Outstanding - Qutstanding - Credit Credit - - Credit

(millions) Credit Commercial Credit Commercial
Facilities Facilities Paper @ OQutstanding Facilities Facilities @ Paper @ Outstanding
5-year facility @ $ 800 $ 0 $ 636 $ 1 $ 800 $ 0 $ 706 $ 1
1-year term facility ©) 0 0 0 0 200 0 0 0
1-year term facility 0 0 0 0 200 0 0 0
Total $ 800 $ 0 $ 636 $ 1 $ 1200 $ 0 $ 706 $ 1

(1) Borrowings outstanding are reported as notes payable in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(2) On April 1, 2024, TEC amended the credit facility agreement to extend the maturity date to December 1, 2028. TEC also has an
active commercial paper program for up to $800 million, of which the full amount outstanding is backed by TEC’s credit
facility. The amount of commercial paper issued results in an equal amount of its credit facility being considered drawn and
unavailable. On January 30, 2024, TEC completed a sale of $500 million aggregate principal amount of 4.90% Notes due March
1, 2029. TEC used the net proceeds from this offering for the repayment of a portion of the borrowings outstanding under the
credit facility. Therefore, $497 million of borrowings outstanding under the credit facility were reclassified as long-term debt on
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023.

(3) On March 1, 2023, TEC entered into a 1-year term facility that matured on February 28, 2024.

(4) On April 3, 2023, TEC entered into a 1-year term facility that matured on April 1, 2024.

At December 31, 2024, the credit facility required a commitment fee of 12.5 basis points. The weighted average interest rate on
outstanding amounts payable under the credit facilities and commercial paper program at December 31, 2024 and 2023 was 4.8% and
5.7%, respectively. For a complete description of the credit facilities see Note 6 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Maximum Minimum Average Average
drawn drawn drawn interest
(millions) amount amount amount rate
2024 credit facility utilization $ 739 % 0 $ 266 5.30%

Significant Financial Covenants

In order to utilize its bank credit facilities, TEC must meet certain financial tests as defined in the applicable agreements. In
addition, TEC has certain restrictive covenants in specific agreements and debt instruments. At December 31, 2024, TEC was in
compliance with all applicable financial covenants. The table that follows lists the significant financial covenants and the performance
relative to them at December 31, 2024. Reference is made to the specific agreements and instruments for more details.

Calculation
Instrument Financial Covenant @ Requirement/Restriction at December 31, 2024
Credit facility- $800 million @ Debt/capital Cannot exceed 65% 46.2%

(1) Asdefined in the applicable instrument.
(2) See Note 6 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for a description of the credit facilities.

Credit Ratings at December 31, 2024
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Standard &

Poor’s (S&P) Moody’s Fitch
Credit ratings of senior unsecured debt BBB+ A3 A
Credit ratings outlook Negative Negative Negative

S&P, Moody’s and Fitch describe credit ratings in the A3 or A category as having a strong capacity to meet its financial
commitments. Ratings in the BBB or Baa category are described as representing adequate capacity for payment of financial
obligations. The lowest investment grade credit rating for S&P is BBB-, for Moody’s is Baa3 and for Fitch is BBB-; thus, the three
credit rating agencies assign TEC’s senior unsecured debt investment-grade credit ratings.

In January 2025, S&P changed TEC's credit ratings outlook to Stable from Negative.

A credit rating agency rating is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities and may be subject to revision or
withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating agency. TEC’s access to capital markets and cost of financing, including the
applicability of restrictive financial covenants, are influenced by the ratings of its securities. In addition, certain of TEC’s derivative
instruments contain provisions that require TEC’s debt to maintain investment grade credit ratings.

Summary of Contractual Obligations

The following table lists the contractual obligations of TEC, including cash payments to repay long-term debt, interest
payments, lease payments and unconditional commitments related to capital expenditures.

Contractual Cash Obligations at December 31, 2024
Payments Due by Period

(millions) Total 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 After 2029
Long-term debt @ $ 3975 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 500 $ 3475
Interest payment obligations® 3,063 173 173 173 173 161 2,210
Transportation® 1,925 146 145 176 138 120 1,200
Pension plan® 167 11 11 26 28 27 64
Capital projects® 457 279 161 17 0 0 0
Fuel and gas supply 188 156 27 4 1 0 0
Long-term service agreements 177 21 22 40 30 31 33
Leases 119 4 2 2 2 2 107
Other® 17 15 1 1 0 0 0
Total contractual obligations $1008 $ 805 $ 542 $ 439 $ 372 $ 841 $ 7,089

(1) See the Consolidated Statements of Capitalization and Note 7 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements
for a list of long-term debt and the respective due dates.

(2) Future interest payments are calculated based on the assumption that all debt is outstanding until maturity. For debt instruments
with variable rates, interest is calculated for all future periods using the rates in effect at December 31, 2024.

(3) These payment obligations under contractual agreements are recovered from customers under regulatory clauses approved by
the FPSC (see the Business section).

(4) The estimated contractual obligation is calculated as required contributions to the funded pension plan and estimated benefit
payments related to the other unfunded benefit plans. Under calculation requirements of the Pension Protection Act, as of the
January 1, 2024 measurement date, the pension plan was fully funded. Under ERISA guidelines, TEC is not required to make
additional cash contributions until 2027; however, TEC may elect to make discretionary cash contributions prior to that time.
Future contributions are subject to annual valuation reviews, which may vary significantly due to changes in interest rates,
discount rate assumptions, plan asset performance, which is affected by investment portfolio performance, and other factors (see
Liquidity, Capital Resources section and Note 5 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements).

(5) Represents outstanding commitments for major capital projects (see the Capital Investments section).

(6) Includes contractual obligations under demand side management and purchased power agreements.

See Notes 3, 4, 5 and 12 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding additional
obligations related to regulatory liabilities, taxes, employee postretirement benefits and asset retirement obligations.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Contingent Obligations

TEC does not have any material off-balance sheet arrangements or contingent obligations not otherwise included in our
Consolidated Financial Statements as of December 31, 2024.

Capital Investments

(millions) Actual 2024 Forecasted 2025

Tampa Electric
Renewable generation $ 250 $ 400
Transmission 99 120
Distribution 433 450
Generation 237 260
Facilities, equipment, vehicles and other 402 390

Tampa Electric total 1,421 1,620
Net cash effect of accruals, retentions and AFUDC 1

Total $ 1,422  $ 1,620

(1) Individual line items exclude AFUDC-debt and equity.

Tampa Electric intends to invest approximately $599 million in 375 MW of new utility-scale solar photovoltaic projects in 2024
through 2026 (solar wave I11) and approximately $812 million in 466MW of new utility-scale solar photovoltaic projects in 2026
through 2028 (solar wave 1V). In 2024 through 2026, Tampa Electric expects to spend approximately $600 million in capital for the
storm protection plan, $535 million in grid modernization, $350 million in its new corporate headquarters and operations center for
building resilience, $94 million for 74 MW of generation capacity expansion and $156 million for 115 MW of energy storage.
AFUDC will be earned on eligible capital projects during the construction periods and return on investment will be earned on capital
projects running through certain recovery mechanisms.

Tampa Electric’s 2024 capital expenditures included solar generation projects, storm hardening for the transmission and
distribution systems, new technology for distribution system grid modernization, energy storage, maintenance and refurbishment of
existing generating facilities, a generation capacity expansion project and the construction of a new headquarters and operations center
to improve building resilience. In 2025, Tampa Electric expects capital expenditures to include solar generation and energy storage
projects, completion of a generation capacity expansion project to improve system resilience, a new headquarters and operations
center to improve building resilience, storm hardening for the transmission and distribution systems, new technology for distribution
system grid modernization, and the maintenance and refurbishment of existing generating facilities.

The forecasted capital expenditures shown above are based on current estimates and assumptions. Actual capital expenditures
could vary materially from these estimates due to changes in and timing of projects and changes in costs for materials or labor (see the
Risk Factors section).

Capital Structure

At December 31, 2024, TEC’s year-end capital structure was 46% debt and 54% common equity. At December 31, 2023, TEC’s
year-end capital structure was 48% debt and 52% common equity.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires management to make various estimates and assumptions that
affect revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities and disclosures. The policies and estimates identified below are, in the view of
management, the more significant accounting policies and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.
These estimates and assumptions are based on historical experience and on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates and judgments under different assumptions or conditions. See
Note 1 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for a description of TEC’s significant accounting policies and
the estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

Regulatory Accounting

Tampa Electric’s retail business and the prices charged to customers are regulated by the FPSC. Tampa Electric’s wholesale
business is regulated by the FERC. As a result, Tampa Electric qualifies for the application of accounting guidance for certain types of
regulation. This guidance recognizes that the actions of a regulator can provide reasonable assurance of the existence of an asset or
liability. Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of a difference between U.S. GAAP and the accounting principles imposed
by the regulatory authorities. Regulatory assets generally represent incurred costs that have been deferred, as their future recovery in
customer rates is probable. Regulatory liabilities generally represent obligations to make refunds to customers from previous
collections for costs that are not likely to be incurred.

TEC regularly assesses the probability of recovery of the regulatory assets by considering factors such as regulatory
environment changes, recent rate orders to other regulated entities in the same jurisdiction, the current political climate in the state,
and the status of any pending or potential deregulation legislation. The assumptions and judgments used by regulatory authorities will
continue to have an impact on the recovery of costs, the rate earned on invested capital and the timing and amount of assets to be
recovered.

TEC’s most significant regulatory liability relates to non-ARO costs of removal and regulatory tax liability. The non-ARO costs
of removal represent estimated funds received from customers through depreciation rates to cover future non-legally required cost of
removal of property, plant and equipment upon retirement. TEC accrues for removal costs over the life of the related assets based on
depreciation studies approved by the FPSC. The costs are estimated based on historical experience and future expectations, including
expected timing and estimated future cash outlays. The regulatory tax liability is the offset to the adjustment to the deferred tax
liability remeasured as a result of tax reform. See Note 4 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further
information.

The application of regulatory accounting guidance is a critical accounting policy and estimate since a difference in these
assumptions and actual results may result in a material impact on reported assets and the results of operations (see Note 3 to the 2024
Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements).

Income Taxes

TEC uses the asset and liability method in the measurement of deferred income taxes. Under the asset and liability method, TEC
estimates the current tax exposure and assesses the temporary differences resulting from differing treatment of items, such as
depreciation, for financial statement and tax purposes. These differences are reported as deferred taxes measured at enacted rates in
the consolidated financial statements. Management reviews all reasonably available current and historical information, including
forward-looking information, to determine if it is more likely than not that some or the entire deferred tax asset will not be realized. If
TEC determines that it is likely that some or all of a deferred tax asset will not be realized, then a valuation allowance is recorded to
report the balance at the amount expected to be realized. At December 31, 2024, TEC does not have a valuation allowance. At
December 31, 2024, TEC had a net deferred income tax liability of $976 million, attributable primarily to property-related items.

See further discussion of uncertainty in income taxes, impacts of tax reform and other tax items in Note 4 to the 2024 Annual TEC
Consolidated Financial Statements.

Employee Postretirement Benefits

TEC is a participant in the retirement plans of TECO Energy. TECO Energy sponsors a defined benefit pension plan (pension
plan), a fully-funded non-qualified, non-contributory supplemental executive retirement benefit plan available to certain members of
senior management and an unfunded non-qualified, non-contributory Restoration Plan that allows certain members of senior
management to receive an additional benefit to restore what is limited by the IRS under the pension plan. TEC recognizes in its
statement of financial position the over-funded or under-funded status of its allocated portion of TECO Energy’s postretirement
benefit plans. The accounting related to employee postretirement benefits is a critical accounting estimate for TEC for the following
reasons: 1) a change in the estimated benefit obligation could have a material impact on reported assets, liabilities and results of
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operations; and 2) changes in assumptions could change the annual pension funding requirements, which could have a significant
impact on TEC’s annual cash requirements.

Several statistical and other factors which attempt to anticipate future events are used in calculating the expenses and liabilities
related to these plans. Key factors include assumptions about the expected rates of return on plan assets, discount rates and mortality
rates. TECO Energy determines these factors within certain guidelines and with the help of external consultants. TECO Energy
considers market conditions, including but not limited to, changes in investment returns and interest rates, in making these
assumptions.

Pension plan assets (plan assets) are invested in a mix of equity and fixed-income securities. The expected return on asset
assumption was based on expectations of long-term inflation, real growth in the economy, fixed income spreads and equity premiums
consistent with the company’s portfolio, with provision for active management and expenses paid from the trust that holds the plan
assets. The expected return on assets was 7.05%, 7.05% and 6.50% as of January 1, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Given recent
capital market returns and market expectations for long-term interest rates, TECO Energy expects the expected return on assets to be
7.05% for 2025 (based on 20-year expected market returns). Actual returns in 2024 were 5.1%.

The discount rate assumption used to measure benefit expense was an above-mean yield curve. The above-mean yield curve
technique matches the yields from 100 high-quality (AA-rated, non-callable) corporate bonds to the company’s projected cash flows
for the plans to develop a present value that is converted to a discount rate assumption, which is subject to change each year.

Holding all other assumptions constant, a 1% decrease in the assumed rate of return on pension plan assets or the discount rate
assumption would have had in 2024 and is anticipated to have in 2025 the following impact on TEC’s after-tax pension cost:

Year 1% Decrease in Assumed Expected Return on Assets 1% Decrease in Assumed Discount
Rate

2024 $6 million increase $1 million increase

2025 $6 million increase $1 million increase

Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses for the pension plan are being recognized over a period of approximately 12 years,
which represents the expected remaining service life of the employee group. Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses arise from
several factors including experience and assumption changes in the obligations and from the difference between expected return and
actual returns on plan assets. These unrecognized gains and losses will be systematically recognized in future net periodic pension
expense in accordance with applicable accounting guidance for pensions.

The key assumptions used in determining the amount of obligation and expense recorded for postretirement benefits other than
pension (OPEB), under the applicable accounting guidance, include the assumed discount rate and the assumed rate of increases in
future health care costs. TECO Energy determines the discount rate for the OPEB’s projected benefit cash flows. In estimating the
health care cost trend rate, TECO Energy considers its actual health care cost experience, future benefit structures, industry trends, and
advice from our outside actuaries.

See the discussion of employee postretirement benefits in Note 5 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial
Statements.

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
Reportable Segment Disclosures

In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280), Improvements to Reportable Segment
Disclosures. The change in the standard improves reportable segment disclosure requirements, primarily through enhanced disclosures
about significant segment expenses. The changes improve financial reporting by requiring disclosure of incremental segment
information on an annual and interim basis for all public entities to enable investors to develop more decision-useful financial
analyses. The guidance was effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2023, and for interim periods
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beginning after December 15, 2024. TEC adopted the standard for the year ended December 31, 2024. The standard was applied
retrospectively. See Note 11 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further detail.

Income Tax Disclosures

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures. The
standard enhances the transparency, decision usefulness and effectiveness of income tax disclosures by requiring consistent categories
and greater disaggregation of information in the reconciliation of income taxes computed using the enacted statutory income tax rate
to the actual income tax provision and effective income tax rate, as well as the disaggregation of income taxes paid (refunded) by
jurisdiction. The standard also requires disclosure of income (loss) before provision for income taxes and income tax expense (benefit)
in accordance with U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation S-X 210.4-08(h), Rules of General Application —
General Notes to Financial Statements: Income Tax Expense, and the removal of disclosures no longer considered cost beneficial or
relevant. The guidance will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2024, and interim periods within
annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2025. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied on a
prospective basis, with retrospective application permitted. TEC is currently evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its
financial statement disclosures.

Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses

In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU 2024-03, Income Statement Reporting—Comprehensive Income—Expense
Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40), Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses. The standard update improves the
disclosures about a public business entity’s expenses by requiring more detailed information about the types of expenses (including
purchases of inventory, employee compensation, depreciation and amortization) included within income statement expense captions.
The guidance will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2026, and interim reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2027. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied on a prospective basis, with
retrospective application permitted. TEC is currently evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its financial statement
disclosures.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
Environmental Matters

TEC has significant environmental considerations. Tampa Electric operates stationary sources with air emissions regulated by
the Clean Air Act. Its operations are also impacted by provisions in the Clean Water Act and federal and state legislative initiatives on
environmental matters.

Carbon Reductions and GHG

Tampa Electric has historically supported voluntary efforts to reduce carbon emissions and has taken significant steps to reduce
overall emissions at Tampa Electric’s facilities. Since 2000, Tampa Electric has reduced its system-wide emissions of CO, by more
than 50%, bringing emissions to below 1990 levels. Tampa Electric CO, emissions continue to remain below 1990 levels. In addition
to the emission decreases in 2005 as the result of the repowering of two Gannon Station coal units to natural gas and the shut-down of
the remaining Gannon Station coal-fired units, Tampa Electric has optimized its existing coal units to operate on natural gas. During
this same time frame, the number of retail customers and retail energy sales have risen. Tampa Electric also substantially reduced CO-
emissions by significantly expanding the use of solar power, repowering Big Bend Unit 1 steam turbine, and retiring Big Bend Unit 2
and Unit 3. The Big Bend Unit 1 modernization project is capable of producing 1,090 megawatts of power and will continue to lead to
lower system-wide emissions. See Capital Investments above for information regarding Tampa Electric’s solar projects.

On April 24, 2024, the EPA issued its final power plant rules for electric generating units, including (i) new GHG standards and
(if) Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS). The new MATS will not have a material impact on TEC. The new GHG standard
applies only to existing coal-fired and new natural gas electric generating units and will therefore have limited impact on Tampa
Electric generating units. Big Bend Unit 4 is the only unit affected. As written, the rule would require Big Bend Unit 4 to retire in
2039 without major enhancements to the unit, instead of the current planned retirement date of 2040.

Coal Combustion Residuals Recycling and Regulation

Tampa Electric produces ash and other by-products, collectively known as CCRs at its Big Bend Power Station. Greater than
90% of all CCRs produced at this facility are marketed to customers for beneficial use in commercial and industrial products. The
EPA'’s final CCR rule became effective on October 19, 2015 and regulates CCRs as non-hazardous solid waste. In 2016 and 2017, the
FPSC approved Environmental Cost Recovery for capital and O&M expenses associated with various projects proposed as part of
Tampa Electric’s CCR compliance program. Subsequently, a closure by removal and liner retrofit project for the West Slag
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Dewatering Pond was completed in 2020 and closure by removal of all CCRs from the Economizer Ash and Pyrite Ponds was
completed in October 2021. The final project required for compliance with the CCR Rule at Big Bend is the North Gypsum Stackout
Area Drainage Improvements Project, which is scheduled for completion in 2025. FDEP has revised the existing state solid waste
regulation to incorporate Florida CCR permit requirements for regulated units and these new requirements will operate in lieu of the
Federal permitting program. However, TEC is largely exempt from the state permitting requirements because it completed its
mandatory closure projects prior to the state rule’s passage. On May 18, 2023, the EPA proposed new rules requiring identification
and regulation of Legacy CCR Management Units. TEC is a member of the Utility Solid Waste Activities Group, who filed comments
on behalf of its members in July 2023 contesting many of the proposed rule’s provisions.

The new CCR rule finalized in April 2024 covers any landfill or impoundment in existence at an inactive power facility but not
receiving CCRs as of 2015, any CCR placed into the environment for beneficial uses, or CCR units (landfills and impoundments)
previously closed under state programs. TEC is currently evaluating the impact of the new CCR rule at the Big Bend Power Station
and will likely require site evaluations beginning in 2025 to determine the presence or absence of CCR management units. If found,
additional evaluations would be required in 2026 and based on those findings, modifications to the site groundwater monitoring could
be required beginning in 2027 to determine the need for additional corrective action.

TEC expects that the costs to comply with the new environmental regulations would be eligible for recovery. If approved as
prudent, the costs would be reflected in customers’ bills, recovered through either the environmental cost recovery clause or base
rates.

Water Supply and Quality

The EPA’s final rule under 316(b) of the Clean Water Act (effective October 2014) addresses perceived impacts to aquatic life
by cooling water intakes and is applicable to Tampa Electric's Bayside and Big Bend Power Stations. Polk Power Station is not
covered by this rule since it does not operate an intake on "waters of the United States". Tampa Electric has two ongoing projects (one
for Bayside and one for Big Bend) that require compliance with the rule. Compliance includes the completion of the biological,
technical, and financial study elements required by the rule. These study elements have been completed and submitted for Bayside and
were used by FDEP to determine the necessity of cooling water system retrofits. FDEP agreed with Tampa Electric’s proposed plan
for Bayside and Tampa Electric began a multi-year construction project to install new fish-friendly modified traveling screens and a
fish return in 2022. Tampa Electric is negotiating an alternative schedule for Big Bend (as allowed by the rule) but completed a
portion of the compliance requirements with the Big Bend modernization project with the installation of fish-friendly modified
traveling screens and a fish return on modernized Unit 1. The remainder of the compliance requirements are to be determined and
completed at a later date. The full impact of the new regulations on Tampa Electric will depend on the study elements performed as
part of the rules’ implementation, and the actual requirements established by FDEP.

The final EPA rule for existing steam electric effluent limit guidelines (ELGs) became effective January 4, 2016 and establishes
limits for wastewater discharges from flue gas desulfurization (FGD) processes, fly ash and bottom ash transport water, leachate from
ponds and landfills containing coal combustion residuals, gasification processes, and flue gas mercury controls. The new ELGs will
not have a material impact on TEC. Big Bend completed construction of a deep injection well system in December 2023 for disposal
of FGD wastewater, bottom ash transport water and other process wastewaters rather than discharge to surface waters. This change
will be made to the final National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit, anticipated in 2025. Since Polk Power
Station also uses a deep injection well rather than discharging it to surface water, the effluent limitations will no longer apply to either
power station. The referenced wastewaters at each power station will be regulated under the Underground Injection Control program
rather than the NPDES program.

EPA Waters of the US

In 2023, the EPA and Department of the Army issued a final rule amending the definition of “waters of the United States”. The
final rule is expected to have environmental permitting implications for new Tampa Electric solar sites and permitting renewals for
existing facilities requiring approved jurisdictional determinations.

Ozone

On December 31, 2020, the EPA published a final rule to retain the national ambient air quality standards (NAAQS) for
photochemical oxidants including ozone, originally adopted in 2012. Under the Clean Air Act, the EPA is required to review the
NAAQS every five years and, if appropriate, revise it. The EPA has announced that the NAAQS is currently under review, which
could result in revisions to the standard affecting compliance in Tampa Electric’s service territory. The impact of this potential new
standard on the operations of Tampa Electric will depend on the standard that is ultimately adopted and on the outcome of any related
litigation or other developments.
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Superfund and Former Manufactured Gas Plant Sites

As of December 31, 2022, TEC, through its Tampa Electric division and former PGS division, was a PRP for certain superfund
sites and, through its former PGS division, for certain former MGP sites. As a result of the separation of the PGS division, PGS is now
the responsible party for those sites (in addition to third party PRPs for certain sites). See Note 1 to the 2024 Annual TEC
Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.

REGULATION

See Business - Tampa Electric — Electric Operations and Note 3 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial
Statements for a description of base rates, cost-recovery clauses and competition.

Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Risk Management Infrastructure

TEC is subject to various types of market risk in the course of daily operations, as discussed below. TEC has adopted an
enterprise-wide approach to the management and control of market and credit risk. Middle Office risk management functions,
including credit risk management and risk control, are independent of each transacting entity (Front Office).

TECO Holding’s Risk Management Policy (Policy) governs all energy transacting activity. The Policy is administered by a Risk
Authorizing Committee (RAC) that is comprised of senior management. Within the bounds of the Policy, the RAC approves specific
hedging strategies, new transaction types or products, limits, and transacting authorities. Transaction activity is reported daily and
measured against limits. For all commodity risk management activities, derivative transaction volumes are limited to the anticipated
volume for customer sales or supplier procurement activities.

TEC operates and oversees transaction activity related to interest rate risk exposures. Interest rate derivative transaction activity
is directly correlated to borrowing activities.

Risk Management Objectives

The Front Office is responsible for reducing and mitigating the market risk exposures that arise from the ownership of physical
assets and contractual obligations. The primary objectives of the risk management organization, the Middle Office, are to quantify,
measure, and monitor the market risk exposures arising from the activities of the Front Office and the ownership of physical assets. In
addition, the Middle Office is responsible for enforcing the limits and procedures established under the approved risk management
policies. Based on the policies approved by TEC’s board of directors and the procedures established by the RAC, from time to time,
TEC enters into futures, forwards, swaps and option contracts to limit the exposure to items, such as fuel supply risk and the risk of
price fluctuations for physical purchases and sales of natural gas in the course of normal operations.

TEC uses derivatives only to reduce normal operating and market risks, not for speculative purposes. The primary objective in
using derivative instruments for regulated operations is to reduce the impact of market price volatility on customers.

On November 6, 2017, the FPSC approved an amended and restated settlement agreement filed by Tampa Electric, which
includes a provision for a moratorium on hedging of natural gas purchases ending on December 31, 2022. On October 21, 2021, the
FPSC approved a settlement agreement filed by Tampa Electric related to its 2021 rate case that extended the moratorium to
December 31, 2024 (see Note 3 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements for further information on the
settlement agreements). As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, TEC had no hedges in place.

Credit Risk

TEC has a rigorous process for the establishment of new trading counterparties and evaluation of current counterparties. This
process includes an evaluation of each counterparty’s credit ratings, as applicable, and/or its financial statements, with attention paid
to liquidity and capital resources; establishment of counterparty specific credit limits; optimization of credit terms; and execution of
standardized enabling agreements. TEC manages credit risk with policies and procedures for counterparty analysis, exposure
measurement, and exposure monitoring and mitigation. Credit assessments are conducted on all counterparties, and deposits or
collateral are requested for counterparties that do not meet the creditworthiness requirements as set out in TEC's internal policies.
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Certain of TEC’s derivative instruments, including NPNS agreements, contain provisions that require TEC's debt to maintain an
investment-grade credit rating from any or all of the major credit rating agencies. If TEC’s debt ratings were to fall below investment
grade or not be rated, it could trigger these provisions, and the counterparties to the derivative instruments could demand immediate
and ongoing full overnight collateralization on derivative instruments in net liability positions.

Interest Rate Risk

TEC is exposed to changes in interest rates primarily from borrowing under the company's credit facilities and commercial
paper program. A hypothetical 10% increase in TEC's weighted-average interest rate on its borrowings under the credit facilities and
commercial paper outstanding at December 31, 2024 and 2023 would have resulted in a $1 million and $6 million impact on pre-tax
earnings, respectively. This is driven by lower outstanding balances and interest rates. A hypothetical 10% increase in interest rates
would have decreased the fair market value of TEC's long-term debt by 6% at December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023. See the
Financing Activity section and Notes 6 and 7 to the 2024 Annual TEC Consolidated Financial Statements. These amounts were
determined based on the variable rate obligations existing on the indicated dates at TEC. The above sensitivities assume no changes to
TEC’s current financial structure and could be affected by changes in TEC’s credit ratings, changes in general economic conditions or
other external factors (see the Risk Factors section).

Commodity Risk

TEC faces varying degrees of exposure to commodity risks including natural gas, coal and other energy commodity prices. Any
changes in prices could affect the prices TEC charges, its operating costs and the competitive position of its products and services.
Management uses different risk measurement and monitoring tools based on the degree of exposure to commodity risks.

Regulated Utilities

Tampa Electric’s fuel costs used for generation are affected primarily by the price of natural gas and, to a lesser degree, the cost
of coal (see the Business - Generation Sources section). Currently, TEC’s commaodity price risks are largely mitigated by the fact
that increases in the price of prudently incurred fuel and purchased power are recovered through FPSC-approved cost-recovery
clauses, with no anticipated effect on earnings. However, increasing fuel cost-recovery has the potential to affect the relative
attractiveness of alternative energy solutions to consumers. TEC manages fuel supply risk and commaodity price risk by entering into
long-term fuel supply agreements and prudently operating plant facilities to optimize cost. At December 31, 2024 and 2023, a change
in commodity prices would not have had a material impact on TEC's earnings but could have and has had an impact on the timing of
the cash recovery of the cost of fuel.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

Item 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholder and the Board of Directors of Tampa Electric Company
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Tampa Electric Company (the Company) as of December 31, 2024
and 2023, the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, capitalization and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2024, and the related notes and financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a)
(collectively referred to as the "consolidated financial statements"). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of the Company at December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2024, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S.
federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.
The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. As part
of our audits we are required to obtain an understanding of internal control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error
or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Critical Audit Matter

The critical audit matter communicated below is a matter arising from the current period audit of the financial statements that was
communicated or required to be communicated to the audit committee and that: (1) relates to accounts or disclosures that are material
to the financial statements and (2) involved our especially challenging, subjective or complex judgments. The communication of the
critical audit matter does not alter in any way our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, taken as a whole, and we are not, by
communicating the critical audit matter below, providing a separate opinion on the critical audit matter or on the accounts or disclosures
to which it relates.

Accounting for the effects of regulatory matters

Description of the As of December 31, 2024, the Company had $1,441 million in regulatory assets and $904 million in regulatory
Matter liabilities. As disclosed in Note 3 of the consolidated financial statements, Tampa Electric’s retail business is
regulated by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC), and Tampa Electric is also subject to regulation
by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) (collectively, the regulators). The regulatory rates are
designed to recover the prudently incurred costs of providing service or products, plus a reasonable return on
equity invested or assets. In addition to regulatory assets and liabilities, rate regulation impacts other financial
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How We Addressed
the Matter in Our
Audit

statement balances and activity, including, but not limited to, property, plant, and equipment, revenues, and
expenses.

Auditing the impact of rate regulation on the Company’s consolidated financial statements is complex due to
the significant judgments made by the Company to support its accounting and disclosure for regulatory matters
when final regulatory decisions or orders have not yet been made or when regulatory formulas are vague or
complex. There is also subjectivity involved in assessing the potential impact of future regulatory decisions on
the financial statements. Although the Company expects to recover costs from customers through rates, there is
a risk that the regulators may not approve full recovery of costs incurred. The Company’s judgments include
making an assessment of the probable recovery of, and return on, costs incurred, of the potential disallowance
of part of the cost incurred, or of the probable refund to customers through future rates.

We tested the Company’s evaluation of the probability of future recovery for regulatory assets and refund of
regulatory liabilities for regulatory matters when final regulatory decisions or orders have not yet been made or
when regulatory formulas are vague or complex. Our audit procedures included, among others, obtaining and
reviewing relevant regulatory orders, filings, and other correspondence. We inspected these communications
for any evidence that might contradict the Company’s assertions. We reviewed regulatory orders, filings, and
other correspondence for other entities within the same jurisdiction or for the Company’s previously approved
regulatory assets and liabilities to assess the likelihood of recovery in future rates based on the regulators’
treatment of similar costs under similar circumstances. We also assessed the methodology, accuracy and
completeness of the Company’s calculations of regulatory asset and liability balances based on provisions and
formulas outlined in regulatory orders, filings, and other correspondence with the regulators. We also evaluated
the Company's disclosures related to the impacts of rate regulation including the balances recorded and the
regulatory developments.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2018.

Tampa, Florida
February 21, 2025

32



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets December 31, December 31,
(millions) 2024 2023
Property, plant and equipment
Utility plant, at original costs 14,433  $ 13,655
Accumulated depreciation (3,348) (3,443)
Utility plant, net 11,085 10,212
Other property 18 16
Total property, plant and equipment, net 11,103 10,228
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 5
Receivables, less allowance for credit losses of $1 and $2 at December 31, 2024 and
2023, respectively 220 286
Due from affiliates 13 19
Inventories, at average cost
Fuel 45 36
Materials and supplies 191 181
Regulatory assets 343 161
Prepayments and other current assets 32 32
Total current assets 848 720
Other assets
Regulatory assets 1,098 827
Deferred charges and other assets 58 56
Total other assets 1,156 883
Total assets 13,107 $ 11,831

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Balance Sheets—continued

Liabilities and Capital December 31, December 31,
(millions) 2024 2023
Capitalization
Common stock $ 5105 $ 4,505
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 1) 1)
Retained earnings 218 219
Total capital 5,322 4,723
Long-term debt 3,935 3,933
Total capital 9,257 8,656
Current liabilities
Long-term debt due within one year 0 300
Notes payable 636 209
Accounts payable 666 354
Due to affiliates 18 10
Customer deposits 126 121
Regulatory liabilities 146 94
Accrued interest 31 28
Accrued taxes 12 14
Other 58 43
Total current liabilities 1,693 1,173
Other liabilities
Deferred income taxes 976 880
Regulatory liabilities 758 701
Investment tax credits 224 237
Deferred credits and other liabilities 199 184
Total other liabilities 2,157 2,002

Commitments and Contingencies (see Note 8)

Total liabilities and capital $ 13,107 $ 11,831

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income

(millions)
For the years ended December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Revenues
Electric $ 2526 $ 2,637 §$ 2,519
Gas 0 0 650
Total revenues 2,526 2,637 3,169
Expenses
Fuel 517 605 676
Purchased power 105 78 151
Cost of natural gas sold 0 0 257
Operations & maintenance 545 595 619
Depreciation and amortization 454 422 436
Taxes, other than income 224 234 257
Total expenses 1,845 1,934 2,396
Income from operations 681 703 773
Other income
Allowance for other funds used during construction 30 19 35
Interest income from affiliates 0 38 0
Other income, net 18 32 20
Total other income 48 89 55
Interest charges
Interest expense 203 234 178
Interest expense to affiliates 0 11 0
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (10) (6) (11)
Total interest charges 193 239 167
Income before provision for income taxes 536 553 661
Provision for income taxes 68 87 121
Net income $ 468 $ 466 $ 540
Comprehensive income $ 468 $ 466 $ 540

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(millions)
For the years ended December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Cash flows from or used in operating activities
Net income $ 468 $ 466 $ 540
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 454 422 436
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 66 (22) 137
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (30) (19) (35)
Deferred recovery clauses 134 415 (422)
Regulatory assets and liabilities (305) 116 (100)
Pension and post-retirement asset and liabilities (11) (23) (18)
Other 15 14 1)
Changes in working capital:
Receivables, less allowance for credit losses 72 (44) (45)
Inventories (29) (39) (41)
Taxes accrued 3) 12 (23)
Accounts payable 315 (56) 75
Other 8 (1) 8
Cash flows from operating activities 1,164 1,241 511
Cash flows from or used in investing activities
Capital expenditures (1,422) (1,294) (1,427)
Net proceeds from sale of assets 3 0 10
Cash flows used in investing activities (1,419) (1,294) (1,417)
Cash flows from or used in financing activities
Equity contributions from Parent 600 300 605
Dividends to Parent (469) (472) (517)
Proceeds from long-term debt issuance 495 0 595
Repayment of long-term debt (300) 0 (250)
Advances to affiliate 0 (227) 0
Repayment of advances to affiliate 0 956 0
Advances from Parent 0 0 195
Repayment of advances from Parent 0 (195) 0
Net change in short-term debt (maturities of 90 days or less) (70) 87 374
Proceeds from other short-term debt (maturities over 90 days) 0 400 400
Repayment of other short-term debt (maturities over 90 days) 0 (800) (500)
Other financing activities (2) (1) 0
Cash flows from financing activities 254 48 902
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1) (5) 4)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 5 10 18
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year $ 4 3 5 % 14
Supplemental disclosure of cash paid (received):
Interest $ 182 $ 233 $ 152
Income taxes $ 3) % 102 % 2
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash activities:
Change in accrued capital expenditures $ 10 $ 20 $ (6)
Reclassification of short-term debt to long-term debt $ 0 $ 497 $ 0
Change in note receivable from PGS $ 0 s (736) $ 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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(millions, except share amounts)
Balance, December 31, 2021
Net income

Equity contributions from Parent
Dividends to Parent @

Balance, December 31, 2022
Net income

Separation of PGS equity from TEC
Equity contributions from Parent
Dividends to Parent @

Other

Balance, December 31, 2023
Net income

Equity contributions from Parent
Dividends to Parent @

Balance, December 31, 2024

Preferred stock — $100 par value

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization

Accumulated

Other

Common Retained Comprehensive Total

Shares @ Stock Earnings Loss Capital
10 4470 $ 323 % @ s 4,792
540 540
605 605
(517) (517)
10 5075 $ 346 $ @ s 5,420
466 466
(871) (121) (992)
300 300
(472) (472)
1 1
10 4505 $ 219 $ 1 s 4,723
468 468
600 600
(469) (469)
10 5105 $ 218 $ 1 s 5,322

1.5 million shares authorized, none outstanding.

Preferred stock — no par

2.5 million shares authorized, none outstanding.

Preference stock — no par, subordinate to the preferred stock

2.5 million shares authorized, none outstanding.

(1) Common stock without par value, 25 million shares authorized

(2) Dividends are declared and paid at the discretion of TEC’s Board of Directors.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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At December 31, 2024 and 2023, TEC had the following long-term debt outstanding:

Long-Term Debt

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization — continued

(millions) Due 2024 2023
Notes M@): 3.88% 2024 0 $ 300
4.90% 2029 500 0
2.40% 2031 400 400
6.55% 2036 250 250
6.15% 2037 250 250
4.10% 2042 300 300
4.35% 2044 300 300
4.20% 2045 250 250
4.30% 2048 350 350
4.45% 2049 375 375
3.63% 2050 300 300
3.45% 2051 400 400
5.00% 2052 300 300
Total long-term debt of Tampa Electric 3,975 3,775
Long-term debt reclassification® 0 500
Total long-term debt 3,975 4,275
Unamortized debt discount, net (20) (24)
Debt issuance costs (30) (28)
Total carrying amount of long-term debt 3,935 4,233
Less amount due within one year 0 300
Total long-term debt 3935 $ 3,933

(1) These senior unsecured debt securities are subject to redemption in whole or in part, at any time, at the option of the issuer.

(2) These long-term debt agreements contain various restrictive covenants.
(3) See Note 7 for information regarding the long-term debt reclassification of $500 million, net of debt issuance costs.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization—continued

At December 31, 2024, long-term debt had a carrying amount of $3,935 million and an estimated fair market value of $3,431
million. At December 31, 2023, total long-term debt had a carrying amount of $4,233 million and an estimated fair market value of
$3,831 million. The fair value of the debt securities is determined using Level 2 measurements (see Note 14 for information regarding
the fair value hierarchy).

A substantial part of Tampa Electric’s tangible assets is pledged as collateral to secure its first mortgage bonds. There are
currently no bonds outstanding under Tampa Electric’s first mortgage bond indenture, and Tampa Electric could cause the lien
associated with this indenture to be released at any time. Gross maturities and annual sinking fund requirements of long-term debt are
as follows:

Long-Term Debt Maturities

Total
As of December 31, 2024 Long-Term
(millions) 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Thereafter Debt
Long-term debt maturities $ 0 $ 0 % 0 $ 0 $ 500 $ 3475 $ 3,975

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies

Description of the Business

TEC is comprised of the electric division, referred to as Tampa Electric, and prior to January 1, 2023, also included the natural
gas division, referred to as PGS. Tampa Electric provides retail electric services in West Central Florida, and PGS is engaged in the
purchase, distribution and sale of natural gas for residential, commercial, industrial and electric power generation customers in
Florida. Prior to January 1, 2023, intercompany balances and transactions within the electric and natural gas divisions have been
eliminated in consolidation. See "Separation of PGS from TEC" below for information regarding the separation that occurred on
January 1, 2023. TEC’s significant accounting policies are as follows:

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation

TEC maintains its accounts in accordance with recognized policies prescribed or permitted by the FPSC and the FERC. These
policies conform with U.S. GAAP in all material respects. The use of estimates is inherent in the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Prior to April 1, 2024, TEC was a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, which is an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of
Emera. On April 1, 2024, TECO Energy distributed its investment in TEC to TECO Holdings, Inc. in a transaction intended to qualify
as a tax-free reorganization. This new corporation is also an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Emera. Therefore, TEC is an
indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of Emera.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are highly liquid, high-quality investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less. The
carrying amount of cash equivalents approximated fair market value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at original cost, which includes labor, material, applicable taxes, overhead and AFUDC.
Concurrent with a planned major maintenance outage or with new construction, the cost of adding or replacing retirement units-of-
property is capitalized in conformity with the regulations of FERC and FPSC. The cost of maintenance, repairs and replacement of
minor items of property is expensed as incurred.

As a regulated utility, TEC must file depreciation and dismantlement studies periodically and receive approval from the FPSC
before implementing new depreciation rates. Included in approved depreciation rates is either an implicit net salvage factor or a cost of
removal factor, expressed as a percentage. The net salvage factor is principally comprised of two components—a salvage factor and a
cost of removal or dismantlement factor. TEC uses current cost of removal or dismantlement factors as part of the estimation method
to approximate the amount of cost of removal in accumulated depreciation. The original cost of utility plant retired or otherwise
disposed of and the cost of removal or dismantlement, less salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation and the accumulated
cost of removal reserve reported as a regulatory liability, respectively.

For other property dispositions, the cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the balance sheet and a gain or loss is
recognized.
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Property, plant and equipment consisted of the following assets:

(millions) Estimated Useful Lives December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Electric generation 10-60 years $ 6,574 $ 6,732
Electric transmission 10-75 years 1,245 1,182
Electric distribution 10-60 years 3,920 3,609
General plant and other 4-60 years 1,081 997
Total cost 12,820 12,520
Less accumulated depreciation (3,348) (3,443)
Construction work in progress 1,631 1,151
Total property, plant and equipment, net $ 11,103 $ 10,228

Depreciation

The provision for total regulated utility plant in service, expressed as a percentage of the original cost of depreciable property,
was 3.6%, 3.5% and 3.2% for 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Construction work in progress is not depreciated until the asset is
placed in service. TEC's total depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 was $417 million,
$390 million and $402 million, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, Tampa Electric's depreciation
expense was $417 million, $390 million and $359 million, respectively.

TEC computes depreciation and amortization using the following methods:

. the group remaining life method, approved by the FPSC, is applied to the average investment, adjusted for anticipated
costs of removal less salvage, in functional classes of depreciable property;

. the amortizable life method, approved by the FPSC, is applied to the net book value to date over the remaining life of
those assets not classified as depreciable property above.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

AFUDC is a non-cash credit to income with a corresponding charge to utility plant which represents the cost of borrowed funds
and a reasonable return on other funds used for construction. The rates used to calculate AFUDC are revised periodically to reflect
significant changes in cost of capital. In 2024, 2023 and 2022, Tampa Electric’s rate was 6.07%, 6.07% and 6.00%, respectively.
PGS’s rate used to calculate its AFUDC in 2022 was 6.00%. Total AFUDC for the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022
was $40 million, $25 million and $46 million, respectively.

Inventory

TEC values materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory (natural gas and coal) using a weighted-average cost method. These
materials, supplies and fuel inventories are carried at the lower of weighted-average cost or net realizable value.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

TEC is subject to accounting guidance for the effects of certain types of regulation (see Note 3).

Government Assistance

Government assistance is recognized when there is reasonable assurance that TEC will comply with the conditions and the
funding will be received. Government assistance related to PP&E is deducted from the asset's carrying amount and the net amount is
depreciated. Government assistance related to income is deducted from the related expense to which it is intended to compensate.

In 2024 and 2023, TEC received $5 million and zero, respectively, of government assistance from the U.S. Department of
Energy towards the front end engineering design studies for carbon capture and storage. The capital projects receiving government
assistance are related to TEC’s environmental compliance initiatives. Further details on significant government assistance programs
are noted below.
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Carbon Storage Project

In January 2025, TEC was approved for government assistance from the Department of Energy to fund an evaluation related to
subsurface storage of CO- in Florida. TEC can make claims for 80% of eligible project costs to a maximum $98 million. The term of
the agreement ends on April 2028.

Deferred Income Taxes

TEC uses the asset and liability method in the measurement of deferred income taxes. Under the asset and liability method, the
temporary differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities are reported as deferred taxes measured at
enacted tax rates. TEC is regulated, and the books and records reflect approved regulatory treatment, including certain adjustments to
accumulated deferred income taxes and the establishment of a corresponding regulatory tax liability reflecting the amount payable to
customers through future rates. See Note 4 for additional details.

Investment and Production Tax Credits (PTCs)

ITCs have been recorded as deferred credits and are being amortized as reductions to income tax expense as required by
regulatory practices. TEC recognizes a reduction of income tax expense for PTCs earned by its eligible solar assets. The PTCs are
based on per kwH rate prescribed by applicable federal statutes.

Stranded Tax Effects in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

TEC utilizes a portfolio approach to determine the timing and extent to which stranded income tax effects from items that were
previously recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income are released.

Revenue Recognition
Regulated electric revenue

Electric revenues, including energy charges, demand charges, basic facilities charges and applicable clauses and riders, are
recognized when obligations under the terms of a contract are satisfied. This occurs primarily when electricity is delivered to
customers over time as the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of the electricity. Electric revenues are
recognized on an accrual basis and include billed and unbilled revenues. Revenues related to the sale of electricity are recognized at
rates approved by the respective regulator and recorded based on metered usage, which occur on a periodic, systematic basis,
generally monthly. At the end of each reporting period, the electricity delivered to customers, but not billed, is estimated and the
corresponding unbilled revenue is recognized. Tampa Electric’s estimate of unbilled revenue at the end of the reporting period is
calculated by estimating the number of MWH delivered to customers at the established rate expected to prevail in the upcoming
billing cycle. This estimate includes assumptions as to the pattern of energy demand, timing of meter reads and line losses.

Regulated gas revenue

Prior to January 1, 2023, gas revenues, including energy charges, demand charges, basic facilities charges and applicable clauses
and riders, were recognized when obligations under the terms of a contract were satisfied. This occurred primarily when gas was
delivered to customers over time as the customer simultaneously received and consumed the benefits of the gas. Gas revenues were
recognized on an accrual basis and included billed and unbilled revenues. Revenues related to the distribution and sale of gas were
recognized at rates approved by the regulator and recorded based on metered usage, which occurred on a periodic, systematic basis,
generally monthly. At the end of each reporting period, the gas delivered to customers, but not billed, was estimated and the
corresponding unbilled revenue was recognized. PGS’s estimate of unbilled revenue at the end of the reporting period was calculated
by estimating the number of therms delivered to customers at the established rate expected to prevail in the upcoming billing cycle.
This estimate included assumptions as to the pattern of usage, weather, and inter-period changes to customer classes.

Other

See Accounting for Franchise Fees and Gross Receipts below for the accounting for gross receipts taxes. Sales and other taxes
TEC collects concurrent with revenue-producing activities are excluded from revenue.

Revenues and Cost Recovery

Revenues include amounts resulting from cost-recovery clauses which provide for monthly billing charges to reflect increases or
decreases in fuel, purchased power, conservation, environmental and storm protection plan costs for Tampa Electric and, prior to
January 1, 2023, purchased gas, interstate pipeline capacity, replacement of cast iron/bare steel pipe and conservation costs for PGS.
These adjustment factors are based on costs incurred and projected for a specific recovery period. Any over- or under-recovery of
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costs plus an interest factor are taken into account in the process of setting adjustment factors for subsequent recovery periods. Over-
recoveries of costs are recorded as regulatory liabilities, and under-recoveries of costs are recorded as regulatory assets.

Certain other costs incurred by the regulated utilities are allowed to be recovered from customers through prices approved in the
regulatory process. These costs are recognized as the associated revenues are recognized.

Receivables and Allowance for Credit Losses

Receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets include receivables from contracts with customers, which consist of services to
residential, commercial, industrial and other customers, totaling $219 million and $284 million as of December 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively. An allowance for credit losses is established based on TEC’s collection experience and reasonable and supportable
forecasts that affect the collectibility of the reported amount. Circumstances that impact estimates of credit losses include, but are not
limited to, customer credit issues, fuel prices, customer deposits and general economic conditions. Accounts are reserved in the
allowance or written off once they are deemed to be uncollectible.

TEC accrues base revenues for services rendered but unbilled to provide for matching of revenues and expenses (see Note 3).
As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, unbilled revenues of $68 million and $63 million, respectively, are included in the “Receivables”
line item on TEC’s Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Accounting for Franchise Fees and Gross Receipts Taxes

TEC is allowed to recover certain costs incurred on a dollar-for-dollar basis from customers through rates approved by the
FPSC. The amounts included in customers’ bills for franchise fees and gross receipt taxes are included as revenues on the
Consolidated Statements of Income. Franchise fees and gross receipt taxes payable are included as an expense on the Consolidated
Statements of Income in “Taxes, other than income”. These amounts totaled $120 million, $139 million and $145 million for the years
ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

Deferred Charges and Other Assets

Deferred charges and other assets consist primarily of pension assets net of accrued pension liabilities (see Note 5) and right-of-
use assets related to operating leases (see Note 13).

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities

Other deferred credits primarily include accrued other postretirement benefits (see Note 5), asset retirement obligations (see
Note 12), lease liabilities (see Note 13) and a reserve for auto, general and workers’ compensation liability claims.

TECO Holdings and its subsidiaries, including TEC, have a self-insurance program supplemented by excess insurance coverage
for the cost of claims whose ultimate value exceeds the company’s retention amounts. TEC estimates its liabilities for auto, general
and workers’ compensation using discount rates mandated by statute or otherwise deemed appropriate for the circumstances. Discount
rates used in estimating these other self-insurance liabilities at December 31, 2024 and 2023 ranged from 4.00% to 5.11% and 4.00%
to 5.99%, respectively.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

TEC had $1 million and $1 million derivative assets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and zero derivative
liabilities as of December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

TEC’s physical contracts qualify for the NPNS exception to derivative accounting rules, provided they meet certain criteria.
Generally, NPNS applies if TEC deems the counterparty creditworthy, if the counterparty owns or controls resources within the
proximity to allow for physical delivery of the commaodity, if TEC intends to receive physical delivery and if the transaction is
reasonable in relation to TEC’s business needs. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, all of TEC’s physical contracts qualified for the
NPNS exception, which was elected.

TEC classifies cash inflows and outflows related to derivative and hedging instruments in the appropriate cash flow sections
associated with the item being hedged. For natural gas, the cash inflows and outflows are included in the operating section of the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. For interest rate swaps that settle coincident with the debt issuance, the cash inflows and
outflows are treated as premiums or discounts and included in the financing section of the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

Separation of PGS from TEC

PGS became an operating division of TEC in 1997 when TECO Energy purchased PGS and merged that corporation into TEC.
Since then, PGS has operated as a stand-alone regulated utility, including having its own tariff and its own books and records.
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On January 1, 2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation called Peoples Gas
System, Inc. (PGSI) pursuant to a Contribution Agreement. This new corporation is a wholly owned subsidiary of a newly formed gas
operations holding company, TECO Gas Operations, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy. On January 1, 2023, the
assets, liabilities, and equity that had been recorded in the books of PGS were transferred from TEC to the newly formed PGSI at book
value in a tax-free transaction. PGSI issued 100 shares of common stock to TEC related to the transfer of PGS, which were
subsequently distributed to TECO Energy, Inc. and then contributed to TECO Gas Operations, Inc. This is a transaction between
entities under common control; therefore, TEC did not recognize a gain or loss on the transaction. TEC is not required to recast its
prior period financial statements and disclosures to exclude PGS prior to January 1, 2023. The TEC Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows for the year ended December 31, 2023 does not include the non-cash impact of separating the PGS assets, liabilities and equity
from TEC on January 1, 2023 and excludes PGS’s opening cash balance.

The impact of the separation of PGS from TEC on the Consolidated Statements of Capital for the year ended December 31,
2023 was $992 million, which represents the net assets of PGS transferred as of January 1, 2023. TEC recorded $121 million to
retained earnings, which was the retained earnings of PGS as of January 1, 2023, and the remainder of $871 million was recorded to
additional paid in capital, which is presented with common stock.

Prior to the separation, as a division of TEC, PGS had received an allocation of outstanding unsecured notes and outstanding
short-term borrowings issued by TEC. The obligations related to these combined borrowings were reflected in an affiliate loan
agreement between TEC and PGS. The initial obligation of PGS under the loan agreement at January 1, 2023 was a term loan in the
principal amount of $670 million and a revolving loan in the principal amount of $66 million. The maturity date for both was
December 29, 2023. On December 20, 2023, PGS repaid Tampa Electric the outstanding principal amount of the term loan and
revolving loan of $670 million and $286 million, respectively, plus outstanding interest. The repayment terminates the affiliate loan
agreement and Tampa Electric will no longer provide capital for the operations of PGS. See Note 6 for further information.

See Note 11 for certain financial information related to PGS. In addition, the following table presents the assets and liabilities of
PGS in TEC’s Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2022:

December 31,

(millions) 2022
Property, plant and equipment
Utility plant $ 2,938
Accumulated depreciation (687)
Total property, plant and equipment, net 2,251
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4
Receivables, less allowance for credit losses of $1 at December 31, 2022 62
Due from affiliates 4

Inventories, at average cost

Materials and supplies 5
Regulatory assets 9
Prepayments and other current assets 4

Total current assets 88

Other assets

Regulatory assets 53
Deferred charges and other assets 79
Total other assets 132
Total assets $ 2,471

Capitalization

Common stock $ 871
Retained earnings 121

Total capital 992
Long-term debt 564

Total capital 1,556

Current liabilities

Notes payable 166
Accounts payable 78
Due to affiliates 27

44



Customer deposits 30

Regulatory liabilities 11
Accrued interest 4
Accrued taxes 5
Other 4

Total current liabilities 325

Other liabilities

Deferred income taxes 238
Regulatory liabilities 277
Deferred credits and other liabilities 75
Total other liabilities 590
Total liabilities and capital $ 2,471

2. New Accounting Pronouncements
Reportable Segment Disclosures

In November 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-07, Segment Reporting (Topic 280), Improvements to Reportable Segment
Disclosures. The change in the standard improves reportable segment disclosure requirements, primarily through enhanced disclosures
about significant segment expenses. The changes improve financial reporting by requiring disclosure of incremental segment
information on an annual and interim basis for all public entities to enable investors to develop more decision-useful financial
analyses. The guidance was effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2023, and for interim periods
beginning after December 15, 2024. TEC adopted the standard for the year ended December 31, 2024. The standard was applied
retrospectively. See Note 11 for further detail.

Income Tax Disclosures

In December 2023, the FASB issued ASU 2023-09, Income Taxes (Topic 740): Improvements to Income Tax Disclosures. The
standard enhances the transparency, decision usefulness and effectiveness of income tax disclosures by requiring consistent categories
and greater disaggregation of information in the reconciliation of income taxes computed using the enacted statutory income tax rate
to the actual income tax provision and effective income tax rate, as well as the disaggregation of income taxes paid (refunded) by
jurisdiction. The standard also requires disclosure of income (loss) before provision for income taxes and income tax expense (benefit)
in accordance with U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Regulation S-X 210.4-08(h), Rules of General Application —
General Notes to Financial Statements: Income Tax Expense, and the removal of disclosures no longer considered cost beneficial or
relevant. The guidance will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2024, and interim periods within
annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2025. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied on a
prospective basis, with retrospective application permitted. TEC is currently evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its
financial statement disclosures.

Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses

In November 2024, the FASB issued ASU 2024-03, Income Statement Reporting—Comprehensive Income—Expense
Disaggregation Disclosures (Subtopic 220-40), Disaggregation of Income Statement Expenses. The standard update improves the
disclosures about a public business entity’s expenses by requiring more detailed information about the types of expenses (including
purchases of inventory, employee compensation, depreciation and amortization) included within income statement expense captions.
The guidance will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2026, and interim reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2027. Early adoption is permitted. The standard will be applied on a prospective basis, with
retrospective application permitted. TEC is currently evaluating the impact of adoption of the standard on its financial statement
disclosures.

3. Regulatory

Tampa Electric’s retail business and PGS are regulated by the FPSC. Tampa Electric is also subject to regulation by the FERC
in various respects, including wholesale power sales, certain wholesale power purchases, transmission and ancillary services and
accounting practices. The FPSC sets rates based on a cost of service methodology which allows utilities to collect total revenues
(revenue requirements) equal to their prudently incurred cost of providing service or products, plus a reasonable return on equity
invested or assets. As a result, Tampa Electric and PGS qualify for the application of accounting guidance for certain types of
regulation. This guidance recognizes that the actions of a regulator can provide reasonable assurance of the existence of an asset or
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liability. Regulatory assets and liabilities arise as a result of a difference between U.S. GAAP and the accounting principles imposed
by the regulatory authorities. Regulatory assets generally represent incurred costs that have been deferred, as their future recovery in
customer rates is probable. Regulatory liabilities generally represent obligations to make refunds to customers from previous
collections for costs that are not likely to be incurred. In addition to regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities, rate regulation impacts
other financial statement balances and activity, including, but not limited to, property, plant, and equipment, revenues, and expenses.

Tampa Electric Base Rates

Tampa Electric’s 2024, 2023 and 2022 base rates reflect a settlement agreement dated as of August 6, 2021 (the Settlement
Agreement) by and among Tampa Electric and the intervenors in Tampa Electric’s 2021 rate case, which was approved by an FPSC
order on November 10, 2021. The Settlement Agreement agreed to an increase in base rates annually effective with January 2022
bills, to generate a $191 million increase in revenue consisting of $123 million of traditional base rate charges and $68 million in a
new charge to recover the costs of retiring assets. The Settlement Agreement further included two subsequent year adjustments of $90
million and $21 million, effective January 2023 and January 2024, respectively. Under the agreement, the allowed equity in the capital
structure continued to be 54% from investor sources of capital. The Settlement Agreement included an allowed regulatory ROE range
of 9.0% to 11.0% with a 9.95% midpoint. Under the agreement, base rates will not change from January 1, 2022 through December
31, 2024, unless Tampa Electric’s earned ROE were to fall below the bottom of the range during that time. The Settlement Agreement
contained a provision whereby Tampa Electric agrees to quantify the future impact of a decrease or increase in corporate income tax
rates on net operating income through a reduction or increase in base revenues within 180 days of when such tax change becomes law
or its effective date. The Settlement Agreement further created a mechanism to recover the costs of retiring coal generation units and
meter assets over a period of 15 years which survives the term of that agreement. The Settlement Agreement set new depreciation and
dismantlement rates effective January 1, 2022 and contained the provisions that Tampa Electric will not have to file another
depreciation study during the term of the agreement but will file a new depreciation study no more than one year, nor less than 90
days, before the filing of its next general base rate proceeding. Additionally, Tampa Electric agreed to a financial hedging moratorium
for natural gas ending on December 31, 2024.

The Settlement Agreement allows a 25 basis point increase in the allowed ROE range and mid-point, and $10 million of
additional revenue, if the average 30-year United States Treasury Bond yield rate for any period of six consecutive months is at least
50 basis points greater than the yield rate on the date the FPSC votes to approve the agreement. On July 1, 2022, Tampa Electric
requested to adjust its base rates to collect an additional $10 million annually (prorated in the first year) effective September 1, 2022
and increase its mid-point ROE and upper and lower allowed ranges. On August 16, 2022, the FPSC approved the change. The new
mid-point ROE is 10.20%, and the range is 9.25% to 11.25% effective July 1, 2022.

On April 2, 2024, Tampa Electric requested a base rate increase, reflecting an increased revenue requirement of $297 million,
effective January 1, 2025, and additional adjustments of $100 million and $72 million for 2026 and 2027, respectively. Tampa
Electric’s proposed rates include recovery of solar generation projects, energy storage capacity, a more resilient and modernized
energy control center, and other resiliency and reliability projects. Prior to the rate case hearing, Tampa Electric submitted revisions to
its requested base rate increase to reflect items that included production tax credits, energy storage life expectancy, and the company’s
grid reliability and resilience project. The company’s August 22, 2024 requested revenue requirement reflects a base rate increase of
$288 million, effective January 1, 2025, and adjustments of $92 million and $65 million for 2026 and 2027, respectively. From
August 26 through 30, 2024, Tampa Electric’s rate case hearing was heard by the FPSC. On December 3, 2024, the FPSC rendered a
decision during a Special Agenda and the final order, reflecting such decision, was issued on February 3, 2025. The FPSC decision
includes an increase of $185 million in 2025 and adjustments of $87 million and $9 million in 2026 and 2027, respectively. The
decision also allowed for equity in the capital structure to continue to be 54% from investor sources of capital. The allowed regulatory
ROE range is 9.50% to 11.50% with a 10.50% midpoint, effective January 1, 2025. On February 18, 2025, a motion for
reconsideration on certain aspects of the rate case order was filed with the FPSC. Tampa Electric will respond to this motion in
February 2025. Tampa Electric expects the FPSC to reach a final decision on the motion in the second quarter of 2025.

Tampa Electric Storm Restoration Cost Recovery

In accordance with Tampa Electric’s 2021 rate case settlement agreement and continued with Tampa Electric's 2024 rate case
order, in the event of a named storm that results in damage to its system, Tampa Electric can petition the FPSC to seek recovery of
those costs over a 12-month period or longer as determined by the FPSC, as well as replenish its storm reserve regulatory liability of
$56 million. Based on an FPSC order, if the charges to the storm reserve exceed the reserve liability account balance, the excess is to
be carried as a regulatory asset. At December 31, 2024, the balance in the regulatory asset for storm restoration costs was $377
million.

In September 2022, Tampa Electric was impacted by Hurricane lan. Total storm restoration costs were $129 million, with $121
million charged to the storm reserve. Restoration costs charged to the storm reserve exceeded the storm reserve balance and this
amount was deferred to be collected from customers in subsequent periods. In November 2022, Tampa Electric incurred costs of
approximately $2 million related to Hurricane Nicole. In January 2023, Tampa Electric petitioned the FPSC for recovery of costs
associated with Hurricanes lan and Nicole that exceeded the reserve, $10 million of storm restoration costs charged to the reserve
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since 2018, and the replenishment of the balance in the reserve to the $56 million level that existed as of October 31, 2013 for a total
of approximately $131 million. The storm cost recovery surcharge was approved by the FPSC on March 7, 2023, and Tampa Electric
began applying the surcharge on April 2023 bills. Subsequently, on November 9, 2023, the FPSC approved Tampa Electric’s petition
filed on August 16, 2023 to update the total storm cost collection from $129 million to approximately $134 million and change the
collection of the expected remaining balance of approximately $29 million as of December 31, 2023, from over the first three months
of 2024 to over the 12 months of 2024. On June 13, 2024, the FPSC issued an Order approving a total storm cost collection of $135
million.

In September 2023, Tampa Electric was impacted by Hurricane Idalia. The related storm restoration costs were approximately
$35 million, which were charged to the storm reserve regulatory asset and not included in the petition above.

Hurricane Helene made landfall on September 26, 2024. Tampa Electric was impacted by Hurricane Heleng, resulting in a peak
number of customers out of approximately 100,000. As of December 31, 2024, TEC deferred $49 million to the storm reserve for
future recovery, with a minimal impact to earnings.

Hurricane Milton, the worst weather event to impact the area in over 100 years, made landfall on October 9, 2024. Tampa
Electric was impacted by Hurricane Milton, resulting in a peak number of customers out of approximately 600,000. As of December
31, 2024, TEC deferred $340 million to the storm reserve for future recovery, with a minimal impact to earnings.

Restoration costs for the storms described above are deferred and will be collected from customers in subsequent periods. On
February 4, 2025, the FPSC approved Tampa Electric’s petition filed on December 27, 2024 for the recovery of $466 million for costs
associated with Hurricane Idalia, Hurricane Debby, Hurricane Helene and Hurricane Milton and the associated interest to replenish the
storm reserve over an 18-month recovery period beginning in March 2025. The amount of cost-recovery is subject to a true-up
mechanism with the FPSC.

Tampa Electric Big Bend Modernization Project

Tampa Electric invested $876 million, including $91 million of AFUDC, during 2018 through 2022 to modernize the Big Bend
Power Station. The Big Bend modernization project repowered Big Bend Unit 1 with natural gas combined-cycle technology and
eliminated coal as this unit’s fuel. As part of the Big Bend modernization project, Tampa Electric retired the Unit 1 components that
will not be used in the modernized plant, Big Bend Unit 2 and Big Bend Unit 3 in 2020, 2021 and 2023, respectively.

Tampa Electric’s Settlement Agreement provided recovery for the Big Bend modernization project in two phases. The first
phase was a revenue increase to cover the costs of the assets in service during 2022, among other items. The remainder of the project
costs was recovered as part of the 2023 subsequent year adjustment. The Settlement Agreement also included a new charge to recover
the remaining costs of the retiring Big Bend coal generation assets, Units 1 through 3, which will be spread over 15 years and will
survive the term of the Settlement Agreement. The special capital recovery schedule for all three units was applied beginning January
1, 2022.

Tampa Electric Mid-Course Adjustment to Fuel Recovery

In January 2022, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment to its fuel and capacity charges to recover $169 million
beginning April 1, 2022 through December 2022 due to an increase in fuel commodity and capacity costs. On March 1, 2022, the
FPSC voted to approve the mid-course adjustment, and the order reflecting such approval was issued on March 18, 2022.

On January 23, 2023, Tampa Electric requested an adjustment to its fuel charges to recover the $518 million final 2022 fuel
under-recovery over a period of 21 months. The request also included an adjustment to 2023 projected fuel costs to reflect the
reduction in natural gas prices since September 2022 for a projected reduction of $170 million for the balance of 2023. The changes
were approved by the FPSC on March 7, 2023, effective April 1, 2023.

On April 2, 2024, Tampa Electric requested a mid-course adjustment to its fuel and capacity charges, reflecting a $138 million
reduction over 12 months, from June 2024 through May 2025. The requested reduction is due to a significant decrease in actual and
projected 2024 natural gas prices since Tampa Electric submitted its projected 2024 costs in the fall of 2023. On May 7, 2024, the
FPSC approved the mid-course adjustment.

Tampa Electric Storm Protection Cost Recovery Clause and Settlement Agreement

On October 3, 2019, the FPSC issued a rule to implement a Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Cost Recovery Clause. This clause
provides a process for Florida investor-owned utilities, including Tampa Electric, to recover transmission and distribution storm
hardening costs for incremental activities not already included in base rates. A settlement agreement was approved on August 10,
2020 and Tampa Electric’s cost recovery began in January 2021. The current approved plan addresses the years 2023, 2024 and 2025
and was approved by the FPSC on October 4, 2022.
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PGS Base Rates

PGS’s results for 2022 reflected a rate case settlement agreement filed by PGS and the Office of Public Counsel and approved
by the FPSC on November 19, 2020. The settlement agreement provides for an increase in base rates by $58 million annually effective
January 2021, which is a $34 million increase in revenue and $24 million increase of revenues previously recovered through the cast
iron and bare steel replacement rider. This settlement agreement includes an allowed regulatory ROE range of 8.90% to 11.00% with a
9.90% midpoint, including the ability to reverse a total of $34 million of accumulated depreciation through 2023. During 2023 and
2022, PGS reversed $20 million and $14 million, respectively, of accumulated depreciation.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Details of the regulatory assets and liabilities are presented in the following table:

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

December 31, December 31,
(millions) 2024 2023
Regulatory assets:
Regulatory tax asset (%) $ 117 $ 112
Cost-recovery clauses ? 20 94
Capital cost recovery for early retired assets ©) 513 507
Capital cost recovery for retired Polk Unit 1 components ) 142 0
Postretirement benefits ©*) 243 236
Storm reserve © 377 7
Other 29 32
Total regulatory assets 1,441 988
Less: Current portion 343 161
Long-term regulatory assets $ 1,098 $ 827
Regulatory liabilities:
Regulatory tax liability 7 $ 456 $ 477
Cost-recovery clauses - deferred balances @ 80 20
Accumulated reserve—cost of removal 304 271
Deferred production tax credits (%) 57 23
Other 7 4
Total regulatory liabilities 904 795
Less: Current portion 146 94
Long-term regulatory liabilities $ 758 $ 701

(1) The regulatory tax asset is primarily associated with the depreciation and recovery of AFUDC-equity. This asset does not earn a
return but rather is included in the capital structure, which is used in the calculation of the weighted cost of capital used to
determine revenue requirements. It will be recovered over the expected life of the related assets.

(2) These assets and liabilities are related to FPSC clauses and riders. They are recovered or refunded through cost-recovery
mechanisms approved by the FPSC on a dollar-for-dollar basis in a subsequent period.

(3) This regulatory asset is related to the remaining net book value of Big Bend Units 1 through 3 and smart meter assets that were
retired. The balance earns a rate of return as permitted by the FPSC and will be recovered as a separate line item on customer
bills for a period of 15 years, beginning in 2022 through 2036. See “Tampa Electric Big Bend Modernization Project” above for
further information.

(4) This regulatory asset is related to the remaining net book value of certain components of Polk Unit 1 that were early retired on
December 31, 2024. The balance earns a rate of return as permitted by the FPSC and will be recovered through base rates over
an 11-year recovery period beginning on January 1, 2025.

(5) This asset is related to the deferred costs of postretirement benefits and it is amortized over the remaining service life of plan
participants. Deferred costs of postretirement benefits that are included in expense are recognized as cost of service for rate-
making purposes as permitted by the FPSC.

(6) See "Tampa Electric Storm Restoration Cost Recovery" above for information regarding this reserve. The regulatory asset is
included in rate base and earns a rate of return as permitted by the FPSC.

(7) The regulatory tax liability is primarily related to the revaluation of TEC’s deferred income tax balances recorded on December
31, 2017 at the lower corporate income tax rate due to U.S. tax reform. The liability related to the revaluation of the deferred
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income tax balances is amortized and returned to customers through rate reductions or other revenue offsets based on IRS
regulations and the settlement agreement for tax reform benefits approved by the FPSC.

(8) This item represents the non-ARO cost of removal in the accumulated reserve for depreciation. AROs are costs for legally
required removal of property, plant and equipment. Non-ARO cost of removal represents estimated funds received from
customers through depreciation rates to cover future non-legally required cost of removal of property, plant and equipment, net
of salvage value upon retirement, which reduces rate base for ratemaking purposes. This liability is reduced as costs of removal
are incurred.

(9) This regulatory liability represents the deferred benefit for production tax credits (PTC) available for qualifying solar facilities
placed in service on or after January 1, 2022, which reduced income tax expense. Following the recommendation of the FPSC,
these PTC deferrals will be amortized over a three-year period.

4, Income Taxes

Inflation Reduction Act

On August 16, 2022, the Inflation Reduction Act was signed into legislation and includes numerous tax incentives for clean
energy, such as the extension and modification of existing investment and production tax credits for projects placed in service through
2024, and new technology-neutral clean energy provisions related credits beginning in 2025. The Inflation Reduction Act also
expanded the ITC for energy storage technology, including an election that permits these ITCs to be amortized over a period that is
shorter than the life of the asset. During 2024, TEC placed in service its first standalone energy storage project eligible for the ITC and
in accordance with the FPSC decision rendered on December 3, 2024, is amortizing this project over a five-year period.

TEC has determined that electing production tax credits for its solar plants placed in service through 2024 will be more
beneficial for customers compared to ITCs and has recorded a regulatory liability in recognition of its obligation to pass the tax
benefits to customers of $57 million and $23 million as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. In accordance with the FPSC
decision rendered on December 3, 2024, the regulatory liability will be refunded to customers over a three-year period. See Note 3.

Income Tax Expense

TEC is included in a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return with EUSHI and its subsidiaries. TEC’s income tax expense is
based upon a standalone return method, modified for the benefits-for-loss allocation in accordance with EUSHI's tax sharing
agreement. To the extent that TEC’s cash tax positions are settled differently than the amount reported as realized under the tax
sharing agreement, the difference is accounted for as either a capital contribution or a distribution.

Income tax expense consists of the following components:

Income Tax Expense (Benefit)

(millions)
For the year ended December 31, 2024 2023 2022
Current income taxes
Federal $ 2 $ 84 $ (13)
State 0 25 3)
Deferred income taxes
Federal 36 (29) 105
State 34 5 38
Investment tax credits amortization (4) (8) (6)
Total income tax expense $ 68 §$ 87 $ 121
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During 2024 and 2022, TEC increased its net operating loss carryforward. Total current income tax expense for the years ending
December 31, 2024 and December 31, 2022 were reduced by $13 million and $59 million, respectively, to reflect the benefits of

operating loss carryforwards.

For the three years presented, the overall effective tax rate differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate as presented below:

Effective Income Tax Rate

(millions)

For the year ended December 31, 2024 2023

Income befare provision for income taxes $ 536 $ 553 $ 661

Federal statutory income tax rates 21% 21% 21%

Income taxes, at statutory income tax rate 113 116 139

Increase (decrease) due to
State income tax, net of federal income tax 23 23 27
Excess deferred tax amortization (25) (25) (25)
ITC amortization 4) (8) (6)
AFUDC-equity 3) 4) (7)
Production tax credits (30) (15) (6)
Other tax credits (7) 4) 3)
Other 1 4 2

Total income tax expense on consolidated statements of income $ 68 $ 87 $ 121

Income tax expense as a percent of income before income taxes 12.7% 15.7% 18.3%

Deferred Income Taxes

Deferred taxes result from temporary differences in the recognition of certain liabilities or assets for tax and financial reporting

purposes. The principal components of TEC’s deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized in the balance sheet are as follows:

(millions)
As of December 31, 2024
Deferred tax liabilities @
Property related $ 1314 % 1,227
Deferred fuel 5 23
Pension and postretirement benefits 123 100
Storm reserve 95 2
Total deferred tax liabilities 1,537 1,352
Deferred tax assets @
Loss and credit carryforwards @ 438 383
Medical benefits 22 19
Insurance reserves 2 3
Pension and postretirement benefits 62 49
Other 37 18
Total deferred tax assets 561 472
Total deferred tax liability, net $ 976 $ 880

(1) Certain property related assets and liabilities have been netted.

(2) Deferred tax assets for net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards have been reduced by unrecognized tax benefits of
$10 million and $10 million at December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

The expiration of TEC's tax credits and net operating loss (NOL) carryforwards are as follows:
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(millions) December 31, 2024 Expiration Year

General business credits $ 361 2027-2044
Federal NOL carryforwards 135 2037
Federal NOL carryforwards () 248 indefinite
State NOL carryforwards @ 359 indefinite
Total tax credits and NOL carryforwards $ 1,103

(1) Indefinite carryforward for Federal NOLs and NOLSs for states that have adopted the U.S. Tax Cuts and Jobs Act of 2017
provisions, generated in tax years beginning after December 31, 2017.

TEC has unused general business credits of $361 million expiring between 2027 and 2044, of which $270 million relate to ITCs
expiring between 2034 and 2044. As a result of TECO Energy's merger with Emera in 2016, TECs NOLs and credits will be utilized
by EUSHI, in accordance with the benefits-for-loss allocation which provide that tax attributes are utilized by the consolidated tax
return group of EUSHI.

Unrecognized Tax Benefits

TEC accounts for uncertain tax positions as required by U.S. GAAP. The following table provides details of the change in
unrecognized tax benefits as follows:

(millions) 2024 2023 2022

Balance at January 1, $ 10 $ 9 % 6
Increases due to tax positions related to prior year 0 0 2
Increases due to tax positions related to current year 0 1 1
Balance at December 31, $ 10 $ 10 $ 9

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, TEC’s uncertain tax positions for federal research and development tax credits were $10
million and $10 million, respectively, all of which was recorded as a reduction of deferred income tax assets for tax credit
carryforwards. The unrecognized tax benefits, if recognized, would reduce TEC’s effective tax rate.

TEC recognizes interest accruals related to uncertain tax positions in “Other income” or “Interest expense”, as applicable, and
penalties in “Operation and maintenance expense” in the Consolidated Statements of Income. In 2024, 2023 and 2022, TEC did not
recognize any pre-tax charges for interest or penalties.

The U.S. federal statute of limitations remains open for the year 2017 and forward. Florida’s statute of limitations is three years
from the filing of an income tax return. The state impact of any federal changes remains subject to examination by various states for a
period of up to one year after formal notification to the states. Years still open to examination by Florida’s tax authorities include 2013
and forward as a result of EUSHI’s consolidated Florida net operating loss still being utilized.

5. Employee Postretirement Benefits

Pension Benefits

TEC is a participant in the comprehensive retirement plans of TECO Energy, LLC (formerly known as TECO Energy, Inc. prior
to April 1, 2024), including a qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement plan that covers substantially all employees.
Subsequent to April 1, 2024, TECO Energy, LLC became a wholly owned subsidiary of the newly created TECO Holdings (see Note
1 for further detail.) Effective January 1, 2025, the comprehensive retirement plans were transferred to TECO Holdings. Benefits are
based on the employees’ age, years of service and final average earnings. Where appropriate and reasonably determinable, the portion
of expenses, income, gains or losses allocable to TEC are presented. Otherwise, such amounts presented reflect the amount allocable
to all participants of the TECO Energy retirement plans.

Amounts disclosed for pension benefits in the following tables and discussion also include the fully-funded obligations for the
SERP and the unfunded obligations of the Restoration Plan. The SERP is a non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit retirement
plan available to certain members of senior management. The Restoration Plan is a non-qualified, non-contributory defined benefit
retirement plan that allows certain members of senior management to receive contributions as if no IRS limits were in place.
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Other Postretirement Benefits

TECO Energy and its subsidiaries currently provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits (other benefits)
for most employees retiring after age 50 meeting certain service requirements. Where appropriate and reasonably determinable, the
portion of expenses, income, gains or losses allocable to TEC are presented. Otherwise, such amounts presented reflect the amount
allocable to all participants of the TECO Energy postretirement health care and life insurance plans. Postretirement benefit levels are
substantially unrelated to salary. TECO Energy reserves the right to terminate or modify the plans in whole or in part at any time.

TECO Energy has made a change to the postretirement health plan to replace the pharmacy services provider. The change was
treated as a plan amendment and the plan was remeasured as of September 30, 2023. See "Plan Amendments" line item in the
"Obligations and Plan Assets" table below.

Obligations and Funded Status

TEC recognizes in its statement of financial position the over-funded or under-funded status of its allocated portion of TECO
Energy’s postretirement benefit plans. This status is measured as the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the PBO in
the case of its defined benefit plan, or the APBO in the case of its other postretirement benefit plan. Changes in the funded status are
reflected, net of estimated tax benefits, in benefit liabilities and regulatory assets. The results of operations are not impacted.

The following table provides a detail of the change in TECO Energy’s benefit obligations and change in plan assets for
combined pension plans (pension benefits) and TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan (other benefits).

TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits @
Obligations and Funded Status

(millions) 2024 2023 2024 2023
Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 678 $ 666 $ 132 % 142
Service cost 17 15 1 1
Interest cost 35 35 7 7
Plan participants’ contributions 0 0 4 4
Benefits paid (57) (59) (10) (19)
Actuarial loss (gain) 1 27 4) 7
Plan amendments 0 0 0 (10)
Plan settlements @ 0 (6) 0 0
Benefit obligation at end of year $ 674 $ 678 $ 130 $ 132

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 686 $ 650 $ 0 $ 0
Actual gain (loss) return on plan assets 41 78 0 0
Employer contributions 16 16 0 0
Employer direct benefit payments 0 7 6 15
Plan participants’ contributions 0 0 4 4
Benefits paid (57) (58) 0 0
Direct benefit payments 0 1) (120) (29)
Plan settlements @ 0 (6) 0 0
Fair value of plan assets at end of year @ $ 686 $ 686 $ 0 $ 0

(1) The market-related value of plan assets is used as the basis for calculating the expected return on plan assets component of
periodic pension expense. The market-related value reflects the fair value of plan assets adjusted for experience gains and losses
(i.e. the differences between actual investment returns and expected returns) spread over five years.

(2) Represent amounts for TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan.

(3) Represents TECO Energy’s SERP and Restoration settlement charges as a result of the retirement of certain executives. These
charges did impact TEC’s financial statements.

Decreases in the benefit obligation for the period ended December 31, 2024 are the result of normal growth of the plan, due to
the continued accrual of benefits, and increases in the discount rate used to calculate the benefit obligation.
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At December 31, the aggregate financial position for TECO Energy pension plans and Florida-based other postretirement plans
with projected benefit obligations and accumulated projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets was as follows:

TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits @

Funded Status

(millions) 2024 2023 2024 2023
Benefit obligation (PBO/APBO) $ 674 $ 678 $ 130 $ 132
Less: Fair value of plan assets 686 686 0 0
Funded status at end of year $ 12 $ 8 $ (130) $ (132)

(1) Represent amounts for TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan.

The accumulated benefit obligation for TECO Energy consolidated defined benefit pension plans was $638 million and $642
million at December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

The amounts recognized in TEC’s Consolidated Balance Sheets for pension and other postretirement benefit obligations and
plan assets at December 31 were as follows:

TEC Pension Benefits Other Benefits

Amounts recognized in balance sheet

(millions) 2024 2023 2024 2023

Noncurrent assets $ 14 $ 10 $ 0 $ 0

Accrued benefit costs and other current liabilities 0 0 (10) (10)

Deferred credits and other liabilities (2) (1) (97) (99)
$ 12§ 9 $ (107) $ (109)

Unrecognized gains and losses and prior service credits and costs are recorded in regulatory assets for TEC. The following table
provides a detail of the unrecognized gains and losses and prior service credits and costs.

TEC Pension Benefits Other Benefits
Amounts recognized in regulatory assets

(millions) 2024 2023 2024 2023

Net actuarial loss $ 213  $ 207 $ 29 § 29
Amount recognized $ 213§ 207  $ 29 §$ 29

Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2024 2023 2024 2023

Discount rate 5.66% 5.27% 5.69% 5.28%
Rate of compensation increase 4.42% 4.42% 4.42% 4.42%
Healthcare cost trend rate

Immediate rate n/a n/a 7.45% 6.09%

Ultimate rate n/a n/a 4.00% 4.00%

Year rate reaches ultimate trend rate n/a n/a 2050 2047
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The discount rate assumption used to determine the December 31, 2024 and 2023 benefit obligation was based on a cash flow
matching technique that matches yields from high-quality (AA-rated, non-callable) corporate bonds to TECO Energy’s projected cash
flows for the plans to develop a present value that is converted to a discount rate assumption.

Amounts recognized in Net Periodic Benefit Cost, OCI and Regulatory Assets

TECO Energy Pension Benefits Other Benefits ¥
2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
(millions)
Service cost $ 17 $ 15 $ 18 $ 1 $ 1 $ 2
Interest cost 35 35 23 7 7 5
Expected return on plan assets (55) (54) (51) 0 0 0
Amortization of:
Actuarial loss 7 5 17 0 0 3
Prior service cost 0 0 0 ?3) (2) (2)
Settlement loss @ 0 2 2 0 0 0
Net periodic benefit cost $ 4 3 3 3 9 % 5 % 6 $ 8
Net loss (gain) arising during the year (includes
curtailment gain) $ 15 % 2 3 123  $ 4 $ 7 % (50)
Prior service cost 0 0 0 0 (12) 0
Amounts recognized as component of net periodic
benefit cost:
Amortization or curtailment recognition of prior
service credit 0 0 0 3 3 2
Amortization or settlement of actuarial loss (7) (7) (19) 0 0 3)
Total recognized in OCI and regulatory assets $ 8 § (5) $ 104 $ 1) 3 1) 3 (51)
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost, OCI
and regulatory assets $ 12 $ 2) $ 113§ 4 3 5 % (43)

(1) Represents amounts for TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefit plan
(2) Represents TECO Energy’s SERP and Restoration settlement charges as a result of the retirement of certain executives. These
charges did impact TEC’s financial statements.

TEC’s portion of the net periodic benefit costs for pension benefits was $0 million, $1 million and $8 million for 2024, 2023 and
2022, respectively. Tampa Electric’s portion of the net periodic benefit costs for pension benefits was $0 million, $1 million and
$4 million for 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. TEC’s portion of the net periodic benefit costs for other benefits was $4 million,
$5 million and $9 million for 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Tampa Electric’s portion of the net periodic benefit costs for other
benefits was $4 million, $5 million and $8 million for 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively. Net periodic benefit costs for pension and
other benefits is included as an expense on the Consolidated Statements of Income in “Operations & maintenance”.

Assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for years ended December 31:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2024 2023 2022 2024 2023 2022
Discount rate @ Sl et
5.27% 5.55% 2.77% 5.28% 6.14% 2.84%

Expected long-term return on plan assets 7.05% 7.05% 6.50% n/a n/a n/a
Rate of compensation increase 4.42% 3.79% 3.05% 4.42% 3.79% 3.04%
Healthcare cost trend rate

Initial rate n/a n/a n/a 6.09% 6.39% 5.61%

Ultimate rate n/a n/a n/a 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%

Year rate reaches ultimate trend rate n/a n/a n/a 2047 2047 2045

(1) Discount rate range is the result of remeasurements that occurred in 2023.

The discount rate assumption used to determine the benefit cost for 2024, 2023 and 2022 was based on the same technique that
was used to determine the December 31, 2024 and 2023 benefit obligation as discussed above.
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The expected return on assets assumption was based on historical returns, fixed income spreads and equity premiums consistent
with the portfolio and asset allocation. A change in asset allocations could have a significant impact on the expected return on assets.
Additionally, expectations of long-term inflation, real growth in the economy and a provision for active management and expenses
paid were incorporated in the assumption. For the year ended December 31, 2024, TECO Energy’s pension plan’s actual return was
approximately 5.1%.

The compensation increase assumption was based on the same underlying expectation of long-term inflation together with
assumptions regarding real growth in wages and company-specific merit and promotion increases.

Pension Plan Assets

Pension plan assets are invested in a mix of equity and fixed-income securities. TECO Energy’s investment objective is to
obtain above-average returns while minimizing volatility of expected returns and funding requirements over the long term. TECO
Energy’s strategy is to hire proven managers and allocate assets to reflect a mix of investment styles, emphasize preservation of
principal to minimize the impact of declining markets, and stay fully invested except for cash to meet benefit payment obligations and
plan expenses.

2024 2023
TECO Energy Target Target
Allocation  Allocation  Actual Allocation, End of Year

Asset Category 2024 2023
Cash and cash equivalents 0%-10% 0%-10% 2% 3%
Equity securities 48%-68%  48%-68% 58% 57%
Fixed income securities 29%-49%  29%-49% 40% 40%

Total 100% 100% 100% 100%

TECO Energy reviews the plan’s asset allocation periodically and re-balances the investment mix to maximize asset returns,
optimize the matching of investment yields with the plan’s expected benefit obligations, and minimize pension cost and funding.
TECO Energy will continue to monitor the matching of plan assets with plan liabilities over the long term.

The plan’s investments are held by a trust fund administered by The Bank of New York Mellon. Investments are valued using
quoted market prices on an exchange when available. Such investments are classified Level 1. In some cases where a market exchange
price is available but the investments are traded in a secondary market, acceptable practical expedients are used to calculate fair value.

If observable transactions and other market data are not available, fair value is based upon third-party developed models that
use, when available, current market-based or independently-sourced market parameters such as interest rates, currency rates or option
volatilities. Items valued using third-party generated models are classified according to the lowest level input or value driver that is
most significant to the valuation. Thus, an item may be classified in Level 3 even though there may be significant inputs that are
readily observable.

As required by the fair value accounting standards, the investments are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of
input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The plan’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value
measurement requires judgment and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair
value hierarchy levels. For cash equivalents, the cost approach was used in determining fair value. For bonds and U.S. government
agencies, the income approach was used. For other investments, the market approach was used. The following table sets forth by level
within the fair value hierarchy the plan’s investments.
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Pension Plan Investments

TECO Energy At Fair Value as of December 31, 2024
(millions)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Using NAV @ Total
Cash $ 1 $ 0 s 0 3 0 $ 1
Accounts receivable 19 0 0 0 19
Accounts payable (38) 0 0 0 (38)
Short-term investment funds (STIFs) 17 0 0 0 17
Real estate investment trusts (REITS) 2 0 0 0 2
Mutual funds 9 0 0 0 9
US Equity 99 0 0 0 99
Municipal bonds 0 2 0 0 2
Government bonds 0 71 0 0 71
Corporate bonds 0 53 0 0 53
Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) 0 11 0 0 11
Investments not utilizing the practical
expedient 109 137 0 0 246
Limited Partnership Pooled Fund 0 0 0 79 79
Common and collective trusts @ 0 0 0 361 361
Total investments $ 109 $ 137§ 0 $ 440 $ 686

(1) Inaccordance with accounting standards, certain investments that are measured at fair value using the net asset value per share
practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts in this table are to permit
reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to amounts presented in the TECO Energy fair value of plan assets.

TECO Energy At Fair Value as of December 31, 2023
(millions)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Using NAV @ Total
Cash $ 1) $ 0 3 0 $ 0 $ 1)
Accounts receivable 3 0 0 0 3
Accounts payable (10) 0 0 0 (10)
Short-term investment funds (STIFs) 24 0 0 0 24
Common stock 1 0 0 0 1
Real estate investment trusts (REITS) 3 0 0 0 3
Mutual funds 38 0 0 0 38
Municipal bonds 0 2 0 0 2
Government bonds 0 108 0 0 108
Corporate bonds 0 57 0 0 57
Long futures 5 0 0 0 5
Short Sales 0 (1) 0 0 (1)
Investments not utilizing the practical
expedient 63 166 0 0 229
Common and collective trusts @ 0 0 0 443 443
Mutual fund ® 0 0 0 14 14
Total investments $ 63 $ 166 $ 0 $ 457  $ 686

(1) In accordance with accounting standards, certain investments that are measured at fair value using the net asset value per share
practical expedient have not been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts in this table are to permit
reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to amounts presented in the TECO Energy fair value of plan assets.

The following list details the pricing inputs and methodologies used to value the investments in the pension plan:

e Cash collateral is valued at cash posted due to its short-term nature.

e The STIF is valued at net asset value (NAV). The fund is an open-end investment, resulting in a readily-determinable fair
value. Additionally, shares may be redeemed any business day at the NAV calculated after the order is accepted. The NAV is
validated with purchases and sales at NAV. These factors make the STIF a level 1 asset.

e The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of the Common stocks, US Equity and REITSs are closing quoted
prices in active markets.
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e The primary pricing inputs in determining the level 1 mutual funds are the mutual funds’ NAVSs. The funds are registered
open-end mutual funds and the NAVs are validated with purchases and sales at NAV. Since the fair values are determined
and published, they are considered readily-determinable fair values and therefore level 1 assets.

e The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of municipal bonds are benchmark yields, historical spreads, sector
curves, rating updates, and prepayment schedules. The primary pricing inputs in determining the fair value of government
bonds are the U.S. treasury curve, consumer price index, and broker quotes, if available. The primary pricing inputs in
determining the fair value of corporate bonds are the U.S. treasury curve, base spreads, YTM, and benchmark quotes.
Collateralized mortgage obligations are priced using to-be-announced (TBA) prices, treasury curves, swap curves, cash flow
information, and bids and offers as inputs. Mortgage-backed securities are priced using TBA prices, treasury curves, average
lives, spreads, and cash flow information.

¢ The limited partnership pooled fund investment and common collective trusts are private funds valued at NAV. The NAVs
are calculated based on bid prices of the underlying securities. Since the prices are not published to external sources, NAV is
used as a practical expedient. Certain funds invest primarily in equity securities of domestic and foreign issuers while others
invest in long duration U.S. investment-grade fixed income assets and seeks to increase return through active management of
interest rate and credit risks. The redemption frequency of the funds ranges from daily to weekly and the redemption notice
period ranges from 1 business day to 30 business days. There were no unfunded commitments as of December 31, 2024.

o Treasury bills are valued using benchmark yields, reported trades, broker dealer quotes, and benchmark securities.

o Futures are valued using futures data, cash rate data, swap rates, and cash flow analyses.

Additionally, the non-qualified SERP had $4 million and $4 million of assets as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.
Since the plan is non-qualified, its assets are included in the “Deferred charges and other assets” line item in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets rather than being netted with the related liability. The non-qualified trust holds investments in a money market fund. The fund
is an open-end investment, resulting in a readily-determinable fair value. Additionally, shares may be redeemed any business day at
the NAYV calculated after the order is accepted. The NAV is validated with purchases and sales at NAV. These factors make it a level
1 asset. The SERP was fully funded as of December 31, 2024 and 2023.

Other Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets

There are no assets associated with TECO Energy’s Florida-based other postretirement benefits plan.

Contributions

The qualified pension plan’s actuarial value of assets, including credit balance, was 110.22% of the Pension Protection Act
funded target as of January 1, 2024 and is estimated at 100.38% of the Pension Protection Act funded target as of January 1, 2025.

TECO Energy’s policy is to fund the qualified pension plan at or above amounts determined by its actuaries to meet ERISA
guidelines for minimum annual contributions. TEC’s contribution is first set equal to its service cost. If a contribution in excess of
service cost for the year is made, TEC’s portion is based on TEC’s proportion of the TECO Energy unfunded liability. TECO
Holdings made contributions to this plan in 2024 and TECO Energy made contributions to this plan in 2024, 2023 and 2022, which
met the minimum funding requirements for 2024, 2023 and 2022. TEC’s portion of the contribution in 2024 was $10 million, in 2023
was $10 million and in 2022 was $15 million. Tampa Electric’s portion of the contribution was $10 million in 2024, $10 million in
2023 and $12 million 2022. These amounts are reflected in the “Other” line on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. TEC
estimates its portion of the 2025 contribution to be $11 million. The amount TECO Holdings expects to contribute is in excess of the
minimum funding required under ERISA guidelines.

TEC’s portion of the contributions to the SERP in 2024, 2023 and 2022 was zero. Since the SERP is fully funded, TECO
Holdings does not expect to make significant contributions to this plan in 2025. TEC made SERP payments of approximately
$0 million, $5 million and $2 million from the trust in 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

The other postretirement benefits are funded annually to meet benefit obligations. TECO Energy's contribution toward health
care coverage for most employees who retired after the age of 55 between January 1, 1990 and June 30, 2001 is limited to a defined
dollar benefit based on service. TECO Energy’s contribution toward pre-65 and post-65 health care coverage for most employees
retiring on or after July 1, 2001 is limited to a defined dollar benefit based on an age and service schedule. In 2025, TEC expects to
make a contribution of approximately $10 million. Postretirement benefit levels are substantially unrelated to salary.
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Benefit Payments
The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid:

Expected Benefit Payments

TECO Energy Other
(including projected service and net of employee contributions) Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
(millions)
2025 $ 70 $ 12
2026 70 12
2027 69 12
2028 68 12
2029 66 12
2030-2034 296 51

Defined Contribution Plan

TECO Energy has a defined contribution savings plan covering substantially all employees of TECO Energy and its subsidiaries
that enables participants to save a portion of their compensation up to the limits allowed by IRS guidelines. TECO Energy and its
subsidiaries match 75% of the first 6% of the participant’s payroll savings deductions. Effective January 1, 2017, the employer
matching contributions increased from 70% to 75% with an additional incentive match of up to 25% of eligible participant
contributions based on the achievement of certain operating company financial goals. For the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023
and 2022, TEC’s portion of expense totaled $20 million, $18 million and $22 million, respectively, related to the matching
contributions made to this plan. Tampa Electric’s portion of expense totaled $20 million, $18 million and $19 million, respectively,
related to the matching contributions made to this plan. The expense related to the matching contribution is included on the
Consolidated Statements of Income in “Operations & maintenance”.

Effective October 21, 2019, TECO Energy amended the defined contribution plan such that certain participants covered by the
IBEW collective bargaining agreement shall not be eligible to participate in the plan for purposes of receiving the fixed matching
contribution. This has been replaced with a non-elective employer contribution on a bi-weekly basis equal to a percentage of the
member’s compensation for that period based on years of tenure of employment. For the years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and
2022, Tampa Electric recognized expense totaling $11 million, $10 million and $10 million, respectively, related to the contributions
made to this plan. The expense related to this contribution is included on the Consolidated Statements of Income in “Operations &
maintenance”.

6. Short-Term Debt
Credit Facilities

December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Borrowings Borrowings Letters Borrowings Borrowings Letters
Credit Outstanding - Outstanding - of Credit Credit Outstanding - Outstanding - of Credit
(millions) Facilities Faglr ﬁ?;; ) Cc;)r;]g:fr(%lal Outstanding  Facilities Faglriet(ijelz a Ccl):r;r)r::rg)l al Outstanding
5-year facility @ $ 800 $ 0 $ 636 $ 1 $ 800 $ 0 $ 706 $ 1
1-year term facility @ 0 0 0 0 200 0 0 0
1-year term facility @ 0 0 0 0 200 0 0 0
Total $ 800 $ 0 3 636 $ 1 $ 1200 $ 0 3 706 $ 1

(1) Borrowings outstanding are reported as notes payable in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

(2) On April 1, 2024, TEC amended the credit facility agreement to extend the maturity date to December 1, 2028. TEC also has an
active commercial paper program for up to $800 million, of which the full amount outstanding is backed by TEC’s credit
facility. The amount of commercial paper issued results in an equal amount of its credit facility being considered drawn and
unavailable. On January 30, 2024, TEC completed a sale of $500 million aggregate principal amount of 4.90% Notes due March
1, 2029. TEC used the net proceeds from this offering for the repayment of a portion of the borrowings outstanding under the 5-
year credit facility. Therefore, $497 million of borrowings outstanding under the 5-year credit facility were reclassified as long-
term debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023.

(3) On March 1, 2023, TEC entered into a 1-year term facility that matured on February 28, 2024.

(4) On April 3, 2023, TEC entered into a 1-year term facility that matured on April 1, 2024.
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At December 31, 2024, the credit facility required a commitment fee of 12.5 basis points. The weighted-average interest rate on
borrowings outstanding under the credit facilities and commercial paper at December 31, 2024 and 2023 was 4.8% and 5.7%,
respectively.

On January 1, 2023, TEC transferred the assets and liabilities of its PGS division into a separate corporation called PGSI
pursuant to a Contribution Agreement. Prior to the separation, as a division of TEC, PGS had received an allocation of outstanding
unsecured notes and outstanding short-term borrowings issued by TEC. The obligations related to these combined borrowings were
reflected in an affiliate loan agreement between Tampa Electric and PGS. The initial obligation of PGS under the loan agreement at
January 1, 2023 was a term loan in the principal amount of $670 million and a revolving loan in the principal amount of $66 million.
The maturity date for both was December 29, 2023. On December 20, 2023, PGS repaid Tampa Electric the outstanding principal
amount of the term loan and revolving loan of $670 million and $286 million, respectively, plus outstanding interest. The repayment
terminates the affiliate loan agreement and Tampa Electric will no longer provide capital for the operations of PGS.

In December 2023, Tampa Electric used the proceeds of the PGS repayment in part to repay $400 million in credit facility
borrowings, the $195 million note payable to TECO Energy and $149 million of the commercial paper borrowed under the 5-year
term facility.

Commercial Paper Program

On May 25, 2021, TEC established a commercial paper program (the Program) under which TEC may issue on a private
placement basis unsecured commercial paper notes (the Notes). Amounts available under the Program may be borrowed, repaid and
reborrowed with the aggregate amount of the Notes outstanding under the Program at any time not to exceed $800 million. The
maturities of the Notes will vary, but may not exceed 270 days from the date of issue. The rates of interest will depend on whether the
Note will be a fixed or floating rate. TEC must have credit facilities in place, at least equal to the amount of its commercial paper
program. TEC cannot issue commercial paper in an aggregate amount exceeding the then available capacity under its credit facility.

5-Year Credit Facility

On December 17, 2021, TEC amended and restated its $800 million bank credit facility, entering into a Seventh Amended and
Restated Credit Agreement. The amendment extended the maturity date of the credit facility from March 22, 2023 to December 17,
2026 (subject to further extension with the consent of each lender); and provided for an interest rate based on either the London
interbank deposit rate, Wells Fargo Bank’s prime rate, or the federal funds rate, plus a margin; allows TEC to borrow funds on a same-
day basis under a swingline loan provision, which loans mature on the fourth banking day after which any such loans are made and
bear interest at an interest rate as agreed by the borrower and the relevant swingline lender prior to the making of any such loans;
continues to allow TEC to request the lenders to increase their commitments under the credit facility by up to $100 million in the
aggregate; and made other technical changes. On April 3, 2023, TEC amended the agreement to replace the London interbank deposit
rate with the SOFR. On April 1, 2024, TEC amended the credit facility agreement to extend the maturity date to December 1, 2028.
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7. Long-Term Debt

A substantial part of Tampa Electric’s tangible assets are pledged as collateral to secure its first mortgage bonds. There are
currently no bonds outstanding under Tampa Electric’s first mortgage bond indenture, and Tampa Electric could cause the lien
associated with this indenture to be released at any time.

TEC 4.90% Notes due 2029

On January 30, 2024, TEC completed a sale of $500 million aggregate principal amount of 4.90% Notes due March 1, 2029 (the
2029 Notes). Prior to February 1, 2029, in the case of the 2029 Notes, TEC may redeem all or any part of such series of Notes at its
option at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal
and interest thereon discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis at the Treasury Rate plus 15 basis points less interest
accrued to the date of redemption or (ii) 100% of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed, plus, in either case, accrued and
unpaid interest thereon to the redemption date. On or after February 1, 2029, TEC may redeem the 2029 Notes, in whole or in part, at
any time and from time to time, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the notes being redeemed plus accrued
and unpaid interest thereon to the redemption date. TEC used the net proceeds from this offering for the repayment of a portion of the
borrowings outstanding under the 5-year credit facility. Therefore, $497 million of borrowings outstanding under the 5-year credit
facility were reclassified from notes payable to long-term debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023.

TEC 3.875% Notes due 2024 and 5.00% Notes due 2052

On July 12, 2022, TEC completed a sale of (i) $300 million aggregate principal amount of 3.875% Notes due July 12, 2024 (the
2024 Notes) and (ii) $300 million aggregate principal amount of 5.00% Notes due July 15, 2052 (the 2052 Notes, and collectively, the
Notes). Until July 12, 2024, in the case of the 2024 Notes, or January 15, 2052, in the case of the 2052 Notes, TEC may redeem all or
any part of such series of Notes at its option at a redemption price equal to the greater of (i) 100% of the principal amount of such
series of Notes to be redeemed or (ii) the sum of the present values of the remaining payments of principal and interest on the Notes to
be redeemed that would be due if the Notes matured on (a) July 12, 2024, in the case of the 2024 Notes, discounted to the redemption
date on a semiannual basis at the applicable treasury rate (as defined in the Indenture), plus 15 basis points, or (b) July 15, 2052, in the
case of the 2052 Notes, discounted to the redemption date on a semiannual basis at the applicable treasury rate, plus 30 basis points; in
either case, the redemption price would include accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date. At any time on or after January 15,
2052, in the case of the 2052 Notes, TEC may, at its option, redeem the 2052 Notes, in whole or in part, at 100% of the principal
amount of such series of the Notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon to, but excluding, the date of redemption.
On July 12, 2024, TEC repaid the $300 million 2024 Notes upon maturity. This note was repaid with proceeds from commercial

paper.

8. Commitments and Contingencies
Legal Contingencies

From time to time, TEC and its subsidiaries are involved in various legal, tax and regulatory proceedings before various courts,
regulatory commissions and governmental agencies in the ordinary course of business. Where appropriate, accruals are made in
accordance with accounting standards for contingencies to provide for matters that are probable of resulting in an estimable loss.

Superfund and Former Manufactured Gas Plant Sites

As of December 31, 2024, TEC, through its Tampa Electric division and former PGS division, was a PRP for certain superfund
sites and, through its former PGS division, for certain former MGP sites. As a result of the separation of the PGS division, PGS is now
the responsible party for those sites (in addition to third party PRPs for certain sites). See Note 1 to the 2024 Annual TEC
Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding the separation of PGS from TEC.



Long-Term Commitments

TEC has commitments for various purchases as disclosed below, including payment obligations for capital projects and
contractual agreements for fuel, fuel transportation and power purchases that are recovered from customers under regulatory clauses.
The following is a schedule of future payments under net purchase obligations/commitments at December 31, 2024:

Fuel and Long-term
Capital Gas Service
(millions) Transportation Projects @ Supply Agreements Leases Other @ Total
Year ended December 31:
2025 $ 146 $ 2719 $ 156 $ 21 3 4 $ 15 $ 621
2026 145 161 27 22 2 1 358
2027 176 17 4 40 2 1 240
2028 138 0 1 30 2 0 171
2029 120 0 0 31 2 0 153
Thereafter 1,200 0 0 33 107 0 1,340
Total future minimum payments $ 1,925 $ 457  $ 188 $ 177 $ 119 $ 17 $ 2,883

(1) These estimates are subject to continuing review and adjustment and actual capital expenditures may vary significantly from
these estimates.
(2) Other includes contractual obligations under demand side management and purchased power agreements.

Financial Covenants

TEC must meet certain financial tests, including a debt to capital ratio, as defined in the applicable debt agreements. TEC has
certain restrictive covenants in specific agreements and debt instruments. At December 31, 2024 and 2023, TEC was in compliance
with all required financial covenants.



9. Revenue
The following disaggregates TEC’s revenue by major source:

(millions) Tampa Tampa Electric
For the year ended December 31, 2024 Electric PGS Eliminations Company
Electric revenue
Residential $ 1,507 $ 1,507
Commercial 686 686
Industrial 162 162
Regulatory deferrals (116) (116)
Unbilled revenue 5 5
Other ® 282 282
Total revenue $ 2,526 $ 2,526

For the year ended December 31, 2023
Electric revenue

Residential $ 1,711 $ 1,711
Commercial 803 803
Industrial 203 203
Regulatory deferrals (387) (387)
Unbilled revenue 2) 2)
Other @ 309 309
Total revenue $ 2,637 $ 2,637

For the year ended December 31, 2022
Electric revenue

Residential $ 1,381 $ 0 $ 0 $ 1,381
Commercial 666 0 0 666
Industrial 176 0 0 176
Regulatory deferrals (21) 0 0 (21)
Unbilled revenue 9 0 0 9
Other @ 312 0 (4) 308
Total electric revenue 2,523 0 4) 2,519

Gas revenue
Residential 0 229 0 229
Commercial 0 200 0 200
Industrial @ 0 31 0 31
Other ® 0 196 (6) 190
Total gas revenue 0 656 (6) 650
Total revenue $ 2523 $ 656 $ (10) $ 3,169

(1) Other includes sales to public authorities, off-system sales to other utilities and various other items.
(2) Industrial includes sales to power generation customers.
(3) Other includes off-system sales to other utilities and various other items.

Remaining Performance Obligations

Remaining performance obligations primarily represent lighting contracts and, prior to January 1, 2023, gas transportation
contracts with fixed contract terms. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the aggregate amount of the transaction price allocated to
remaining performance obligations was approximately $99 million and $78 million, respectively. As allowed under ASC 606, this
amount excludes contracts with an original expected length of one year or less and variable amounts for which TEC recognizes
revenue at the amount to which it has the right to invoice for services performed. TEC expects to recognize revenue for the remaining
performance obligations through 2044.



10. Related Party Transactions

A summary of activities between TEC and its affiliates follows:

Net transactions with affiliates:

(millions) 2024 2023 2022
Natural gas purchases (net of sales) from affiliates 44 $ 65 $ 232
Services to/(from) affiliates 29 28 4)
Interest income from affiliate 0 38 0
Interest expense to affiliate 0 11 0
Dividends to Parent 469 472 517
Equity contributions from Parent 600 300 605
Amounts due from or to affiliates at December 31,

(millions) 2024 2023
Accounts receivable @ $ 13 $ 16
Taxes receivable @ 0 3
Accounts payable ® 16 10
Taxes payable @ 2 0

(1) Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurred in the ordinary course of business and do not bear interest.

(2) Taxes receivable were due from EUSHI and taxes payable were due to EUSHI. See Note 4 for additional information.

11. Segment Information

Segments are determined based on how TEC's chief operating decision maker (CODM) evaluates, measures and makes
decisions with respect to the operations of the entity, resulting in segments based on products and services (i.e., electric and gas).
Management reports segments based on each segment’s contribution of revenues, net income and total assets as required by the
accounting guidance for disclosures about segments of an enterprise and related information. All significant intercompany transactions
are eliminated in the Consolidated Financial Statements of TEC but are included in determining operating segments.

TEC is a public utility operating within the State of Florida. Prior to January 1, 2023, TEC’s segments were comprised of
Tampa Electric, the electric division, and PGS, the natural gas division of TEC. Due to the separation of PGS from TEC, TEC
operates under a single operating and reportable segment effective January 1, 2023 because the operations of TEC only include the
operations of the electric division. See "Separation of PGS from TEC" in Note 1 for further information regarding the separation of
PGS from TEC. Through its Tampa Electric division, it is engaged in the generation, purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of

electric energy to approximately 855,000 customers in West Central Florida.

TEC's CODM is the Chief Executive Officer. The CODM uses several measures to allocate capital and resources for TEC,
predominantly in the annual budget and forecasting processes. The CODM evaluates performance by considering budget-to-actual
variances for these measures monthly. The measure used by the CODM that is the most consistent with US GAAP measurement

principles is net income.



Tampa Eliminations/
(millions) Electric PGS Reclassifications TEC
2024
Revenues - external $ 2,526 $ 2,526
Less:
Fuel 517 517
Purchased power 105 105
Operations & maintenance, excluding FPSC-approved
regulatory deferrals 372 372
Operations & maintenance related to FPSC-approved
regulatory deferrals 173 173
Depreciation and amortization 454 454
Interest charges 193 193
Other segment items 176 176
Provision for income taxes 68 68
Net income 468 468
Total assets 13,107 13,107
Capital expenditures 1,422 1,422
2023
Revenues - external $ 2,637 $ 2,637
Less:
Fuel 605 605
Purchased power 78 78
Operations & maintenance, excluding FPSC-approved
regulatory deferrals 358 358
Operations & maintenance related to FPSC-approved
regulatory deferrals 237 237
Depreciation and amortization 422 422
Interest charges 239 239
Interest income from affiliates (38) (38)
Other segment items 183 183
Provision for income taxes 87 87
Net income 466 466
Total assets 11,831 11,831
Capital expenditures 1,294 1,294
2022
Revenues - external $ 2,519 650 $ 0 3 3,169
Intracompany sales 4 6 (10) 0
Total revenues 2,523 656 (10) 3,169
Less:
Fuel 681 0 (5) 676
Purchased power 151 0 0 151
Cost of natural gas sold 0 257 0 257
Operations & maintenance, excluding FPSC-approved
regulatory deferrals 353 129 4 478
Operations & maintenance related to FPSC-approved
regulatory deferrals 106 35 0 141
Depreciation and amortization 389 47 0 436
Interest charges 142 25 0 167
Other segment items 149 54 (1) 202
Provision for income taxes 94 27 0 121
Net income 458 82 0 540
Total assets 12,064 2,471 (732) @ 13,803
Capital expenditures 1,099 328 0 1,427




(1) Other segment items include taxes other than income, partially offset by AFUDC and other income, net.
(2) Amounts relate to consolidated deferred tax reclassifications. Deferred tax assets are reclassified and netted with deferred tax
liabilities upon consolidation.

12. Asset Retirement Obligations

Tampa Electric accounts for AROs at fair value at inception of the obligation if there is a legal obligation under applicable law,
a written or oral contract, or by legal construction under the doctrine of promissory estoppel. Retirement obligations are recognized
only if the legal obligation exists in connection with or as a result of the permanent retirement, abandonment or sale of a long-lived
asset. When the liability is initially recorded in “Deferred credits and other liabilities” in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, the carrying
amount of the related long-lived asset is correspondingly increased. Over time, the liability is accreted to its estimated future value.
The corresponding amount capitalized at inception is depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset. The ARO estimates are
reviewed quarterly. Any updates are revalued based on current market prices.

Reconciliation of beginning and ending carrying amount of asset retirement obligations:

December 31,

(millions) 2024 2023
Beginning balance $ 32 3% 35
Additional liabilities 8 1
Liabilities settled 0 (4)
Ending balance $ 40 $ 32
13. Leases

TEC determines whether a contract contains a lease at inception by evaluating if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Operating lease ROU assets and operating lease liabilities are recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets based on the
present value of the future minimum lease payments over the lease term at commencement date. As most of TEC’s leases do not
provide an implicit rate, the incremental borrowing rate at commencement of the lease is used in determining the present value of
future lease payments. Lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term and is recorded as “Operations and
maintenance expenses” on the Consolidated Statements of Income.

TEC has certain contractual agreements that include lease and non-lease components, which management has elected to account
for as a single lease component for all leases in which TEC is the lessee.

Lessee
Tampa Electric has operating leases for buildings, land, telecommunication services and rail cars. Tampa Electric’s leases have

remaining lease terms of 1 year to 61 years, some of which include options to extend the leases for up to an additional 65 years. These
options are included as part of the lease term when it is considered reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

(millions) Classification 2024 2023
Right-of-use asset Deferred charges and other assets $ 19 % 21
Lease liabilities
Current Other current liabilities $ 2 $ 2
Long-term Deferred credits and other liabilities 18 20
Total lease liabilities $ 20 $ 22

Tampa Electric has recorded operating lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022 of $5 million, $4
million and $4 million, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases for each of the next five years and in aggregate
thereafter consisted of the following at December 31, 2024:



(millions)

Year ended December 31: 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Thereafter Total
Minimum lease payments $ 2 1 3 1 $ 1 3 1 $ 45 3 51
Less imputed interest (31)
Total future minimum payments $ 20

Additional information related to Tampa Electric’s leases is as follows:

Year ended December 31, 2024 2023
Cash paid for amounts included in the measurement of lease liabilities:

Operating cash flows for operating leases (millions) $ 5 $ 4
Weighted average remaining lease term (years) 46 45
Weighted average discount rate - operating leases 4.4% 4.4%

14. Fair Value Measurements
Items Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Accounting guidance governing fair value measurements and disclosures provides that fair value represents the amount that
would be received in selling an asset or the amount that would be paid in transferring a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants. As a basis for considering assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability,
accounting guidance also establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value as
follows:

Level 1:  Observable inputs, such as quoted prices in active markets;

Level 2:  Inputs, other than quoted prices in active markets, that are observable either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3:  Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data, which require the reporting entity to develop its
own assumptions.

There were no Level 3 assets or liabilities for the periods presented.

As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the fair value of TEC’s short-term debt was not materially different from the carrying value
due to the short-term nature of the instruments and because the stated rates approximate market rates. The fair value of TEC’s short-
term debt is determined using Level 2 measurements.

See Note 5 and Consolidated Statements of Capitalization for information regarding the fair value of the pension plan
investments and long-term debt, respectively.

15. Long-Term PPAs

In 2019, Tampa Electric entered into a long-term PPA with a wholesale energy provider in Florida with up to 515 MW of
available capacity, which expires in 2025. Because some of these provisions provide for the transfer or sharing of a number of risks
inherent in the generation of energy, these agreements meet the definition of being variable interests. These risks include: operating
and maintenance, regulatory, credit, commodity/fuel and energy market risk. Tampa Electric reviewed these risks and determined that
the owners of these entities retain the majority of these risks over the expected life of the underlying generating assets, have the power
to direct the most significant activities, and have the obligation or right to absorb losses or benefits. As a result, Tampa Electric was
not the primary beneficiary and was not required to consolidate any of these entities. Tampa Electric purchased $34 million, $35
million and $70 million under this long-term PPA for the three years ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022, respectively.

TEC does not provide any material financial or other support to any of the variable interests it is involved with, nor is TEC
under any obligation to absorb losses associated with these variable interests. Excluding the payments for energy under these
contracts, TEC’s involvement with these variable interests does not affect its Consolidated Balance Sheets, Statements of Income or
Cash Flows.



Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None.

Item 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Conclusions Regarding Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

TEC’s management, with the participation of its principal executive officer and principal financial officer, has evaluated the
effectiveness of TEC’s disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (Exchange Act)) as of the end of the period covered by this annual report, December 31,
2024 (Evaluation Date). Based on such evaluation, TEC’s principal executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded
that, as of the Evaluation Date, TEC’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.

TEC’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such
term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. We conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of TEC’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2024 based on the 2013 framework in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our
evaluation under this framework, our management concluded that TEC’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
December 31, 2024.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. A control
system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial statement
preparation and presentation. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting.

There was no change in TEC’s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the
Exchange Act) identified in connection with the evaluation of TEC’s internal controls that occurred during TEC’s last fiscal quarter
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, such controls.

Item 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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Item 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information required by Item 10 is omitted pursuant to General Instruction 1(2) of Form 10-K.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information required by Item 11 is omitted pursuant to General Instruction 1(2) of Form 10-K.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information required by Item 12 is omitted pursuant to General Instruction 1(2) of Form 10-K.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information required by Item 13 is omitted pursuant to General Instruction 1(2) of Form 10-K.

Item 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Fees Paid by TEC to the Independent Auditors

The following table presents fees for professional audit services and other services rendered by Ernst & Young LLP for the audit
of TEC’s annual financial statements and other services for the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

2024 2023
Audit fees $ 737500 $ 612,000
Audit-related fees 0 0
Tax fees
Tax planning fees 45,931 0
Total $ 783,431  $ 612,000

Audit fees consist of fees for professional services performed for (i) the audit of TEC’s annual financial statements (ii) the
related reviews of the financial statements included in TEC’s 10-Q filings (iii) services related to securities offerings (iv) services that
are normally provided in connection with statutory and regulatory filings or engagements.

Audit-related fees consist of fees for professional services that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review
of our financial statements, such as required activities related to agreed upon procedures.

Tax fees consist of certain property tax planning fees.

Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policy

All services performed by the independent auditor are approved by the Audit Committee of the Emera Board of Directors in
accordance with Emera’s pre-approval policy for services provided by the independent auditor.



PART IV

Item 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(@) Certain Documents Filed as Part of this Form 10-K

1.  Financial Statements
Tampa Electric Company Financial Statements

Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firms (PCAOB ID: 42)
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2024 and 2023
Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and

2022

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022
Consolidated Statements of Capitalization for the Years Ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Financial Statement Schedules

Tampa Electric Company Schedule 11 - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

3. Exhibits

(b)  The exhibits filed as part of this Form 10-K are listed on the List of Exhibits below.

(c) The financial statement schedules filed as part of this Form 10-K are listed in paragraph (a)(2) above, and follow immediately.

SCHEDULE Il - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES
For the Years Ended December 31, 2024, 2023 and 2022

(millions)

Balance at

Beginning

of Period

Allowance for Credit Losses:

2024 $ 2 $
2023 $ 4 3
2022 $ 7 $

(1)  Write-off of individual bad debt accounts



LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit

No. Description

3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of Tampa Electric Company, as amended on November 30, 1982 (Exhibit 3 to
Registration Statement No. 2-70653 of Tampa Electric Company). (P)

3.2 Bylaws of Tampa Electric Company, as amended effective February 2, 2011 (Exhibit 3.4, Form 10-K for 2010 of
Tampa Electric Company).

4.1 Loan and Trust Agreement dated as of Jul. 2, 2007 among Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority,
Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (including the form of Bond)
(Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated Jul. 25, 2007 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.2 First Supplemental Loan and Trust Agreement dated as of March 26, 2008 among Hillsborough County Industrial
Development Authority, Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee
(Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated March 26, 2008 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.3 Loan and Trust Agreement dated as of November 15, 2010 among Tampa Electric Company, Polk County Industrial
Development Authority and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (including the form of
bond) (Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated November 23, 2010 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.4 Loan and Trust Agreement among Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority, Tampa Electric Company
and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee, dated as of January 5, 2006 (including the form of
bond) (Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated January 19, 2006 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.5 Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York, as trustee, dated as of Jul. 1, 1998 (Exhibit
4.1, Registration Statement No. 333-55873 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.6 Third Supplemental Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York, as trustee, dated as of
Jun. 15, 2001 (Exhibit 4.2, Form 8-K dated Jun. 25, 2001 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.7 Fifth Supplemental Indenture between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New York, as trustee, dated as of
May 1, 2006 (Exhibit 4.16, Form 8-K dated May 12, 2006 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.8 Sixth Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 1, 2007 between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New
York, as trustee (Exhibit 4.18, Form 8-K dated May 25, 2007 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.9 Seventh Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 1, 2008 between Tampa Electric Company and The Bank of New
York, as trustee (Exhibit 4.20, Form 8-K dated May 16, 2008 of Tampa Electric Company).

4.10 Eighth Supplemental Indenture dated as of November 15, 2010 between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee (including the form of 5.40% Notes due 2021) (Exhibit 4.1, Form 8-K dated
December 9, 2010 of Tampa Electric Company).

411 Ninth Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 31, 2012 between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The Bank
of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (including the
form of 4.10% Notes due 2042) (Exhibit 4.23, Form 8-K dated June 5, 2012 for Tampa Electric Company).

412 Tenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of September 19, 2012 between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing and amending the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as
amended (including the form of 2.60% Notes due 2022) (Exhibit 4.25, Form 8-K dated September 28, 2012 for
Tampa Electric Company).

4.13 Eleventh Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 12, 2014 between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The

Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (including
the form of 4.35% Notes due 2044) (Exhibit 4.27, Form 8-K dated May 15, 2014).
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Twentieth Supplemental Indenture dated as of December 1, 2013 between Tampa Electric Company and US Bank,
N.A., as successor trustee, amending and restating the Indenture of Mortgage among Tampa Electric Company, State
Street Trust Company and First Savings & Trust Company of Tampa, dated as of August 1, 1946 (Exhibit 4.30, Form
10-K for 2013 of Tampa Electric Company).

Twelfth Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 20, 2015, between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (including
the form of 4.20% Notes due 2045) (Exhibit 4.24, Form 8-K dated May 20, 2015 of Tampa Electric Company).

Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of June 7, 2018, between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit 4.9,
Form 8-K dated June 7, 2018 of Tampa Electric Company).

Fourteenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 4, 2018 between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit
4.11, Form 8-K dated October 4, 2018 of Tampa Electric Company).

Fifteenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of July 24, 2019, between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit
4.13, Form 8-K dated July 24, 2019 of Tampa Electric Company).

Sixteenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of March 18, 2021, between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit 4.9,
Form 8-K dated March 18, 2021 of Tampa Electric Company).

Seventeenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of July 12, 2022, between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and The
Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit
4.12, Form 8-K dated July 12, 2022 of Tampa Electric Company).

Eighteenth Supplemental Indenture dated as of January 30, 2024, between Tampa Electric Company, as issuer, and
The Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee, supplementing the Indenture dated as of July 1, 1998, as amended (Exhibit
4.9, Form 8-K dated January 30, 2024 of Tampa Electric Company).

TECO Energy Group Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as amended and restated as of November 1, 2007
(Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-K for 2007 of Tampa Electric Company).

TECO Energy Group Supplemental Disability Income Plan, dated as of March 20, 1989 (Exhibit 10.22, Form 10-K
for 1988 of TECO Energy, Inc.). (P)

TECO Energy Group Supplemental Benefits Trust Agreement effective as of January 1, 2020 (Exhibit 10.4, Form 10-
K for 2019 of Tampa Electric Company).

TECO Energy Group Benefit Restoration Plan dated as of November 13, 2015 (Exhibit 10.4, Form 10-K for 2015 of
Tampa Electric Company).

Insurance Agreement dated as of January 5, 2006 between Tampa Electric Company and Ambac Assurance
Corporation (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated January 19, 2006 of Tampa Electric Company).

Amended and Restated Purchase and Contribution Agreement dated as of March 24, 2015, between Tampa Electric
Company, as the Originator, and TEC Receivables Corp., as the Purchaser (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated March 24,
2015 of TECO Energy, Inc.).

Loan and Servicing Agreement dated as of March 24, 2015, among TEC Receivables Corp., as Borrower, Tampa
Electric Company, as Servicer, certain lenders named therein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., New
York Branch, as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.2, Form 8-K dated March 24, 2015 of TECO Energy, Inc.).
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Amendment No. 1 to Loan and Servicing Agreement dated as of August 10, 2016, among TEC Receivables Corp., as
Borrower, Tampa Electric Company, as Servicer, certain lenders named therein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi
UFJ, Ltd., New York Branch, as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2016
of Tampa Electric Company).

Amendment No. 2 dated as of March 23, 2018 to Loan and Servicing Agreement dated as of March 24, 2015,
between Tampa Electric Company, as the Servicer, and TEC Receivables Corp., as the Borrower, certain lenders
named therein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated
March 23, 2018 of Tampa Electric Company).

Fifth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of March 22, 2017, among Tampa Electric Company, as
Borrower, with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders and LC Issuing
Banks party thereto (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated March 22, 2017 of Tampa Electric Company).

Master Lenders” Amendment and Consent dated as of December 19, 2019 to the Fifth Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement dated as of March 22, 2017, among Tampa Electric Company, as Borrower, with Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders and LC Issuing Banks party thereto (Exhibit 10.12,
Form 10-K for 2019 of Tampa Electric Company).

Credit Agreement dated as of February 6, 2020, among Tampa Electric Company, as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated February
6, 2020 of Tampa Electric Company).

Amendment No. 4 dated as of July 14, 2020 to Loan and Servicing Agreement dated as of March 24, 2015, between
Tampa Electric Company, as the Servicer, and TEC Receivables Corp., as the Borrower, certain lenders named
therein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2020 of Tampa Electric Company).

Amendment No. 5 dated as of October 30, 2020 to Loan and Servicing Agreement dated as of March 24, 2015,
between Tampa Electric Company, as the Servicer, and TEC Receivables Corp., as the Borrower, certain lenders
named therein, and The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., as Program Agent (Exhibit 10.1, Form 10-Q for the
guarter ended September 30, 2020 of Tampa Electric Company).

Amendment No. 1 dated January 29, 2021 to Credit Agreement dated as of February 6, 2020, among Tampa Electric
Company, as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party
thereto (Exhibit 10.15, Form 10-K for 2020 of Tampa Electric Company).

Sixth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of December 18, 2020, among Tampa Electric Company, as
Borrower, with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto
(Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated December 18, 2020 of Tampa Electric Company).

Seventh Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of December 17, 2021, among Tampa Electric Company,
as Borrower, with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Credit Facility Lenders
party thereto (Exhibit 10.2, Form 8-K dated December 17, 2021 of Tampa Electric Company).

Credit Agreement dated as of December 17, 2021, among Tampa Electric Company, as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated
December 17, 2021 of Tampa Electric Company).

Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of December 14, 2022, among Tampa Electric Company, as
Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto (Exhibit
10.1, Form 8-K dated as of December 14, 2022 of Tampa Electric Company).
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Contribution Agreement dated January 1, 2023 between Tampa Electric Company and Peoples Gas Systems, Inc.
(Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated January 1, 2023 of Tampa Electric Company).

Loan Agreement dated January 1, 2023 between Tampa Electric Company and Peoples Gas Systems, Inc. (Exhibit
10.2, Form 8-K dated January 1, 2023 of Tampa Electric Company).

Credit Agreement dated as of March 1, 2023, among Tampa Electric Company, as Borrower, The Bank of Nova
Scotia, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto. (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated March 6, 2023 of
Tampa Electric Company).

Credit Agreement dated as of April 3, 2023, among Tampa Electric Company, as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto. (Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated April 7,
2023 of Tampa Electric Company).

Amendment No. 1 to Seventh Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of April 3, 2023, among Tampa
Electric Company, as Borrower, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders
party thereto. (Exhibit 10.2, Form 8-K dated April 7, 2023 of Tampa Electric Company).

Eighth Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated April 1, 2024, by and among Tampa Electric Company, as
Borrower, with Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agent, and the Lenders party thereto
(Exhibit 10.1, Form 8-K dated April 1, 2024 of Tampa Electric Company).

Consent of Independent Certified Public Accountants.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of Tampa Electric Company pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Rules
13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer of Tampa Electric Company to Securities Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a)
and 15d-14(a) as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Tampa Electric Company pursuant to 18
U.S.C. Section 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. @

Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, dated as of August 6, 2021, by and among Tampa Electric Company, the
Office of Public Counsel, the Florida Industrial Power Users Group, Federal Executive Agencies, the Florida Retail
Federation, Walmart, Inc., and the West Central Florida Hospital Utility Alliance (Exhibit 99.1, Form 10-Q for the
guarter ended June 30, 2021 of Tampa Electric Company).

Inline XBRL Instance Document - the instance document does not appear in the Interactive Data File because its
XBRL tags are embedded within the inline XBRL document.

Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.
Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.
Inline XBRL Taxonomy Label Linkbase Document.

Inline XBRL Taxonomy Presentation Linkbase Document.

The cover page from TEC’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2021 has been formatted
in Inline XBRL.

(1) This certification accompanies the Annual Report on Form 10-K and is not filed as part of it.
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* Indicates exhibit previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and incorporated herein by reference. Exhibits filed

with periodic reports of TECO Energy, Inc. and Tampa Electric Company were filed under Commission File Nos. 1-8180 and 1-5007,
respectively.

Certain instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term debt of Tampa Electric Company authorizing in each case a total
amount of securities not exceeding 10% of total assets on a consolidated basis are not filed herewith. Tampa Electric Company will
furnish copies of such instruments to the Securities and Exchange Commission upon request.

Executive Compensation Plans and Arrangements

Exhibits 10.1 through 10.4, above are management contracts or compensatory plans or arrangements in which executive officers
or directors of Tampa Electric Company participate.



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

Dated: February 21, 2025 By: /s/ Archie Collins

Archie Collins

President and Chief Executive Officer and
Director

(Principal Executive Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on February 20, 2025:

Title
/s/ Archie Collins President and Chief Executive Officer and Director
Archie Collins (Principal Executive Officer)

Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer (Chief

/s/ Gregory W. Blunden Accounting Officer)
Gregory W. Blunden (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
Signature Title

Chairman of the Board

and
/sl Scott Balfour Director /sl Jacqueline Bradley Director
Scott Balfour Jacqueline Bradley
/sl Patrick J. Geraghty Director /s/ Pamela D. lorio Director
Patrick J. Geraghty Pamela D. lorio
/s Rhea F. Law Director /s/ Daniel Muldoon Director
Rhea F. Law Daniel Muldoon
/sl Chris Sprowls Director /s/ Ralph Tedesco Director
Chris Sprowls Ralph Tedesco
/s/ Rasesh Thakkar Director

Rasesh Thakkar



Supplemental Information to Be Furnished With Reports Filed Pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Act by Registrants Which
Have Not Registered Securities Pursuant to Section 12 of the Act

No annual report or proxy material has been sent to Tampa Electric Company’s security holders because all of its equity
securities are held by TECO Holdings, Inc.



Exhibit 23
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement (Form S-3 N0.333-267890) of Tampa Electric Company and
in the related Prospectus of our report dated February 21, 2025, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and financial
statement schedule of Tampa Electric Company included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2024.

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Tampa, Florida
February 21, 2025



Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Archie Collins, certify that:

1.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Tampa Electric Company;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,

b)  Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c)  Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d)  Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting;
and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a)  Allsignificant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 21, 2025 /sl ARCHIE COLLINS

ARCHIE COLLINS
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)



Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Gregory W. Blunden, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Tampa Electric Company;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,;

b)  Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting;
and

The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a)  Allsignificant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 21, 2025 /sl GREGORY W. BLUNDEN

GREGORY W. BLUNDEN

Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
(Chief Accounting Officer)

(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)



Exhibit 32
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY

Certification of Periodic Financial Report
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

Each of the undersigned officers of Tampa Electric Company (the “Company”) certifies, under the standards set forth in and
solely for the purposes of 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that, to his
or her knowledge, the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2024 fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and information contained in that Form 10-K fairly
presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Dated: February 21, 2025 /s/ ARCHIE COLLINS
ARCHIE COLLINS
President and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Dated: February 21, 2025 /sl GREGORY W. BLUNDEN
GREGORY W. BLUNDEN
Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
(Chief Accounting Officer)
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906, or other document authenticating, acknowledging, or
otherwise adopting the signatures that appear in typed form within the electronic version of this written statement required by Section
906, has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to the Form 10-K and
shall not be considered filed as part of the Form 10-K.
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